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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
1. Eligibility Requirements for Use of Form 1-A.

This form is to be used for securities offerings made pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR 230.251 ef seq. Careful
attention should be directed to the terms, conditions and requirements of the regulation, especially Rule 251, inasmuch as
the exemption is not available to all issuers or to every type of securities transaction. Further, the aggregate offering amount
of securities which may be sold in any 12 month period is strictly limited to $5 million.

I Preparation and Filing of the Offering Statement.

An offering statement shall be prepared by all persons seeking exemption pursuant to the provisions of Regulation
A. Parts I, II and III shall be addressed by all issuers. Part II of the form which relates to the content of the required
offering circular provides several alternate formats depending upon the nature and/or business of the issuer; only one format
needs to be followed and provided in the offering statement. General information regarding the preparation, format, content
of, and where to file the offering statement is contained in Rule 252. Requirements relating to the offering circular are
contained in Rules 253 and 255. The offering statement may be printed, mimeographed, lithographed, or typewritten or
prepared by any similar process which will result in clearly legible copies. The Commission will attempt to process the
offering statement at the place of filing. However, due to workload or other special considerations, the Commission may
refer processing to a different office.




IIL Supplemental Information.

The following information shall be furnished to the Commission as supplemental information:

(a) A statement as to whether or not the amount of compensation to be allowed or paid to the underwriter has

been cleared with the NASD.

A request for a no objection letter has been requested from the NASD. It will be forwarded upon

receipt.
1) Any engineering, management or similar report referenced in the offering circular.
None.
(c) Such other information as requested by the staff in support of statements, representations, and other

assertions contained in the offering statement.

Issuer will be pleased to provide any additional information requested.

PART I - NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifying each item number; the text of
each item as presented in this form may be omitted. All items shall be addressed and negative responses should be

included.

ITEM 1. Significant Parties.

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following persons:

(a) The issuer’s Board of Trustees.

Name

Business Address

Residential Address

Ray J. Braun

Bradley C. Fay

George A. Gaukler

Peter Gugisberg

Brion J. Henderson

Gorman H. King, Jr.

117 NW Third Street
Valley City, ND 58072

2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501

1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

810 Sixth Avenue North
Fargo, ND 58102

2730 130" Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071

1121 Westrac Drive #106
Fargo, ND 58103

1123 Chautauqua Blvd.
Valley City, ND 58072

2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501

965 Tenth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072

2634 Sungate Drive
Fargo, ND 58103

2730 130 Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071

4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815




Name

Business Address

Residential Address

Stan Ryan

Roy Alan Sheppard

Kevin Christianson

(b) The issuer’s officers.

Name

Office

P.0. Box 575
Valley City, ND 58072

308 Second Street NW
P.O. Box 608
Jamestown, ND 58402

4620 Amber Valley
Parkway
Fargo, ND 58104

Business Address

1440 East Highway 10
Valley City, ND 58072

1510 Ninth Avenue SE
P.O. Box 1007
Jamestown, ND 58402

2207 Centennial Rose
Drive South
Fargo, ND 58104

Residential Address

George Gaukler | President

Gorman H. Chairman
King, Jr.

Brion J. Vice
Henderson Chairman

Bradley C. Fay | Secretary

Ray J. Braun Treasurer 117 NW Third Street 1123 Chautauqua Bivd.
Valley City, ND 58072 Valiey City, ND 58072
(c) The issuer’s general partners.
Not Applicable.
(d) Record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.
None.
(e) Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.

1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

1121 Westrac Drive #106
Fargo, ND 58103

2730 130% Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071

2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501

965 Tenth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072

4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

2730 130* Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071

2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501

Clarice and Reuben Liechty own 4,202 Units of UPREIT. Under UPREIT’s Operating Partnership
Agreement, they are eligible to convert Units of UPREIT into shares of the Trust. However, both the Operating
Partnership Agreement and the Trust’s Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust preclude Mr. and Mrs. Liechty

from holding more than 9.8 percent of the outstanding shares of the Trust. Therefore, they would be eligible to convert
only about 3,400 of their UPREIT Units into Trust Shares.




® Promoters of the issuer.

Name Business Address Residential Address
Ray J. Braun 117 NW Third Street 1123 Chautauqua Blvd.
Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
Bradley C. Fay 2522 Henry Street 2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501 Bismarck, ND 58501
George A. Gaukler 1330 West Main Street 965 Tenth Avenue NE

Peter Gugisberg

Brion J. Henderson

Gorman H. King, Jr.

Stan Ryan

Roy Alan Sheppard

James P. Knutson

Kevin Christianson

(2) Affiliates of the issuer.

Bison Capital, Inc.

1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108

Fargo, ND 58103

Valley Rental Service, Inc.

1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

George A. Gaukler
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

Dakota REIT Management, Inc.

1121 Westrac Drive
Fargo, ND 58103

" Valley City, ND 58072

810 Sixth Avenue North
Fargo, ND 58102

2730 130® Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071

1121 Westrac Drive #106
Fargo, ND 58103

P.0. Box 575
Valley City, ND 58072

308 Second Street NW
P.O. Box 608
Jamestown, ND 58402

1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

4620 Amber Valley
Parkway
Fargo, ND 58104

Valley City, ND 58072

2634 Sungate Drive
Fargo, ND 58103

2730 130* Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071

4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

1440 East Highway 10
Valley City, ND 58072

1510 Ninth Avenue SE
P.O. Box 1007
Jamestown, ND 58402

1350 Fourth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072

2207 Centennial Rose Dr.
South
Fargo, ND 58104



Valley Realty, Inc.
1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Hi-Line Construction Inc.
1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Valiey Electric

1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Valley Lumber
1417 Main Street East
Valley City, ND 58072

JSM Cabinet .
268 Main Avenue East
West Fargo, ND 58078

Frostad Plumbing and Heating
1440 Hwy 10 East
Valley City, ND 58072

(h) Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering.

Sidney J. Spaeth :
Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.
502 First Avenue North

Fargo, ND 58102

Michael J. Smith

Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.
1500 Wells Fargo Plaza

7900 Xerxes Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55431

(i) Each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering.

Bison Capital, Inic.

Garry Pierce Financial Services, LLP
ND Capital, Inc.

Investment Advisory Services
Capital Financial Services, Inc.
Huntington Securities Corp.




() The underwriter’s directors.

Bison Capital, Inc.
Robert H. Medhus
George Gaukler
James P. Knutson
Ryan Davis
Peter Gugisberg

Capital Financial Services

Robert E. Walstad
Richard D. Olson
Bradley P. Wells
Jacqueline L. Case
Vince C. Castelman

ND Capital Inc.

Robert E. Walstad
Peter A. Quist

9] The underwriter’s officers.
Investment Advisory Services
Sole Proprietor
Bison Capital, Inc.

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer

Capitol Financial Services

President

Chief Financial Officer/Chairman of the Board
Senior Vice President

Vice President/Marketing

Secretary

Treasurer

Vice President/ Financial and Operations/Principal

ND Capital Inc.

President/Treasurer
Vice President/Secretary

Tom Marsden

Peter Gugisberg
George Gaukler
James P. Knutson
Ryan Davis

Richard D. Olson
Robert E. Walstad
Bradley P. Wells
Jeffrey Lindsey
Jacqueline L. Case
Heather Ackerman
Jeffrey Larson

Robert E. Walstad
Peter A. Quist



M

(m)

ITEM 2.

(a)

(b)

ITEM 3.

Huntington Financial Services

President Roger Domres
Vice President Eloise Warden

The underwriter’s general partners.
Garry Pierce Financial Services, LLP

Partner Garry Pierce
Partner Karen Pierce

Counsel to the underwriter.
Not Applicable.
Application of Rule 262.

State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the
disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

None.
If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent names,
dates and other details, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262
for a waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or denied.

Not Applicable.

Affiliate Sales.

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer, confirm that the
following description does not apply to the issuer.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for
at least one of its last two fiscal years.

ITEM 4.

(a)

(®

The above description does not apply to the issuer,

Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered.

List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or salespersons.
North Dakota and Minnesota.

List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters, dealers or
salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

None.




ITEM S.

(a)

(b

©

ITEM 6.

Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.

As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers
within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, state:

)] The name of such issuer.
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.
) The title and amount of securities issued.

8,567.55 units of beneficial interest (shares) of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
were sold pursuant to a Regulation A Offering qualified on December 19, 2000.
6,436.22 shares were sold at 120 per unit. Additionally, 2,131.33 shares were
purchased by current shareholders at 90 percent of the offering cost ($108) pursuant
to Dakota REIT’s dividend reinvestment plan. Total proceeds of this offering were
$1,002,531. Net proceeds to the Issuer totaled $913,330.

3 The aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for
computing the amount thereof.

The aggregate offering price was determined by the Board of Trustees to be $120,
although current shareholders were eligible to reinvest dividends and purchase new
shares at 90 percent of the offering price (§108). The price is set by the board after
the board calculates the net asset market value. The board applies a capitalization
rate to operations of the Trust’s properties over the prior twelve months, and divides
that capitalization rate by the number of shares outstanding. The board then uses this
figure and its discretion to set the share price.

“® The names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued.
See attached Exhibit 3(a).

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers which
were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any person who
at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of such securities,
or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer, furnish the information specified in subsections
(1) through (4) of paragraph (a).

None.
Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for exemption
from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for such
exemption.

N/A.

Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any
securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the present or proposed offering.




Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, an affiliate of Dakota REIT, is offering 16,666.66 Units of
Limited Partnership pursuant to a Regulation D offering under the Securities Act of 1933. This
offering commenced on June 14, 2001 and, as of the date of this Offering, 6,613.5 Units of Limited
Partnership have been sold for total proceeds to Dakota UPREIT of $793,619.34. In return for the
Units of Limited Partnership, UPREIT received a 24-Unit apartment building in Fargo, N.D., in one
exchange, and a commercial building in Fargo, N.D. Both buildings were within UPREIT’s
investment criteria. The UPREIT offering will terminate in June 2002. Dakota UPREIT
contemplates offering up to $2 million in units of limited partnership pursuant to a Regulation D
offering commencing in the summer of 2002 and continuing to the summer of 2003. UPREIT
anticipates issuing these Units in exchange for as-yet unidentified, eligible real estate properties. Any
properties acquired in exchange for Units of Dakota UPREIT will be within UPREIT’s investment
criteria. Units of Dakota UPREIT and shares of Dakota REIT carry the same valuation. Therefore,
Dakota UPREIT will offer units of limited partnership at $125 per share.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements.
(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to Item 1
above or to any selling securityholder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the

following purposes:

M To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the
period of distribution.

Not Applicable.
2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered.
Not Applicable.
3 For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible for

the distribution of its participation.
Not Applicable.

) Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises
discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be
confirmed.

None.
ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement.
If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for
such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a
material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its
subsidiaries as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee furnish a brief statement of the

nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection.

None on a contingent basis.




ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification. If
so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the last communication with prospective purchasers.

None.

10



Part II - Offering Circular
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Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

Maximum Offering: 14,400 Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) at $125.00 per Share
Minimum Offering: None
Minimum Purchase: 16 Shares ($2,000.00)

The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (““The Trust”) is a business trust organized in North Dakota on May 20, 1997.

Its principal place of business is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58103 and its telephone number is
(701) 239-6879. The Trust’s assets consist of a controlling interest in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota Limited Partnership
(“UPREIT”). UPREIT utilizes its assets to invest in real estate properties. The Trust is the General Partner and manager
of UPREIT. The proceeds of this offering will be invested in UPREIT, which will use the proceeds to add to the
UPREIT’s working capital to be used for construction or acquisition of real estate properties.

PUBLIC OFFERING PURSUANT TO REGULATION “A”
Price to Sales Commissions Proceeds to
Public Issuer
Per Share $125.00 $10.00 $115.00'
Total Offering (14,400 Shares) $1,800,000.00 $144,000.00 $1,656,000.00

INVESTMENT IN THESE SHARES INVOLVES MATERIAL RISK AND THERE IS NO GUARANTEE INVESTORS
WILL MAKE MONEY OR EVEN RECEIVE THE RETURN OF THEIR INVESTMENT. (SEE “RISK FACTORS”)
AMONG THE RISK FACTORS ARE THE FOLLOWING:

THE ESTIMATED BOOK VALUE OF THE SHARES AFTER THIS OFFERING WILL BE $95.20. THEREFORE, A
PURCHASER PAYING $125 PER SHARE WILL INCUR AN IMMEDIATE BOOK VALUE DILUTION OF $29.80 PER
SHARE.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS WHICH THE TRUST CANNOT PREDICT OR CONTROL MAY HAVE A NEGATIVE
IMPACT ON THE VALUE OF THE TRUST’S ASSETS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THESE SHARES AND
NO ASSURANCES CAN BE MADE THAT A MARKET WILL DEVELOP. PURCHASERS MAY HAVE TO SELL THEIR
SHARES AT A LOSS. THE PRICE OF THESE SHARES HAS BEEN ARBITRARILY DETERMINED.

THE TRUST WILL BE TAXED AS A CORPORATION IF ITS FAILS TO QUALIFY AS A REIT.

THE GENERAL PARTNER ADVISOR AND ITS AFFILIATES ARE OR MAY BE INVOLVED IN ACTIVITIES WHICH
CREATE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST WITH THE TRUST.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS THE OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES COMMISSIONER OF
ANY STATE NOR HAVE THEY PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.
ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The shares will be offered on a best-efforts basis by broker/dealers who have signed a sales agreement and are registered
with the National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD). The broker/dealers are not required to sell a specific number
or dollar amount of shares. The broker/dealers will be paid an 8% commission on each share sold. This offering will end
on the earlier of one year from the effective date or when all the shares have been sold. Broker/dealers who have agreed
to sell the shares are listed on page 36.

May _ , 2002

ICurrent shareholders are eligible to reinvest their distributions for shares at 90 percent of the offering price.
Such sales would reduce the proceeds from each share to $112.50.




ii.

il

v.

vi.

Vil.

viii.

WHO MAY INVEST

This offering is available to residents of the states of North Dakota and Minnesota.
The Subscriber will become a Shareholder when the following representations are made to the Trust:

No Subscription Agreements may be accepted by the Trust until at least 5 business days after the subscriber
receives this Offering Circular.

Upon the execution of the Subscription Agreement and the delivery thereof, the Subscriber covenants and has
agreed to be bound by and govermned by each and all of the provisions of the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust, an Exhibit to the Offering Circular, and also to any valid and enforceable amendments
thereto which may be subsequently adopted, and that the requested information in the Subscription Agreement
is true and correct and the Trust is entitled to rely upon its accuracy and completeness.

The Subscriber, if acting in a representative or fiduciary capacity for a corporation, limited liability company,
partnership, pension plan or trust, or as custodian or agent for any person or entity, has full authority to enter
into this agreement in such capacity and on behalf of such entity.

If the Subscriber is acting in a representative or fiduciary capacity, the above representations and warranties
shall be deemed to have been made by the person(s) or entity for whom the Subscriber is so acting.

Subscriber will continue to provide the necessary and requested information to the Trust so as to qualify the
investment as a Real Estate Investment Trust under Internal Revenue Service laws, rules and regulations.

The Subscriber is not a minor and is otherwise eligible under the laws of the Subscriber’s state of residence.

The Subscriber has acknowledged and agrees that Subscriber, who submits a signed subscription agreement at
least 5 business days after receipt of an Offering Circular, is not entitled to cancel, terminate or revoke the
subscription or any agreements of the Subscriber thereunder and that such subscription and agreements shall
survive the death or disability of the Subscriber.

That any Subscriber from North Dakota has either (i) a minimum annual gross income of at least $45,000 and a
minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of $45,000; or (ii) a net worth
(determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. Assets included in the computation of net worth
may be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor had during

the last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year. This suitability standard shall not apply to
purchases of less than $25,000 of Shares in cases where such subscription does not exceed ten percent (10%) of
the Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be calculated exclusive of home, furnishings, and personal
automobiles.

That any Subscriber from Minnesota has either (i) a minimum annual gross income of at least $60,000 and a
minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of $60,000; or (ii) a net worth
(determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $225,000. Assets included in the computation of net worth
may be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor had during

the last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year.

il




WHO MAY INVEST

SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

SUMMARY OF THE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

RISK FACTORS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Conflicts of Interest among the Trust and affiliated entities produce agreements and relationships

which do not have the benefit of having ben negotiated between unrelated parties .............
The Trust’s assets are not diversified and consist entirely of investments in real estate .. ........
Real Estate Investments are illiquid and cannot be disposed of quickly .. ....................
The Trust May Limit Ownership of Shares in Order to Remain qualifiedasaREIT ............

UPREIT has not identified properties it will purchase so Investors cannot assess the

Properties that may be acquired inthe future . ... ........ ... ... ... .. .. ... ...

The imposition of rent controls in some cities would affect UPREIT’s ability to generate

TNl TEVEIIUE . oottt it e e e e e e e e e

Overall general economic conditions, which The Trust cannot predict, may limit the

ability of UPREIT to purchase properties or of tenants to pay rent whendue .................
Real estate investments of UPREIT face competition from other real estate properties ..........
Ownership of real estate carries risk of uninsured losses and environmental labilities ..........
Shareholders cannot manage the Trust and must rely on management to act on their behalf ... ...

There is no minimum amount of money required to be received in this Offering. Sales of

fewer than all of the Shares will limit UPREIT’s ability to invest in new properties ............

There is No Assurance that Shareholders will receive Cash Distributions or Property

ADPTECIALION . . o\ttt e e
Investments in the Trust are subject to Immediate Dilution of Share Value .............. e
Book Value Dilution . ...... .. i i e e e

Investments in The Trust are subject to dilution by Future sales of securities by both The

iii

Summary of Risk Factors . .. ...t i e i i e s
The TrUSt L oo e e e e e e e e e e
Sponsor and AdvViSOr .. ... ... e e e e
Management 0f the TrUSt . . ... ottt e e e
The Properties . .. o e e e
Investment OBJECtiVES . ...t i i e e
Contflicts Of Interest . ..o v et i i e e e e
Compensation of Advisor and Affiliates . ....... ... .. i
Limitations on the Transferabilityof Shares . ...... ... ... ... ... . . . . i
Duration of the Trust . ... .. . i i e e e e
Dakota UPREIT . . ... oo i e e e e et e e ie e

.......................................

Distribution Policy . .. ..ot e e e
Distributions Declared .. ... i i e e et
Distributions That May be Return of Capital ............ ... ... ... oo on.
Distribution Reinvestment Plan ....... ... ... ... .. . . i
Distributions of Cash From Sale or Financing of Properties ............. ... . ... .. .. ...
/01 o~




Trustand UPREIT .. ... e i i e i i e s -10-
If The Trust fails to qualify as a Real Estate Investment Trust, The Trust and investors may
suffer adverse tax consequences. The Trust and Investor may also suffer adverse tax

consequences from other unanticipated events ........ ... ... .. . i i -10-
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by the detailed information appearing elsewhere in this
Offering Circular.

This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any
securities offered hereby in any jurisdiction where, or to any person to whom, it is unlawful to make such
an offer.

The Shares are offered subject to acceptance of orders, prior sale and withdrawal or cancellation
of the offering at any time without prior notice.

The Trust offers for sale to qualified purchasers who reside in the states of North Dakota or Minnesota
up to 14,400 shares of the Trust at $125 per share. There is no minimum number of sales required by the Trust
in this Offering. Purchasers must purchase a minimum of 16 shares, a $2,000 investment.

As of May 1, 2002, there were 34,910 shares outstanding. Depending on the number of shares sold
pursuant to this Offering, the number of shares outstanding will be as follows:

If 10% sold: 36,350
If 50% sold: 42,110
If 100% sold: 49,310

Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their cash distribution in additional shares of The Trust at 90
percent of the then-current offering price. A shareholder may elect at any time to join the Distribution Reinvestment
Plan. No brokerage fees or administration fees are charged in connection with the Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

The Trust’s assets consist entirely of a General Partnership interest in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota
Limited Partnership (“UPREIT”). UPREIT utilizes its assets to invest in real estate properties. The Trust is the
General Partner and manager of UPREIT. The proceeds of this offering will be used to increase the Trust’s
investment in UPREIT, which will use the proceeds to add to the UPREIT’s working capital to be used for
construction or acquisition of real estate properties.

Summary of Risk Factors. This offering involves significant risks. A more detailed listing of risk
factors is set out in the section entitled “Risk Factors”. :

. Properties to be acquired by UPREIT have not yet been determined. No material portion of the
minimum net proceeds of this Offering are committed to a specific property.

. As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest
of UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000 to serve as
the operating partnership for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT,
is responsible for management of UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by
UPREIT. Under federal and state law and pursuant to the terms of the UPREIT Limited Partnership
Agreement, UPREIT is authorized to accept real estate as an investment in return for units of limited
partnership. After the close of this offering, UPREIT will continue to seek investments from other
investors. Additionally, The Trust will continue to seek additional investors. These additional
investments will dilute the percentage ownership interests of current investors of The Trust and investors
in this offering. Additionally, Trust investments in UPREIT will dilute the percentage ownership of
limited partners of UPREIT. See “Book Value Dilution.”
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. There is no public trading market for the Trust's Shares. Shareholders may only be able to liquidate their
Shares at a discount from the offering price. The price of these Shares has been arbitrarily determined by
the Board of Trustees. The estimated book value of the Shares after this offering will be $95.20.
Therefore, a purchaser paying $125 per share will incur an immediate book value dilution of $29.80 per
share.

. The Advisor and its Affiliates will receive various fees for performing property management and other
services, and the determination of such compensation has been made without the benefit of arms'-length
negotiations with the Board of Trustees. See “Compensation of Advisor and Affiliates.”

. The Advisor and its Affiliates are subject to conflicts of interest in respect to their relationships and
agreements with the Trust. See "Conflicts of Interest."

. There is no guarantee that the shareholders will receive cash distributions for their investments.

. Investors should carefully read the Offering Circular. The Trust reserves the right to limit the sale of
Shares to any one entity or person.

. Economic conditions which the Trust cannot predict or control may have a negative impact on the value
of the Trust’s assets.

. The Trust will be taxed as a corporation if it fails to qualify as a REIT.

The Trust. The Trust was organized on May 20, 1997, and began business operations on October 1,
1997. As of December 31, 2001, there were 34,909 Shares of The Trust outstanding.

The Trust is an unincorporated but registered business trust and has been formed under North Dakota
law. The Trust qualifies as a REIT but, to date, has not received confirmation of its qualification from the
Internal Revenue Service. The Trust has a term of existence consistent with North Dakota law. The Trust’s
assets, including the proceeds of this offering, consist of a general partnership interest in UPREIT, the entity
which acquires and owns the real estate assets and other assets of the Trust. The Trust is the general partner of
UPREIT and makes all of the investment decisions of UPREIT. The Trust will invest in properties that the
Board of Trustees considers suitable investments. Properties can and may include commercial properties and
multi-family units, such as apartment buildings. The Trust's principal office is located at 1121 Westrac Drive,
Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58103, telephone 701-239-6879.

The Trust is registered as required by the laws of North Dakota and meets the requirements under
Internal Revenue Code Section 856 of a real estate investment trust. Internal Revenue Code Section 856 requires
that 75% of the assets of a real estate investment trust must consist of real estate assets and that 75% of its gross
income must be derived from real estate. The net income of the Trust is allocated in accordance with the Share
ownership in the same fashion as a regular corporation.

Sponsor and Advisor. The Sponsor and Advisor of the Trust is Dakota REIT Management, Inc., which
was specifically formed for such purpose.

Management of the Trust. The Advisor will manage the affairs of the Trust, subject to the review and
overall control of the Board of Trustees, who may remove the Advisor without cause.




The Properties. As of the date of this offering circular, UPREIT has invested in eleven residential
apartment buildings comprising a total of 232 residential apartment units. In addition, UPREIT has invested in
separate limited partnerships that own the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, N.D., and the
PRACS pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, N.D. The UPREIT may decide to acquire properties
elsewhere that the Board of Trustees of the Trust considers as suitable investments. The UPREIT may invest in
any combination of residential and commercial real estate properties. (The investments are set forth in an
Exhibit to this Offering Circular.) The Trust has had no prior programs.

Investment Objectives. The Trust's investment objectives are (i) to preserve, protect and return
Shareholder's capital, (ii) provide cash distributions on a quarterly basis in the Trustee's discretion, a portion of
which (due to depreciation) may not constitute current taxable income, (iii) provide growth of capital investment
through potential appreciation in the value of the Trust's properties, and (iv) provide a hedge against inflation
through use of month-to-month rentals or short- and long-term lease arrangements with tenants of the Trust's
rental properties. There is no assurance that such objectives will be attained.

Conflicts of Interest. The relationships among the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and its
Affiliates do and will result in conflicts of interest including (a) agreements between the Trust and its Advisor
and Affiliates, including those relating to compensation and those pertaining to actual and potential purchases or
sales of property, which are not the result of arms'-length negotiations; (b) the Advisor and Affiliates will devote
only so much of their time to the business of the Trust as they determine, and will allocate their time, as they
determine, among existing and future programs in which they are involved; (¢) the Advisor and Affiliates may
form future investment programs that may be in competition with the Trust for properties and tenants; and (d) the
Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and Affiliates are not represented by separate independent legal
counsel. See "Conflicts of Interest."

Compensation of Advisor and Affiliates. Compensation to the Advisor and Affiliates has not been
subject to arms'-length negotiations with the Trust. See "Information About Advisor and Affiliates" for the
various types of compensation, fees, profits, reimbursements and distributions including (a) sales commissions to
Bison Capital, an Affiliate of the Advisor; (b) acquisition fees to the Advisor and Affiliates; (c) advisory fee to
the Advisor; (d) property management fee to the Advisor's related property management company, Valley Rental
Service, Inc.; and (e) real estate brokerage commission to an Affiliate, Valley Realty, Inc., which may or may not
be involved in either acquisitions or dispositions of Trust properties. An advisory management fee and operating
costs of .8% (eight-tenths of one percent) of "net invested assets" is expected to be incurred for administrative
services provided for the management of the Trust. The Advisor's property management Affiliate, Valley Rental
Service, Inc., receives an annual property management fee for management of some of the properties acquired by
the Trust. The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped at 4% on
each property acquired by the Trust from Affiliate George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of
that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the
management fee based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The annual
property management fee paid on other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager,
which in most cases is Valley Rental Service, Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisor.

Limitations on the Transferability of Shares. No public market for the Shares presently exists, and there
can be no assurance that a market ever will develop or that the Shares will ever be listed on any national or
regional exchange or the NASDAQ automated quotation system. The Trustees presently do not intend to list the
Shares on such an exchange or system. Under certain circumstances the Trust may prevent the accumulation or
transfer of Shares in order to protect the tax status of the Trust as a REIT. See "Summary of Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust—Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned," and "—Certain Transfer Restrictions-
Redemptions."




Duration of the Trust. The Trust will continue to exist, unless sooner terminated by a majority vote of
the Shareholders, until the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original
members of the Board of Trustees, each of whom has signed the original Declaration of Trust. However, the
Trustees expect that they will begin an orderly process to sell the Trust's properties and distribute the sale
proceeds (after provision for payment of the Trust's liabilities) to Shareholders on a time schedule and in a
manner that, in the Trustee's business judgment will provide the best return to the Shareholders. In all events,
this Trust shall terminate when and if required in accordance with North Dakota law and shall be unaffected by
any rule against perpetuities. The Trust shall not extend beyond the period permitted by law, but shall terminate
upon the expiration of such period.

Dakota UPREIT. As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general
partnership interest in UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, to
serve as the investment vehicle for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is
responsible for management of UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT. As of
December 31, 2001, the Trust owned 34,910 shares of UPREIT, which interest constitutes an 84 percent interest in
UPREIT. Limited partners have no authority in their capacity as limited partners to transact business for, or
participate in the management of, the limited partnership.

SUMMARY OF THE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

The rights of Shareholders are summarized below. Such limited description is qualified in its entirety by
specific reference to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust which is included as an Exhibit to this
Offering Circular.

Distribution Policy

The Trust intends to declare and pay distributions quarterly or on a more frequent basis as the Trustees
may decide. The Trustees determine and declare the amount of distributions, taking into consideration Trust
operations, cash flow, REIT taxation qualification requirements and the financial condition of the Trust.
Distributions have been declared and paid to Shareholders each quarter since the Trust’s inception. The
distributions declared and paid are set forth below.

Distributions Declared

Year Period Offering Distributi Total Distributions Percentage of
Price on Distributi | Reinvested at Distribution
(per Share) | Per Share on 90% of Taxable as
Offering Ordinary
Price (Current
Income)
1998 1* Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $9,375 $8,625
2™ Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $11,647 $10,485
3" Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $21,019 $18,769
4™ Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $24,902 $2,652
Annual $6.00 $66,943 $60,531 0%
Total




1999 1* Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $28,925 $26,675
2™ Quarter $120.00 $1.75 336,515 $33,890
3" Quarter $120.00 $1.80 $39,304 $36,604
4™ Quarter $120.00 $1.85 $41,437 $36,677
Annual $6.90 $146,181 $133,846 23%
Total
2000 1* Quarter $120.00 $1.90 $44,760 $39,872
| 2™ Quarter $120.00 $1.95 $47,436 $42,560
3" Quarter $120.00 $2.00 £50,084 $45,080
4™ Quarter $120.00 $2.05 $53,847 $48,720
Annual $7.90 $196,127 $176,232 26%
Total
2001 1* Quarter $120.00 $2.10 $59,797 $53,945
2" Quarter $120.00 $2.15 $67,310 $61,013
34 Quarter $120.00 $2.20 $73,268 $66,506
4th Quarter $120.00 $2.25 $78,488 $67,307
Year to $8.70 $278,863 $248,771 7%
Date

Distributions That May be Return of Capital. Due primarily to depreciation deductions, the Trust's cash
flow from operations is expected to exceed its taxable income, and to the extent such cash flow in excess of
taxable income is distributed to Shareholders as distributions, it is expected that a portion of the distributions to
Shareholders from Cash From Operations will be deemed to be a return of capital. A return of capital is applied
to reduce the Shareholder's tax basis in his or her Shares and is nontaxable until the basis has been reduced to
zero. Thereafter, such return of capital would be a taxable gain. Trust liquidation proceeds, if any, received by a
Shareholder which exceed the Shareholder's basis will be taxed as gain at the time of receipt.

Distribution Reinvestment Plan. The Trust offers its share holders the opportunity to reinvest their cash
distribution in additional shares of The Trust. Shares purchased under this plan will be discounted from the most
recent public offering by 10%. The Shares issued will be qualified as part of the then current Regulation A offering.
A shareholder may elect at any time to join the Distribution Reinvestment Plan. A copy of the Distribution
Reinvestment Plan is attached as an Exhibit to this Offering Circular. Share holders will pay no brokerage fees and
The Trust will not charge a fee in administering the distribution reinvestment plan.




Distributions of Cash From Sale or Financing of Properties

UPREIT expects to hold its properties for varying and indefinite periods. It may sell them and distribute
the proceeds on a property-by-property basis in the following order of priority:

First, to senior debtholders, if any, in an amount equal to 100% of their borrowed capital (on a
property-by-property basis); second, to Shareholders on a per-share basis for the remainder of
the assets to be distributed.

Distributions to Shareholders of Cash From Sale or Financing of Properties are subject to prior payment
of secured and unsecured debt which has priority. To the extent that proceeds from the sale of properties are not
sufficient to meet the obligations created by such debt, then Shareholders would suffer loss of their investment.

Voting

Each Share is entitled to one vote on all matters, and cumulative voting is allowed in the election of
members to the Board of Trustees.

RISK FACTORS

The purchase of Shares involves various risks. Prospective investors should carefully consider the
following risks, among others, before making a decision to purchase Shares and become investors in this Trust.
An investment in these securities is speculative and involves a high degree of risk, and should be considered only
by persons who can afford the loss of their entire investment.

Conflicts of Interest among the Trust and affiliated entities produce agreements and relationships
which do not have the benefit of having been negotiated between unrelated parties.

Various conflicts of interest exist — and will arise in the future — among the Trust, its Board of Trustees,
the Advisor and its Affiliates. These conflicts present the risk to shareholders that the contracts entered into
between the Trust and Affiliates have not been negotiated at arm’s length. These conflicts also present the risk
that shareholders will have a more difficult time removing management companies they are dissatisfied with than
if those management companies were unrelated. The Trust’s accountants, attorneys and other advisors represent
The Trust, and not individual investors. As a result, investors must consult their own professional advisors for
investment, legal, tax, financial or other advice. Because advisors represent the Trust and not individual
investors, investors would need to hire and consult their own advisors in the event a dispute arises.

The Trust’s assets are not diversified and consist entirely of investments in real estate.

All real property investments are subject to some degree of risk. Equity real estate investments tend to
limit the ability of the Trust to vary its portfolio promptly in response to changing economic, financial and
investment conditions. Such investments will be subject to risks such as adverse changes in general and local
economic conditions, or local conditions such as excessive building resulting in an oversupply of existing space
or a decrease in employment reducing the demand for space or tenants. Such investments will also be subject to
other factors affecting real estate values, including (i) possible federal, state or local regulations and controls
affecting rents, price of goods, fuel and energy consumption and prices, water, and environmental restrictions
affecting new construction, (ii) increasing labor and material costs, (iii) the attractiveness of the property to
tenants in the neighborhood, and (iv) state and federal income tax liability. Economic conditions which the Trust
cannot predict or control may have a negative impact on the value of UPREIT’s assets.




Real Estate Investmeénts are illiquid and cannot be disposed of quickly.

Shareholders may not be able to liquidate their investment in the event of an emergency. There can be
no assurance that the Shares will ever be listed on a national or regional exchange or included for quotation on
the NASDAQ automated quotation system, or if so listed or quoted, that a public trading market will develop.
Without the benefit of an established public trading market, the Shares may remain illiquid and not readily
accepted as loan collateral. Consequently, the purchase of Shares should be considered only as a long-term
investment. Furthermore, even if a market for the sale of Shares were to develop, no assurance can be given as
to the value which a Shareholder could receive for his or her Shares.

The Trust May Limit Ownership of Shares in Order to Remain qualified as a REIT.

In order for the Trust to qualify as a REIT, no more than 50% of the outstanding Shares may be owned,
directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals at any time during the last half of the Trust's taxable year. To
ensure that the Trust will not fail to qualify as a REIT under this test, the Amended and Restated Declaration of
Trust authorizes the Trustees to take such actions as may be required to preserve its qualification as a REIT, and
limit any person to direct or indirect ownership of no more than a limited percentage of the outstanding Shares of
the Trust. While these restrictions are designed to prevent any five individuals from owning more than 50% of
the Shares, they would also make virtually impossible a change of control of the Trust. The restrictions and
provisions may also (i) deter individuals and entities from making tender offers for Shares, which offers may be
attractive to Shareholders, or (ii) limit the opportunity for Shareholders to receive a premium for their Shares in
the event an investor is making purchases of Shares in order to acquire a block of Shares.

UPREIT has not identified properties it will purchase so Investors cannot assess the Properties that may
be acquired in the future.

Properties to be acquired by UPREIT have not yet been determined. Because this is an unspecified
property offering, it presents increased uncertainties to the investors. The prospective investor has no
information to assist in his or her investment decision as to the identification or location of, or as to the operating
histories of, or other relevant economic and financial data pertaining to, the properties to be purchased by
UPREIT, and must rely entirely on the investment judgment of the Advisor and the Board of Trustees.

The imposition of rent controls in some cities would affect UPREIT’s ability to generate rental revenue.

Some cities impose controls and restrictions on rental charges for personal living facilities. Accordingly,
some of UPREIT"s properties may be or become subject to rent controls. Such controls could limit the operating
profitability of UPREIT's properties and the Trust because they would limit the amount of revenue a property
could achieve.

Overall general economic conditions, which The Trust cannot predict, may limit the ability of UPREIT to
purchase properties or of tenants to pay rent when due.

Periods of tight credit and high interest rates may adversely affect the ability of UPREIT to acquire
properties. The inability of UPREIT to acquire new properties further constrains The Trust’s diversification and
growth. On the other hand, during times of economic recession the ability of tenants to rent spaces from
UPREIT and timely pay rent when due may be adversely affected. This would limit the income available to
UPREIT for distribution to its Unitholders and, consequently, limit The Trust’s ability to allocate distributions to
its shareholders. There may be future shortages or increased costs of fuel, natural gas, water, or electric power,
or allocations thereof by suppliers or governmental regulatory bodies in the areas where property purchased by
UPREIT is located. In the event that any such shortages, price increases or allocations occur, the financial
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condition of tenants of UPREIT may be adversely affected. The Trust is unable to predict the extent, if any, to
which such shortages, increased prices or allocations would influence the ability of tenants to make rent
payments and the Trust to make cash distributions to Shareholders.

Real estate investments of UPREIT face competition from other real estate properties.

The results of operation of the Trust will depend upon the availability of suitable opportunities for
investment of its funds by UPREIT, and on the yields available from time to time on real estate and other
investments, which, in turn, depends to a large extent on the type of investment involved, the condition of the
money markets, the nature and geographic location of the property, and competition and other factors, none of
which can be predicted with certainty. Even though the Advisor and its Affiliates have years of experience of
acquiring properties suitable for UPREIT's investment, UPREIT will be competing for acceptable investments
with private investors and other real estate investment programs. Many of these competitors have greater
experience and resources than UPREIT.

Ownership of real estate carries risk of uninsured losses and environmental liabilities.

The Trust intends to maintain what it believes to be adequate property damage, fire loss and liability
insurance. However, there are certain types of losses (generally of a catastrophic nature) which may be either
uninsurable or not economically insurable. Such excluded risks may include war, earthquake, hurricane,
terrorism, certain environmental hazards and floods. Should such events occur, (i) UPREIT and the Trust might
suffer a loss of capital invested, (ii) tenants of spaces may suffer losses and may be unable to pay rent for the
spaces, and (iii) UPREIT and the Trust may suffer loss of profits which might be anticipated from one or more
properties.

Federal law (and the laws of some states in which UPREIT may acquire properties) imposes liability on
a landowner for the presence on the premises of hazardous substances or wastes (as defined by present and future
federal and state laws and regulations). This liability is without regard to fault or knowledge of the presence of
such substances and may be imposed jointly and severally upon all succeeding landowners. If such hazardous
substances are discovered on a property acquired by UPREIT, UPREIT could incur liability for the removal of
the substances and the cleanup of the property. There can be no assurance that UPREIT would have effective
remedies against prior owners of the property. In addition, UPREIT may be liable to tenants and may find it
difficult or impossible to sell the property either prior to or following any such cleanup.

Shareholders cannot manage the Trust and must rely on management to act on their behalf.

The Trustees are accountable to the Trust as fiduciaries and must exercise good faith and integrity in
handling Trust affairs. The Trustees have the authority to approve or disapprove all investments recommended
to UPREIT by the Advisor. The Trustees will have ultimate control over the management of the Trust and the
conduct of Trust affairs, including management of UPREIT and the acquisition and disposition of UPREIT's
assets. However, shareholders have no right or power to take part in the direct management of the Trust or
UPREIT and the success of the Trust and UPREIT will depend, to a large extent, on the services and
performance of the Advisor.

Subject to some conditions and limitations, the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust limits the
liability of, and provides for the Trust to indemnify, the Trustees, the Advisor and their Affiliates, and to provide
insurance coverage and pay for all premiums thereon to protect the Board of Trustees while acting for and on
behalf of the Trust. See "Summary of Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust—Limited Liability of
Trustees," and "—Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates."
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There is no minimum amount of money required to be received in this Offering. Sales of fewer than all of
the Shares will limit UPREIT’s ability to invest in new properties.

There is no assurance that the Trust will sell the maximum amount of Shares it is intending on selling at
the present time. The potential profitability of the Trust and its ability to diversify UPREIT’s acquisitions, both
geographically and by size of properties purchased, could be adversely affected by the amount of funds available
for investment. Diversification of UPREIT’s assets provides a measure of safety, because in the event certain
investments become unprofitable, UPREIT may be able to rely on other properties to avoid operating losses.
Additionally, there may be delay in the time an investor’s makes his or her investment and the time UPREIT is
able to identify and purchase a suitable investment. This delay may hinder the ability of UPREIT to achleve
income from a property during the time of the delay.

There is No Assurance that Shareholders will receive Cash Distributions or Property Appreciation.

There is no assurance as to when or whether cash will be available for distribution to Shareholders.
There is no assurance that the Trust will operate at a profit or that any properties acquired by UPREIT will
appreciate in value or can ever be sold at a profit. The value and marketability of UPREIT’s properties will
depend upon many factors beyond the control of the Trust or UPREIT, and there is no assurance that there will
be a ready market for the properties owned by UPREIT since investments in real property are generally non-
liquid.

Operating expenses of the Trust, including certain compensation to the Advisor and its Affiliates and the
Independent Trustees, will be incurred and must be paid irrespective of the Trust's profitability.

Investments in the Trust are subject to Immediate Dilution of Share Value.

The estimated book value of the Shares after this offering will be $95.20. Therefore, a purchaser paying
$125 per share will incur an immediate book value dilution of $29.80 per share. In addition, because this is a
best-efforts offering, the shares will be subject to varying levels of dilution depending upon the number of shares
sold in this Offering. The following chart sets forth the Book Value Dilution of Shares based upon scenarios
where 100 percent, 50 percent, or 10 percent of the shares are sold in this Offering.

Book Value Dilution
Per Share
% Sold Offering Directors Before After Value of
Price Price * Distribution Distribution Dilution
100% $125/Share $112.50/Share 89.70 95.20 29.80
50% $125/Share $112.50/Share 89.70 92.30 32.70
10% $125/Share $112.50/Share 89.70 89.30 35.70




The initial board of directors and initial shareholders of $100,000 or more (there are only two) have the
option to purchase up to an additional $100,000 of shares of beneficial interest at 90% of the price being paid by a
new subscriber for a period not to exceed ten years. The trust will not pay a sales commission on the shares
purchased under this program.

Investments in The Trust are subject to dilution by future sales of securities by both The Trust and
UPREIT.

As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest
in UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, to serve as the
investment vehicle for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is responsible
for management of UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT. Under federal
and state law and pursuant to the terms of the UPREIT Limited Partnership Agreement, UPREIT is authorized to
accept real estate as an investment in return for shares of limited partnership. After the close of this offering,
UPREIT will continue to seek investments from other investors, both in the form of cash and property.
Additionally, The Trust may, and probably will, continue to seek additional investors. These additional
investments will dilute the percentage ownership interests of current investors of The Trust and investors inthis
offering.

If The Trust fails to qualify as a Real Estate Investment Trust, The Trust and investors may suffer
adverse tax consequences. The Trust and Investors may also suffer adverse tax consequences from other
unanticipated events.

Although management believes that the Trust, since January 1, 2000, has been organized and operated to
qualify as a REIT under the Code, no assurance can be given that the Trust has in fact operated or will be able to
continue to operate in a manner to qualify or remain so qualified. Qualification as a REIT involves the application
of highly technical and complex Code provisions for which there are only limited judicial or administrative
interpretations, and the determination of various factual matters and circumstances not entirely within the Trust’s
control, For example, in order to qualify as a REIT, at least 95% of the Trust’s taxable gross income in any year
must be derived from qualifying sources and the Trust must make distributions to shareholders aggregating annually
at least 90% of its REIT taxable income (excluding net capital gains). Thus, to the extent revenues from non-
qualifying sources are more than 5% of the Trust’s gross income in any taxable year, the Trust will not satisfy the
95% income test and may fail to qualify as a REIT, unless certain relief provisions apply, and, even if those relief
provisions apply, a tax would be imposed with respect to excess net income, any of which could have a material
adverse effect on the Trust and its ability to make distributions to you and to pay amounts due on its debt.
Additionally, to the extent UPREIT were determined to be taxable as a corporation, the Trust would not qualify as a
REIT, which could have a material adverse effect on the Trust and its ability to make distributions to you and to pay
amounts due on its debt. Finally, no assurance can be given that new legislation, new regulations, administrative
interpretations or court decisions will not change the tax laws with respect to qualification as a REIT or the federal
income tax consequences of such qualification.

If the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, it will be subject to federal income tax (including any applicable
alternative minimum tax) on its taxable income at corporate rates, which would likely have a material adverse effect
on the Trust and its ability to make distributions to you and to pay amounts due on its debt. In addition, unless
entitled to relief under certain statutory provisions, the Trust would also be disqualified from treatment as a REIT
for the four taxable years following the year during which qualification is lost. This treatment would reduce funds
available for investment or distributions to you because of the additional tax liability to the Trust for the year or
years involved. In addition, the Trust would no longer be required to make distributions to you. To the extent that
distributions to you would have been made in anticipation of qualifying as a REIT, the Trust might be required to
borrow funds or to liquidate certain investments to pay the applicable tax.
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For a further discussion of income tax issues, see “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.”
THE TRUST

Description of Business. The Trust began operations in October 1997. The Trust is the general partner of
UPREIT, whose primary goal is to acquire income producing real state properties and operate them in a manner that
will provide cash flow for the payment of distributions to its shareholders and capital appreciation to the Trust’s
assets. The Trust intends to invest in the upper Midwest region, but as the date of this offering, all properties are
located in North Dakota. The Trust was organized for the purposes for which it now operates and has had no prior
programs.,

The Trust operates its assets through Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, which holds title to the
properties and for which it is the general partner. All management and investment decisions are made by The Trust.

Property acquired by UPREIT may be leveraged up to 75% of its value. Currently, The Trust has borrowed
70.58% of the current properties’ investment value.

The Trust attempts to diversify UPREIT’s real estate holding at about 70% residential multifamily and 30%
commercial. Currently, UPREIT’s properties are 84% residential and 16% commercial. The residential properties
are primarily managed by Valley Rental Service, Inc., an Affiliate of George Gaukler. The contracts call for a 4%
management fee and may be terminated by either party upon 30 day notice.

The Trust has no employees. The Trust has an advisory contract with Dakota REIT Management, Inc.,
which is responsible for the daily operation of The Trust. Dakota REIT Management, Inc., receives a fee of .8%
(eight-tenths of one percent) of net invested assets, and an acquisition fee that will not exceed one-half of 1% of up
to $2,500,000 of sales price of real estate involved ($12,500), for the cost of due diligence property review.

Investment Policies of the Trust. Property to be purchased for investment will be approved by the board of
Trustees. UPREIT intends to invest in the upper Midwest region and more particularly in North Dakota,
Minnesota, and South Dakota. Communities within this area will be considered if they show a stable market for a
particular investment.

The primary emphasis of UPREIT’s investments will be multi-family apartments (approximately 70% of
the investment portfolio) and the balance commercial property (approximately 30% office, retail and warehouse
space). UPREIT intends to leverage up to 75% of the acquisition cost, initially in short term commercial loans and
then converting to long term real estate mortgages.

UPREIT does not intend to invest in real estate mortgages. UPREIT will, however consider investing in
securities (i.e. Limited Partnerships, Real Estate Investment Trusts) that have, as a basis for income, single asset real
estate entities that meet the above described criteria.

PROPERTIES OWNED BY UPREIT

The Properties owned by UPREIT are set forth below:

Name/Location Property Type Ownership Original Mortgage Size  Year # of Units Occupancy Lease Development
Investment Balance (Sq. Ft) Acquired (2001) Terms Plans

Wheatland Place I Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,115,000 3765,866 (1) 28,460 09/97 24 94.5% %) None

3302 31st Ave. SW (Residential)

Fargo, ND 58103
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Wheatland Place I1 Multi-Family Fee Simple  $1,115,000 $765,866 (1) 28,460 04/98 24 94.5% ) None
3322 31st Ave. SW (Residential)
Fargo, ND 58103

Wheatland Place IT1

3342 31st Ave. SW Multi-Family =~ Fee Simple  $1,115,000 $765,866 (1) 28,460 07/98 24 94.5% (&) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Townhomes I
3301-3337 31st Ave. SW  Multi-Family =~ Fee Simple  $740,000 $493,026 (1) 14,100 07/98 10 94.3% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Westlake Townhomes
3120-313032nd St. SW  Multi-Family =~ Fee Simple ~ $840,000 $560,039 (1) 15,880 07/98 12 97.5% 5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Place IV
3063 34th St. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple  $1,165,000 $789,79% (1) 28,460 10/98 24 95.5% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Townhomes 11
3040-3078 34th St. SW  Multi-Family  Fee Simple  $1,350,000 $996,850 (2) 28,620 07/99 18 98.0% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Place V
3501 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple  $1,210,000 $996,850 (2) 28,460 04/00 24 87.4% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Place VI
3511 30th Ave. SW Muiti-Family ~ Fee Simple  $1,210,000  $996,850 (2) 28,460 04/00 24 87.0% 5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hosp. ’
4400 S. Washington St.  Hospital Ltd. $270,000 None N/A  01/01 N/A 100.0% 6) None
Grand Forks, ND (Commercial)  Partnership
PRACS Institute Ltd.
4801 Amber Valley Pkwy. Office/Research Ltd. $200,000 None N/A 01/01 N/A N/A ) 7)
Fargo, ND Center Partnership

(Commercial)
Wheatland Place VIII ‘
3531 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple  $1,250,000 $996,850 (2) 28,460 07/01 24 97.3% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Place VII
3521 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple  $1,250,000 $996,850 (2) 28,460 08/0] 24 97.8% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
2901 1st Ave. N. Office/ Fee Simple  $440,000 $327,202 (3) 12,240 08/01 N/A 100.0% (8) None
Fargo, ND 58104 Warehouse

(Commercial)

2731 12th Ave. SW Office Fee Simple  $1,425,063  $925,000 (4) 18,320 12/01 N/A N/A (8) None
Fargo, ND 58103 {Commercial)

(1) Mortgage note payable, at 7.1% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $30,845 fully amortized over the life of the
loan, which matures in 2024. Personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler. A prepayment penalty will apply during the first
180 months of the loan.

(2) Mortgage note payable, at 7.25% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $34,074, amortized over 30 years and matures

September 1, 2011. Balance at maturity estimated at $4,310,685. Prepayment allowed following a two year lockout after
securitization by providing a defeasance security.
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3) Mortgage note payable, at 7.5% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $2,652.75, amortized over 20 years and matures
on August 1, 2006. Balance at maturity estimated at $288,709.74. There is no prepayment penalty.

(4) Mortgage note payable at 5.25%, variable rate at .5% over the Bremer Financial Reference Rate, subject to daily change
and a maximum interest rate adjustment of 8%. Monthly installments of $6,283.76. Payments will adjust annually to
maintain a 20 year amortization schedule. The note matures January 10, 2007 with a balance due estimated at $715,450.67.
There is no prepayment penalty.
(5) Residential leases are typically leased under the following term:
a. Initial term of 6 months to 12 months.
b. Month to month occupancy after initial term.
c. Subleasing is not allowed.
(6) UPREIT owns 13.5 units of South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership, which in turn owns 28.1%
interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, North Dakota. The Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric
Center LLC has leased the hospital through 2014 on a triple net basis.
(7) UPREIT owns 4 units of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership. PRE is developing, owning and leasing a company
headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, North Dakota for PRACS Institute, Ltd. Construction of the
facility is scheduled for completion in May 31, 2002. PRACS has entered into a 20 year triple net lease.
(8) Commercial leases are typically leased under the following terms:
a. Terms of no less than one year and up to 20 years with options for renewal.
b. Tenants pay all expenses of operations i.e.. taxes, insurance, maintenance, repair.
c. Subleasing is not allowed without the Trust’s approval.
d. If the property is sold, the leases may be assigned without tenants’ approval.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TRUST
The Trust is Managed by a Board of Trusees, which currently consists of 9 members who are elected for
three-year terms. The only compensation received by the Trustees is a $250 stipend for each Board of Trustees or committee
meeting. The Trustees determine the investment policy of UPREIT, approved each acquisition or disposition of property,
review the performance of the Advisor and Affiliates who perform work for the Trust or UPREIT, and approve all financing.
The Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that a majority of Trustees must be
Independent Trustees as to any given question that is presented for determination and that a majority of each committee of
Trustees likewise be Independent Trustees. Due to two resignations of independent trustees, the Board currently consist of a
four independent trustees and five non-independent trustees. The Trust is endeavoring to empanel new Independent Trustees.
The Board of Trustees has appointed three Trustees to serve on its Finance Committee to review and
analyze proposed investment opportunities. After their due diligence review and analysis, this committee makes a formal

presentation to the Trustees for investment consideration. The members of the Finance Committee are:

Kevin Christianson
Bradley Fay
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Gorman King, Jr.

The business experience over the last five years of each Trustee is set forth below:

Name Trust Title Principal Activity last 5 years

George Gaukler  President

Gorman King Jr.* Chairman

Brion Henderson* Vice-Chair

Bradley Fay Secretary

Ray Braun Treasurer

Kevin Christianson* Trustee

Peter Gugisberg  Trustee

Stan Ryan Trustee

Roy Sheppard* Trustee

CEO Hi-Line Construction; CEO
Valley Realty, Inc.; President

Tri W G Manufacturing; President
Dakota REIT Management, Inc.;
real estate developer.

Publisher of the Hillsboro Banner;
Principal of Provi-Dent, a managed
care dental health services company;
real estate investor.

Agricultural Production; President,
President Evergreen Grain Company;
real estate investor.

Independent Business Consultant;

real estate investor; Past President

North Dakota Grain Growers Association;
Past Director National Assn, of Wheat
Growers; Member United Spring

Wheat Processors; Member Dakota
Growers Pasta; license real estate agent.

Managing Partner-Ludvigson &

Braun accountants; real estate investor;
Chairman, Mercy Hospital; Board Member.
Valley City State University Foundation;
Director. Valley City Development
Corporation.

President Paces Lodging Corporation;
President Property Resources Group;
Real estate deveoper.

Vice President Baker Insurance;
General Principal Bison Capital, Inc.;
General Manager of the Trust

President Frostad Plumbing &
Heating; real estate development.

President Csi Cable;

President Jamestown Educational

Network; President ND Cable

Television Association;

ND Educational Telecommunication Council
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Age

65

49

48

42

64

40

55

67

51

First
Elected
1997

1997

1997

1997

1997

1999

1997

1997

1998

Term
Ends
6/30/03

6/30/02

6/30/03

6/30/04

6/30/02

6/30/03

6/30/02

6/30/03

6/30/02




Technology Advisory Committee;
Real estate investor.

* Denotes a Trustee deemed to be Independent by the Trust.
Significant Employees of the Advisor
James Knutson

Mr. Knutson graduated from Valley City State University in 1970 with a BS in Business Education. Mr.
Knutson has been with Valley Realty, Inc., since 1975 and currently serves as Vice President. His real estate experience
encompasses leasing, property management, finance, development and construction of multi-family apartments and
commercial properties. As the Vice President of Valley Realty, Inc. he manages 2,500 rental units and supervises
investments for 150 investors. He has coordinated Valley Realty Inc.’s development and construction of 3,000 multi-family
units and 200,000 square feet of commercial real estate throughout North Dakota. He also prepares due diligence financial
reviews of prospective investment properties for the Trust. Mr. Knutson is a licensed real estate broker in North Dakota and
personally invests in multi-family housing.

Ryan Davis

Mr. Davis graduated from Minnesota State University Moorhead in 1991. He joined Valley Realty, Inc.
in 1995 and currently serves as Controller for Valley Realty and Valley Rental Service, Inc. He also serves as the Chief
Financial Officer for Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the advisor to the trust. Mr, Davis is a Certified Public Accountant and
holds Series 27 and 28 Securities Licenses. Mr. Davis has been actively involved in the development, construction and
management of commercial properties. He personally invests in multi-family housing.

OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEES

The Trustees are accountable to the Trust as fiduciaries and must exercise good faith and integrity in
handling Trust affairs. The Trustees have the authority to approve or disapprove all investment decisions recommended to the
Trust by the Advisor. The Trustees will have ultimate control over the management of the Trust and the conduct of Trust
affairs, including the acquisition and disposition of UPREIT's assets. The Trustees are charged with the responsibility for
monitoring the relationship between and among the Trust, UPREIT and the Advisor and its Affiliates. Financial statements
and various other reports will be provided to the Trustees to aid them in the performance of their duties. The Trustees will
spend such time on Trust affairs as their duties may require, and will meet quarterly or more frequently, as required. It is
contemplated that the Trustees will not devote any substantial portion of their time to the performance of their duties as
Trustees.

Trustees are elected by the Shareholders. Officers serve at the pleasure of the Trustees. There are no
family relationships among the Trustees and the officers. Vacancies in the Board of Trustees may be filled on an interim
basis (between annual meetings) by the remaining Board of Trustees members. Independent Trustees will be nominated by
the other independent Trustees.

Any Trustee may resign at any time and may be removed by holders of at least a majority of the
outstanding Shares entitled to vote (with or without cause) or by all of the Trustees (only for cause). Vacancies on the Board
of Trustees occurring as a result of removal of a Trustee by Shareholders shall be filled by the Shareholders. Vacancies
created by the death, resignation or incapacity of a Trustee (or other reason except removal by Shareholders) may be filled by
the Trustees then in office.

The Board of Trustees is required to make an annual determination that the Advisor's compensation is
reasonable and that total fees and expenses of the Trust are reasonable.
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Certain transactions between the Trust and the Advisor and its Affiliates require the approval of the
majority of the Trustees, including a majority of the Trustees who are not parties to the transaction or affiliates of any person
(other than the Trust) who is a party to the transaction. See "Summary of Amended and Restated Declaration of
Trust—Transactions with Affiliates."

Trustees, the Advisor and their Affiliates have certain limited liability protections and are entitled to
certain indemnity rights under the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust. See "Summary of Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust—Limited Liability of Trustees; and —Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates."

The Trust pays each Trustee $250 (except those who are owners of the Advisor, Dakota REIT
Management, Inc.) for each meeting of Trustees attended by him/her in person and reimburses all Trustees for their travel
expenses and other out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with attending meetings and for carrying on the business of
the Trust. Trustees, except the Advisor, will receive additional compensation (and expense reimbursements) for on-site
review of prospective property acquisitions. Trustees and officers who are affiliated with the Advisor will receive no
compensation from the Trust for their services as Trustees and officers. Such Trustees and officers will, however, be
compensated indirectly by their relationship with the Advisor and its Affiliates, and they will be reimbursed for their expenses
in attending meetings of Trustees and for carrying on the business of the Trust.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that Trustees and the Trust's officers,
employees and other agents may engage with or for others in business activities of the types conducted by the Trust or
UPREIT and that they will not have an obligation to present to the Trust or UPREIT any investment opportunities which
come to them other than in their capacities as Trustee, regardless of whether those opportunities are within UPREIT's
investment policies. Each Trustee is required to disclose any interest he/she has, and any interest known to him/her of any
person of which he/she is an Affiliate, in any investment opportunity presented to UPREIT.

There is set forth in an Exhibit to this Offering Circular a tabulation which sets forth the number of
Shares authorized, Shares presently owned by the Board of Trustees, officers, and Advisors, and separately stated in the event
certain options are exercised by them.

Security Ownership by officers, directors and significant shareholders. The following chart depicts
the security ownership of officers and directors of The Trust and other significant Unitholders of UPREIT.

Security Ownership of Board of Trustees

and Significant Investors as of

December 31, 2001
Shares of Units of Total Percent
Beneficial UPREIT (1) Shares of
Interest Trust
Gorman King Jr. » 1094 0 1094 3.13%
Trustee & Chairman
Brion Henderson 1155 0 1155 3.31%
Vice Chairman - Trustee
Bradley Fay 1261 0 1261 3.62%
Secretary - Trustee
Ray Braun 1286 0 1286 3.68%
Treasurer - Trustee
George Gaukler 1292 i 1293 3.70%
Trustee - President
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Peter Gugisberg 983 0 983 2.82%

Trustee
Stan Ryan 1061 0 1061 3.04%
Trustee
Roy Sheppard 1263 0 1263 3.62%
Trustee
Kevin Christianson 1146 0 1146 - 3.28%
Trustee
Total Officers & Directors 11,814 1 11,815 33.85%

1) The units of Limited Partnership do not have voting rights but may be exchanged for shares
of beneficial interest at the option of the unit holder.

2) Clarice and Reuben Liechty own 4,202 Units of UPREIT. Under UPREIT’s Operating Partnership
Agreement, they are eligible to convert Units of UPREIT into shares of the Trust. However, both the
Operating Partnership Agreement and the Trust’s Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust preclude Mr.
and Mrs. Liechty from holding more than 9.8 percent of the outstanding shares of the Trust.

DAKOTA UPREIT

As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest
in UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, to serve as the investment
vehicle for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is responsible for management of
UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT.

The Board of Trustees calculated the book value of all of the assets and liabilities of The Trust as of
October 1, 2000 to determine the net book value thereof. The net book value was used to determine the value of the general
partnership interest received by The Trust. The ownership interest received by The Trust equaled the number of outstanding
shares of The Trust as of October 1, 2000. The share value and cash distributions payable on a Unit of UPREIT is the same
as a Share of The Trust.

The creation of UPREIT enabled the Trust to acquire real estate properties in exchange for Units of
Limited Partnership without the purchaser of the Units of Limited Partnership (i.e., the seller of real estate) incurring a taxable
event, Under the Internal Revenue Code, when a person transfers real estate to a REIT, the seller may incur a taxable event.
However, through the creation of an umbrella partnership real estate investment trust, or UPREIT, in the form of a limited
partnership, the regulations to the Internal Revenue Code allow a person to sell real estate to the limited partnership in
exchange for units of limited partnership without incurring a taxable event. The new limited partner would not be taxed on
any increase in value until he or she transferred the Units of Limited Partnership into Shares of the Trust.

INFORMATION ABOUT ADVISOR AND AFFILIATES
Dakota REIT Management, Inc.

The Trust is managed by Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Advisor to the Trust. George Gaukler is
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer; Jim Knutson is Vice-President/Secretary; and Ryan Davis is Chief Financial Officer.
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Duties of the Advisor The Advisor conducts the daily operations of the Trust, maintains Trust records,
prepares annual reports, disburses distributions, prepares Trustee reports as needed, and advises the Trustees as to investment
decisions.

Compensation The Advisor is paid an annual fee equal to .8 of 1% (eight-tenths of one percent) of net
invested assets for management of the Trust. Net invested assets are defined as total assets at cost less cash and less total
liabilities.

Acquisition and Disposition Fees The Board of Trustees has set the following terms for future
acquisition and disposition fees payable to the Advisor or its Affiliates. Any acquisition fee paid to the Advisor or its
Affiliates will not exceed one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales price of real estate involved ($12,500). Any disposition
fee paid to the Advisor or its Affiliates will not exceed 3% of the gross selling price. Said fees will not exceed what is the
prevailing market rate at the time of the acquisition or disposition and will be approved by a majority of independent trustees.

Valley Rental Service, Inc.

Property Management Most of UPREIT’s properties are managed by Valley Rental Service,
Inc. Valley Rental Service, Inc., is headquartered in Valley City, N.D. UPREIT properties are maintained with on-
site management. Valley Rental Service, Inc., currently manages approximately 2,000 apartments throughout North
Dakota and South Dakota, including the properties owned by UPREIT. George Gaukler is the principal owner of
Valley Rental Service, Inc.

Property Management Compensation Management fee. The annual property management fee
currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from George
Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board
of Trustees may approve an increase in the management fee based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5%
of rental revenue. The management fee for other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager.

FIDUCIARY DUTY OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THE ADVISOR

The Board of Trustees and the Advisor are both accountable to the Trust and UPREIT, as
fiduciaries and, consequently, are required to exercise good faith and integrity in all of their dealings with respect to
the Trust's and UPREIT’s business and other affairs. This is a rapidly developing and changing area of the law and
Shareholders who have questions concerning the duties of the Advisor and the Trustees should consult with their
counsel.

The Advisor and the Trustees may not be liable to the Trust or Shareholders for errors in
judgment or other acts or omissions not amounting to willful misconduct or negligence, since provision has been made
in the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust for exculpation the Board of Trustees and the Advisor. Therefore,
purchasers of Shares have a more limited right of action than they would have absent the limitation in the Amended

and Restated Declaration of Trust.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides for indemnification of the Trustees and
Affiliates by the Trust for liabilities they incur in dealings with third parties on behalf of the Trust. To the extent that
the indemnification provisions purport to include indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of
1933, in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is contrary to the public policy
and therefore unenforceable.
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CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Some members of the Board of Trustees are subject to various conflicts of interest arising out of
their relationships with the Advisor and its Affiliates, including conflicts relating to how and at what levels the
Advisor will be compensated by the Trust, as well as possible conflicts involving Shareholders. Because the Trust
was organized by and will be directed by the Board of Trustees but managed and operated day to day by the Advisor,
these conflicts involving the Advisor will not always be resolved through arms'-length negotiations but through the
exercise of the Board of Trustees' and Advisor's judgment, consistent with their fiduciary responsibility to the
Shareholders and the Trust's investment objectives and policies. These conflicts include, but are not limited to, the
following:

The Trust has entered into transactions with entities which are owned or controlled by members
of the Board of Trustees. Similar arrangements will arise in the future. These agreements present a risk to
investors because the contracts have not been negotiated at arm’s length between parties who have no economic
stake in the contract. These conflicts also present the risk that shareholders will have a more difficult time
removing management companies they are dissatisfied with than if those management companies were unrelated.
The Trust has purchased properties from Affiliates and it has entered into contracts for management of the Trust and
management of UPREIT’s properties with Affiliated companies. A list of each related-party transaction is set forth
below.

Conflicts of interest include (a) agreements between the Trust and its Advisor and Affiliates,
including those relating to compensation and those pertaining to actual and potential purchases or sales of property,
which are not the result of arms'-length negotiations; (b) the Advisor and Affiliates will devote only so much of
their time to the business of the Trust as they determine, and will allocate their time, as they deterinine, among
existing and future programs in which they are involved; (c¢) the Advisor and Affiliates may form future investment
programs that may be in competition with the Trust for properties and tenants; and (d) the Trust, its Board of
Trustees, the Advisor and Affiliates are not represented by separate independent legal counsel.

In order to deal with these conflicts, the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust
provides that the Independent Trustees must approve all transactions with the Advisor and its Affiliates or any
transaction with a Trustee, officer or employee of the Trust. The Trust's annual report must include the material terms
and circumstances of any such transactions.

Agreements with Affiliates: The Trust has entered into various agreements with affiliated
companies, pursuant to which the Trust pays money to affiliated companies. These agreements were not entered
into between unrelated parties in arm’s-length negotiations. Generally, these arrangements consist of (a) sales
commissions that will be earned by Bison Capital, an Affiliate of the Advisor, for sales of these shares; (b)
potential acquisition fees to the Advisor and Affiliates in the future,; (c) advisory fee to the Advisor; (d) property
management fee to the Advisor's related property management company, Valley Rental Service, Inc.; and (e) real
estate brokerage commission to an Affiliate, Valley Realty, Inc., which may or may not be involved in either
acquisitions or dispositions of Trust properties. An advisory management fee and operating costs of .8% (eight-
tenths of one percent) of "net invested assets" is expected to be incurred for administrative services provided for
the management of the Trust. The Advisor's property management Affiliate, Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives
an annual property management fee for management of some of the properties acquired by the Trust. The annual
property management fee currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped at 4% on each property acquired by
the Trust from Affiliate George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of that property by the Trust.
Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the management fee based upon
prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The annual property management fee paid on
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other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager, which in most cases is Valley Rental
Service, Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisor.

The following diagram depicts the relationship of various Affiliates of the Issuer.

Dakota UPREIT

Limited Partners Dakota REIT General
Partner
Shareholders Board of Trustees
Dakota REIT
Management, Inc.
. Shareholder
Security Brokers Relations
Asset Management
Bison Capital
"Security Broker"
Valley Rental Valley Realty, Inc.
Service General Contractor
Real Estate Mgmt.
Valley Lumber JSM Cabinets
Supplier Supplier
Valley Electric
Subcontractor
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The Trust will engage in transactions with Affiliates only if the transaction has been approved
by a majority of the Independent Trustees who do not have an interest in the transaction, and: (1) The transaction
is fair and reasonable to the Trust and its Shareholders; (2) The terms of such transaction are at least as favorable
as the terms of any comparable transactions made on an arms'-length basis; (3) The total consideration is not in
excess of the appraised value of the property being acquired, if an acquisition is involved, as determined by the
Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to Dakota REIT Management, Inc., its Affiliates and the Trustees for services
rendered in a capacity other than that as a manager or Trustee may only be made upon a determination by the
Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of their compensation paid for any comparable
services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the charges for comparable services available from others
who are competent and not affiliated with any of the parties involved.

Purchase of Property from Affiliates: UPREIT owns properties that where were purchased from
Affiliates. Although each of these investments has been approved by a majority of Trustees who did not have an
involvement in the transaction, these transactions should not be viewed as arm’s-length transactions between
disinterested parties. The Properties Acquired and Transactions with Affiliates are set forth in the section entitled
“Properties Acquired and Transactions with Affiliates” and are listed on an Exhibit to this Offering Circular.

The Trust shall not purchase property from any Affiliate unless a majority of the Trustees
(including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction approve the
transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and at a price to the Trust no greater than the purchase price or
development cost of the asset to such Affiliate, or if the price to the Trust is in excess of such value as determined
by the Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such excess exists and such excess is reasonable.

Acquisition and Disposition Fees Paid to Affiliates: Each acquisition of property by UPREIT
is independently reviewed by the members of the Board of Trustees. Only those Trustees who have no direct
financial interest in the outcome of a proposed property acquisition will vote on the acquisition. Any portion of
acquisition or disposition fees payable to the Advisor or its Affiliates in future acquisitions by UPREIT will be
judged on the same basis as stated herein, taking into consideration current market conditions at that time. Any
acquisition fee paid to the Advisor or Affiliates will not exceed one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales price of
real estate involved ($12,500). Any disposition fee paid to the Advisor or its Affiliates will not exceed 3% of the
gross selling price. Offering costs of 10% of offering proceeds will be paid. These offering costs include an 8%
commission, which may be paid to registered securities broker/dealers, including Bison Capital, Inc., an Affiliate
of the Advisor.

Sale of Property to Affiliates; UPREIT has never sold property to an Affiliate. UPREIT will not
sell property to an Affiliate without the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the
Independent Trustees).’

Loans from Affiliates: The Trust may obtain loans from an Affiliate only with the approval of a
majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such
transaction as long as they approve the transaction as being fair, competitive, and commercially reasonable and no
less favorable to the Trust than loans between unaffiliated lenders and borrowers under the same circumstances.

Joint Ventures with Affiliates: The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with an Affiliate
unless a majority of Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such
transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and as being on substantially the same
terms and conditions as those received by the other joint venturers.
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Other business activities of Trustees: The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust
provides that Trustees and the Trust's officers, employees and other agents may engage with or for others in
business activities of the types conducted by the Trust or UPREIT and that they will not have an obligation to
present to the Trust or UPREIT any investment opportunities which come to them other than in their capacities as
Trustee, regardless of whether those opportunities are within UPREIT's investment policies. Each Trustee is
required to disclose any interest he/she has, and any interest known to him/her of any person of which he/she is an
Affiliate, in any investment opportunity presented to UPREIT.

The Advisor and its Affiliates have organized and served as general partner of other entities,
including limited partnerships, which may have investment objectives similar to those of UPREIT. The Advisor and
its Affiliates have legal and financial obligations with respect to these limited partnerships which are similar to their
obligations owed to the Trust. As Advisors, they have contingent liabilities for the obligations of such limited
partnership as well as those of the Trust.

Adjacent Properties: Although it is not expected to occur, if Affiliates of the Advisor acquire
properties that are adjacent to UPREIT properties, such properties may be enhanced by the interests of UPREIT; and
it is possible that such properties could be in competition with UPREIT properties for prospective tenants. However,
the Advisor and its Affiliates will not acquire properties which are adjacent to or in close proximity to properties
owned by UPREIT unless UPREIT is first given the opportunity to purchase the properties and the opportunity has
been rejected by a majority of the Independent Trustees.

Time Commitments of the Advisor and Trustees: As a result of their possible future interests in
other business activities, including limited partnerships or other entities, and the fact that they have also engaged and
will continue to engage in other business activities, the Advisor and its Affiliates will have conflicts of interest in
allocating their time between this Trust and other activities in which they are involved. However, the Advisor believes
that it and its Affiliates have sufficient personnel to discharge fully their responsibilities to all of the ventures of which
they are a part or in which they are involved.

Future Programs by the Advisor: The Advisor is not affiliated with any other real estate
programs. However, certain Trustees have been and continue to be involved with other real estate programs. In
addition, various investor programs may in the future be formed by the Advisor and its Affiliates to engage in
businesses and invest in properties which may be competitive with UPREIT. The Advisor will not form any future
public program with investment objectives similar to UPREIT until this offering has been concluded, and the Advisor
will not purchase property for any other public investor program with investment objectives similar to UPREIT until
substantially all the funds of UPREIT have been fully invested or committed for investment. However, the Advisor
may form future public or private investor programs that invest in similar properties on a leveraged, or mortgaged,
basis; and such programs will not be deemed to have investment objectives similar to UPREIT.

In the event the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor is presented with a potential investment
which might be made by more than one investment entity which it advises or manages, the decision as to the
suitability of the property for investment by a particular entity will be based upon a review of the investment portfolio
of each entity and upon factors such as cash flow, the effect of the acquisition on diversification of each entity's
portfolio, the estimated income tax effects of the purchase on each entity, the policies of each entity relating to
leverage, the funds of each entity available for investment and the length of time such funds have been available for
investment. To the extent that a particular property might be determined to be suitable for more than one public entity,
priority will generally be given to the public entity having uninvested funds for the longest period of time. Ifa
property is found to be inappropriate for any public entity, or if no such public entity has funds available for
investment, then it may be considered for private placement. If after completing a review and consideration of the
above factors, the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor designates a particular property(ies) for private placement,
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then such private placement may proceed to consummation irrespective of whether a public entity thereafter raises
equity funds that could be available for such investment. Nothing herein shall be deemed to diminish the Advisor's
overriding fiduciary obligation to the Trust or as a waiver of any right or remedy the Trust may have in the event of a
breach by the Advisor of such obligation.

Inconsistent Interests between Shareholders and the Advisor: The interests of the Shareholders
may be inconsistent in some respects with the interests of the Advisor. The Advisor and certain of its Affiliates, by
reasons of their interests in the Trust, their receipt of fees from the Trust, and, in some instances, their ongoing
business relationship(s) with each other or with one or more members of the Board of Trustees, have and will produce
conflicts of interest in conjunction with their performance of certain activities, including, particularly, payment and
negotiation of the purchase price and interest thereon of the various investment opportunities presented for
consideration by UPREIT.

An Affiliate of the Advisor, Valley Rental Service, Inc., is expected to be engaged as the property
manager on behalf of the Trust. Such engagement will provide for a payment of a property management fee.
Conflicts may arise between the interests of the Advisor on the one hand and the interests of the Trust on the other
when, for example, the termination of the manager and engagement of a non-affiliated manager would appear to result
in a profit or savings to the Trust through increased or more cost-efficient property services. It will be the
responsibility of the Board of Trustees, particularly the Independent Trustees, to monitor each transaction and make
sure each is based on fair and reasonable terms.

In addition, a transaction such as a sale of a given property may produce profits for the Advisor
and/or its Affiliates at a time when it otherwise produces adverse tax consequences for the Shareholders. A
continuation of business by the Trust may be advantageous to the Advisor and/or its Affiliates even though it may be
disadvantageous to the Shareholders.

Use of Affiliated Contractors and Suppliers: Many of the investments made by the Trust and
UPREIT have been made in properties which were built wholly or in part by contractors, subcontractors and suppliers
which are affiliated with the Trust’s Advisor or other members of the Board of Trustees. Investors should not
consider that the contracts entered into with such contractors, subcontractors and suppliers were arm’s length
transaction between disinterested parties. Additionally, contractual arrangements with affiliated suppliers, contractors
or management companies may make it more difficult to terminate the relationship with the affiliated supplier than it
would be with an unrelated third party. /

Affiliated Securities Dealer: Bison Capital, Inc., a registered and licensed NASD securities
dealer, is an Affiliate of the Advisor. It was formed to serve, and substantially all its business consists of serving as a
registered securities dealer of real estate programs sponsored by the Adyvisor or its Affiliates. This registered
securities dealer may experience conflicts of interest in performing its obligations to exercise due diligence with
respect to the disclosures and information contained in this Offering Circular; however, Bison Capital, Inc., believes
that such due diligence has in fact been exercised.

Lack of Separate Professional Representation; The Trust, its Advisor and Affiliates are not
represented by separate professional representation. The lawyers, accountants, and other experts who have been or
will be called upon to perform services for the Trust may also perform services for the Advisor and/or its Affiliates. It
is important to point out that such separate professional advisors do not represent the interests of Shareholders. You
are required to retain you own accountants, lawyers or other advisors in connection with your investment and your
relationship with the Trust. In the event a dispute arises between you and the Trust, you will be required to retain your -
own separate counsel. Additionally, should any conflicts arise between or among the Trust and its Advisor or
Affiliates, each involved entity would be required to retain separate professional representation in that matter.
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Prior Relationships with Contractors and Vendors: The Trust intends to utilize the services of
certain parties, such as builders, contractors, vendors, and other suppliers of goods and services, that have previously
provided, or are in the process of providing, services or goods to the Advisor or its Affiliates in connection with prior
entities organized by the Advisor and/or its Affiliates. In this regard, they have previously sold and/or developed, and
are in the process of developing, projects for Affiliates of the Advisor. Some of these contractors and suppliers are —
or have been -- Affiliates of the Advisor or of members of the Board of Trustees. While other such providers are
unaffiliated with the Advisor, the existence of pre-existing business relationships may affect the ability of the Advisor
to independently represent the interests of the Trust with respect to such providers in light of their other business
relationship. While the Advisor believes that it has and will continue to represent the interests of the Trust and
believes that there are benefits to utilizing the services of parties with whom the Advisor has experience, investors
who are concerned about such potential conflict should request further information from the Advisor and should
independently evaluate the relationship of the Advisor with such providers of goods and services.

Specific Disclosures.

The following persons may be deemed to have a conflict which will require separate resolutions
by the Board of Trustees because of their relationship in providing goods, services, and legal and accounting advice to
the Trust and Trust properties:

George Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Realty, Inc., and Valley Rental Service, Inc.,
which are deemed Affiliates of Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Trust's Advisor, as well as deemed to be
Affiliates of Mr. Gaukler. He continues to be actively involved in land development, construction, real estate sales,
and property management. In addition, Mr. Gaukler is President and CEO of Tri W-G, Inc., a manufacturing
company supplying the medical, chiropractic and physical therapy fields with mechanized tables and equipment. Mr.
Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Electric, Valley Lumber, JSM Cabinet and Bison Capital.

~Stan Ryan is a mechanical contractor and owner of Frostad Plumbing & Heating. Some of the
properties the Trust will likely acquire will be properties where Mr. Ryan or his companies did the mechanical
construction. In addition, Mr. Ryan is a part owner of unimproved real estate that will be considered as an mvestment
for the Trust. He is also in partnership with George A. Gaukler in various real estate developments.

Ray Braun is a principal of Ludvigson, Braun & Co., accounting firm. His firm has George
Gaukler and some of the other Affiliates of the Advisor as clients, but does not anticipate providing services to the
Trust. He may also provide services to other members of the Board of Trustees, such as Mr. Ryan or his company.
Mr, Braun is also a member of the Board of Directors of Tri W-G, Inc.

Peter Gugisberg is manager of Bison Capital, Inc. and Bradley C. Fay is a registered
representative of Bison Capital. They are eligible to receive an 8% selling commission on sales of Trust shares and
UPREIT Units procured by them.

The Advisor's property management Affiliate, Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives an annual
property management fee for management of properties acquired by the Trust. The annual property management fee
currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from George
Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board
of Trustees may approve an increase in the management fee based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5%
of rental revenue. The management fee for other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager.
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Two construction companies affiliated with George Gaukler, Valley Realty Inc. and Hi-Line
Construction Inc., have been awarded construction contracts on many of the projects which have been acquired by the
Trust.

Certain subcontractors and suppliers which are affiliated with the Advisor or other members of
the Board of Trustees have been awarded contracts in connection with the construction of many of the projects
acquired by the Trust. These include:

Valley Electric: An electrical contractor affiliated with George Gaukler.

Valley Lumber: A lumber and materials supplier affiliated with George Gaukler,

JSM Cabinet: A materials supplier affiliated with George Gaukler.

Frostad Plumbing and Heating: A plumbing and heating contractor affiliated with Stan Ryan.

Bison Capital: A registered securities broker/dealer affiliated with George Gaukler, which has been authorized
~to sell these Shares and be paid a commission of 8 percent for-those sales. -

Paces Lodging Corporation: A contractor affiliated with Kevin Christianson.
SPECIFIC TRANSACTIONS WITH THE SPONSOR AND AFFILIATES

Certain Acquisitions from Affiliates In January 2001, the Trust purchased 13.5 units of a
limited partnership. Which owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, ND.
The Trust paid cash of $170,000 and signed a note payable for $100,000. The note payable with interest of $1,136
was paid off during 2001. The general partner of the limited partnership is Grand Forks Land Company, of which
Kevin Christianson, a member of the Board of Directors of the Trust, is President.

In January 2001, the Trust paid $200,000 for 4 units of a limited partnership, which is
developing, owning, and leasing a company headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, ND for
PRACS Institute, Ltd. One of the general partners of the limited partnership is George Gaukler, advisor to and
President of the Board of Trustees.

In July 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building from George Gaukler for $1,250,000.
The Trust paid $250,000 in cash, and entered in to a contract for deed for $1,000,000. The contract for deed was
subsequently paid off with the proceeds from a mortgage.

During 2000, the Trust purchased 2 apartment buildings for a total of $2,420,000 from George
Gaukler. The Trust paid $250,000 in cash, signed a note payable of $250,000, and assumed the two mortgages on
the apartment buildings. During 2001, the Trust paid off the $250,000 note payable and the two mortgages with
proceeds from a mortgage.

In May 2002, the Board of Trustees voted to purchase four 27-unit apartment buildings from

Amber Fields Investments, LLC, for a purchase price of $5.7 million, including assumption of a $4,306,000
mortgage. Kevin Christianson, a member of the Board of Trustees, is one of two shareholders of the seller.
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Property Management Fee During 2001 and 2000, the Trust incurred a property management fee
of 4 percent of rents to Valley Rental Service. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, Dakota REIT paid
management fees of $66,071 and $55,329, respectively.

Advisory Management Fee Dakota REIT incurred advisory management fees of 827, 759 and
820,134 in 2001 and 2000, respectively, to Dakota REIT Management, Inc., an entity controlled by George
Gaukler. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, Dakota REIT owed the related party 33,373 and 31,214, respectively,
for these fees.

Interest During 2001 and 2000, the Trust paid interest of $60,208 and $85,000, respectively, to
Valley Realty, Inc. an entity, which is controlled by George Gaukler. The interest related to a $1,000,000 contract
for deed resulting from the purchase of an 18-plex townhome in 1999. This contract for deed was paid off in
August 2001 from the proceeds of a mortgage obtained during 2001. As of December 31, 2000, the Trust owed
Valley Realty, Inc. accrued interest of $7,083.

During 2001 and 2000, interest of $16,160 and $12,000, respectively, was paid to George
Gaukler. This interest was for a contract for deed and a note payable relating to the purchase of two 24-plex
apartment buildings. The note payable and the contract for deed were paid off in 2001 from the proceeds of a
mortgage obtained during 2001.

Commissions During 2001 and 2000, Dakota REIT paid commissions on the sale of shares of
beneficial interest, to Bison Capital, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. For the years ended December

31, 2001 and 2000, Dakota REIT paid commissions of $1,442 and $9,260, respectively.

Acquisition Fees During 2001, the Trust paid $9,325 to Dakota REIT Management, Inc. for
acquisition fees. These fees are for performing due diligence on acquired properties.

Rent Up Income During 2001, the Trust received rent up income of $18,500 from Valley
Realty, Inc.
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Compensation to Affiliates

The followmg chart sets forth the Compensatlon to Affiliates.

Type of Fee

Purpose of Fee

Pa1d To

- ~Amount of Fee

|

‘Sellmg

Co m m issi 0 n s
and . :
Admmlstratlon
'Fees

| Compensation to securities dealers

- for selling Trust shares (up to
8%).

An 8% commission will be
paid to registered
broker/dealers for sales of
Shares. These
broker/dealers will likely
include Bison Capital, Inc.,
an entity controlled by
George Gaukler, President
of the Trust and Board of
Trustee member, and
managed by Peter
Gugisberg, a Board of
Trustee Member and
licensed broker. Board of
Trustee member Bradley C.
Fay 1is a registered
representative  with BISOH
‘Capital.

Up to 8% of sales ($144,000)
to be paid upon the Trust’s
receipt of sales proceeds.

Fee

Advisor’s -
Management:

Compensation for carrying out the
daily operations of the Trust

4 which includes: Providing office

space and staff, maintaining Trust

-] Records, preparing annual reports,

disbursing distributions, preparing
Trustee reports as needed, and

:.7 | advising Trustees as to investment

decisions.

Dakota REIT Management,
Inc., an entity controlled by
George Gaukler, President
of the Trust and Board of
Trustee Member

Based on .8 of 1% (eight-
tenths of one percent) of net

invested assets (total assets at |-

cost less total liabilities
currently). To be paid
monthly.
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_ TypeofFee |

AR Pﬁrpbs'e of Fee

. PaidTo

- Amount of Fee

Property
Management :
Fee

7] payments,

Compensation for
management which includes:
collecting rent, processing
providing quarterly
statements and
the advertising,

property

financial
overseeing

" I maintenance, cleaning and general

operations of the building.

Valley Rental Service, Inc.,
an entity controlled by
George Gaukler, President
of the Trust and Board of
Trustee Member.

Capped at 4% of rents. To be
paid monthly. This fee is
capped at 4% on each
property acquired by the
Trust from George Gaukler
for the first five years after
the acquisition of that
property by the Trust.
Subsequent to five years, the
Board of Trustees may
approve an increase in the
management fee based upon
prevailing market rates, but
not to exceed 5% of rental
revenue. The management
fee for other properties is
negotiated between the Trust
and the property manager,
which in most cases is Valley
Rental Service, Inc., an
Affiliate of George Gaukler.

Trustee Fees

Compensation for attending Board
of Trustee meetings.

Board of Trustee Members
in attendance, with
exception of George
Gaukler, who does not
receive a Trustee Fee,
because of his affiliation
with the Trust.

$250 per Board of Trustee
meeting. To be paid within
30 days after meeting.
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_ Type of Fee . |1 =i " Purpose of Fee .. o PaidToe e Amount of Fee o
(A‘cquiysi.tib"'na a’n‘d;‘ Compensation for due diligence | Undetermined. Any acquisition fee paid to
Disposition Fees | review of acquired properties. the Advisor or its Affiliates

will not exceed one-half of
1% of up to $2,500,000 of
sales price of real estate
involved ($12,500). Any
disposition fee paid to the
Advisor or its Affiliates will
not exceed 3% of the gross
selling price. Said fees will
not exceed what is the
prevailing market rate at the
time of the acquisition .or
disposition and will be
approved by a majority of
independent trustees. In
2001, the Trust paid $9,325
in acquisition fees to Dakota
REIT Management, Inc., an
Affiliate.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that, subject to certain conditions, the
Total Operating Expenses of the Trust shall not exceed in any fiscal year the greater of 2% of the Average Invested
Assets during the fiscal year or 25% of the Trust’s Net Income during such fiscal year. For the year ended December
31, 2001, the Trust’s Total Operating Expenses were $55,170 or .46% (46/100 of 1 percent) of the Average Invested
Assets and 13 percent of the Net Income.

Remuneration of Directors and Management

The Trust has no employees but contracts with the Advisor, Dakota REIT Management, Inc. to
provide management and acquisition investigation services. Neither Dakota REIT Management, Inc., nor any other
Affiliate pays a salary to Trustees or Management. However, certain Trustees and key management personnel have
ownership interests in the Advisor and other affiliates and may benefit from increased value of those investments.

In addition, the Trust is responsible for expenses, insurance, regulatory expenses and specific
letterhead, forms, reports and postage. The Trust also pays a stipend to the Board of Directors, except for affiliated
board members, for their attendance at the board meeting. The Board of Trustees meet quarterly and the stipend
amounts to $250.00 per meeting.

Year Ended 2001 2000 1999

Advisor Management Fee $27,759 $20,134 $15,780

Advisor Investigation Fee $9,325 none none
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Trustee Compensation

Other Administration Costs

Properties Acquired from Affiliates

£8,000

$19,218

$64,302

$8,750

$22,257

$51,141

$6,000

$5,101

$26,881

Apartments 6

Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota

09/30/97 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 1 Residential Apartment )
Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 2 Residential Apartment m
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc..
Apartments 3 Residential Apartment €))
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Wheatland Townhomes 1 | 10 Unit $740,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
Residential Townhome 2)
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Westlake Townhomes 12 Unit $840,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
Residential Townhome 2)
Fargo, North Dakota
10/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,165,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 4 Residential Apartment )
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/99 Wheatland Townhomes 2 | 18 Unit $1,135,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Residential Townhome (N
Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 5 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
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01/08/01 Limited Partner Interest in | SWREILP owns an interest $270,000 SWREILP
South Washington in the Richard P. Stadter 3)
Real Estate Investment Psychiatric Hospital in Grand
Limited Partnership Forks, North Dakota
(SWREILP)
01/19/01 PRE Limited Liability PRE LLLP is the owner of a $200,000 Pre LLLP
Limited Partnership pharmaceutical research O]
(Pre LLLP) facility being leased to
PRACS Institute, Ltd. in
Fargo, ND
07/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 8 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota
08/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 Wheatland
Apartments 7 Residential Apartment Apartments VII
Fargo, North Dakota )

M

@

(€))

(C))

&)

Valley Realty, Inc.
Ryan Gaukler
Partnership
SWREILP

PRELLLP

Wheatland Apt. V11

George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is President and

substantial owner

Is owned by George Gaukler and Stan Ryan, Trustees

Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is President of the General Partner,

Grand Forks Land Co.

George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is a General

Partner

George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is an owner

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The investment objectives of the Trust are to provide to its Shareholders (i) preservation, protection and
eventual return of the Shareholder's investment; (ii) annual cash distributions of cash from operations, a portion of which {due

to depreciation) may be a return of capital for tax purposes rather than taxable income; (iii) realization of long-term
appreciation in value of the properties acquired by the Trust; and (iv) a hedge against inflation. There can be no assurance

that these investment objectives will be attained.

Investments in real estate or interests in real estate

The Board of Trustees must approve all acquisitions of property by UPREIT. UPREIT intends to
invest in the upper Midwest region and more particularly in North Dakota, Minnesota, and South Dakota. However,
UPREIT may invest anywhere in the United States.
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UPREIT may invest in any type of real estate; however, its emphasis will be multi-family apartments
and town homes (approximately 70% of UPREIT s portfolio) and the balance in office buildings, shopping centers,
industrial properties, special purpose buildings, and undeveloped acreage. No more than 10% of UPREIT’s assets will be
invested in unimproved real estate, except for property where development will commence within one year.

Property acquired will be professionally managed by real estate management companies. The Board of
Trustees will approve all management contracts and make all major operating decisions.

UPREIT intends to leverage up to 75% of the acquisition cost of its investments. Initially, UPREIT
may use short-term commercial loans and then convert to long-term real estate mortgages. UPREIT may not incur any
indebtedness that would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of 300% of the UPREIT’s net worth. Any
excess in borrowing over the 300% level must be approved by a majority of the independent trustees and disclosed to the
shareholders in the next quarterly report, along with justification for such excess. There is no limit on the number of
mortgages on any one piece of property.

UPREIT’s primary focus will be to invest in properties that yield a desirable cash flow and then mange
the properties in a manner that will provide long-term capital gain upon resale.

UPREIT has no restriction on the amount or percentage of assets that may be invested in any specific
property. UPREIT’s goal is to diversify holdings by property type and geographical region, in order to provide the
Unitholders with a hedge against economic swings.

Investment in real estate mortgages

UPREIT has not invested in real estate mortgages to date, but it is not restricted from doing so. Should
an opportunity be presented to the Board of Trustees, a decision would be made based on the benefit to UPREIT and the
security of the investment.

Investments in the securities of, or interest in, entities primarily engaged in real estate activities

UPREIT is permitted to invest in the securities of other entities engaged in the ownership and
operation of real estate. Currently, UPREIT has invested in two limited partnerships that own and operate real estate
investments. The underlying property of a security investment must meet UPREIT’s investment criteria for real estate and
provide a cash flow similar to other investments.

UPREIT is not prohibited from investing in entities engaged in real estate activities, however, it has not
done so. UPREIT does not intend to invest in entities engaged in real estate activities.

EXPECTED NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ORGANIZATION

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust is an unincorporated registered business trust under the laws of
North Dakota and is set up to meet the requirements under Internal Revenue Code Section 856 as a real estate investment
trust. Internal Revenue Code Section 856 requires that 75% of the assets of a real estate investment trust, either directly or
indirectly, must consist of real estate assets and that 75% of its gross income must be derived from real estate. The net income
of the Trust will be allocated in accordance with the Share ownership in the same manner as a for-profit business corporation.

-32-




CRITERIA FOR SELECTING UPREIT PROPERTIES

When considering properties to be included in its portfolio, UPREIT uses the following criteria for
selection.

Income Producing Capacity. A property must produce adequate income and cash flow to allow for
attractive dividend payments. UPREIT looks to properties which have historical vacancy rates no greater than 5% for
multi-family properties, and 5-10% for commercial properties. UPREIT also considers operating expenses such as
property management, replacement reserves, and accounting.

Demographic Data. The property must be in an area of a stable or growing market for the type of
property under consideration.

Potential For Appreciation. Although the first consideration of UPREIT is income production for the
payment of dividends, the long-term goal of assets appreciation and capital gain will be considered. A property located in
a market of demand will be able to increase rents to allow for continued asset appreciation.

Condition of Property. UPREIT evaluates the condition of the property. It prefers either new property
or older property that is in good condition. UPREIT may, however, consider properties that need to be refurbished
provided the expectation for considerable asset appreciation is possible.

Vacancy Rates, Housing Starts, Building Permits. Before investing in a community, UPREIT will
verify the historical vacancy for the type of properties under consideration, the number of potential new properties that
have been permitted, and the amount of property under construction.

Diversity as to Size and Location. UPREIT will consider size of property, primarily from a
management view. Larger complexes are easier to manage, although a single property in close proximity to property
UPREIT already owns would be considered. Location will be considered as it relates to distance from services,
transportation, and the market it intends to serve.

Availability of Purchase Price Discount. UPREIT will consider the actual purchase price of the
property after taking into consideration any rebates or other discounts available for the purchase, as well as associated
costs such as acquisition fees, appraisals, Phase 1 environmental reports, title insurance and loan costs.

After properties have been acquired, the Trust is permitted to mortgage its properties. A list of UPREIT’s
current investments is available from the Advisor.

UPREIT is authorized to purchase properties from Affiliates in certain circumstances (see "Summary of
Operating Partnership Agreement-Conflicts of Interest and Investment Restrictions"). However, UPREIT does not intend to
purchase existing rental properties from Affiliates.

UPREIT presently expects to sell its properties; however, the sale of the properties will depend on
national, regional and local business and economic conditions, availability of mortgage financing, interest rates and similar
factors. It is possible that a prospective purchaser of UPREIT's properties may wish to acquire UPREIT's properties with the
intention of reselling them. .
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SOURCES OF FUNDS

This offering of 14,400 Shares will constitute a $1,800,000 public offering, providing all Shares offered
are actually sold. This public offering includes a selling commission of up to 8%, in addition to costs and expenses of the
offering, which will not exceed two percent (2%).

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds of this Offering will be invested by the TRUST in UPREIT. These funds, in turn, will
be invested by UPREIT in unidentified real estate properties. Properties for acquisition by UPREIT will be identified,
analyzed, and selected by the Board of Trustees of The Trust, the general partner of UPREIT, according to the investment
criteria set forth above. (See Criteria for Selecting UPREIT properties). All proceeds of this Offering will be used to increase
the Trust’s investment in UPREIT. UPREIT will utilize its investment proceeds as follows:

) Projected
If Minimum If Portion Sold If Portion Sold If Maximum Sold
Sold 10% 50%
0%
Total Proceeds 50 $180.000 100.0% $900.000 100.0% $1.800.000 100.0%
Uses of Proceeds
Offering Costs
Commissions and Finders Fees $0 $14,400 8.0% $72,000 8.0% $144,000 8.0%
Legal/Filing 30 $8,600 4.8% $26,000 2.9% $26,000 1.4%
Copying and Advertising 50 $4000 2.2% $9.000 1.0% $10.000 0.6%
Total Offering Costs $0(3) $27,000 15%(3) $107,000 11.9% $180,000 10.0%
Investments
(2) Real Estate Projects $0 $153.000 85% $793.000 88.1% $1.620.000 90.0%
Net Investments $0 $153,000 85% $793,000 88.1% $1,620,000 90.0%
Total uses of Proceeds $0 $180,000 100.0% $900.000 100.0% $1,800,000 100.0%
1 There is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of the offering

2) The proceeds raised will be invested by the Trust into UPREIT.
The Board of Trustees, the general partner of UPREIT, will in turn use the proceeds to first pay offering costs and then acquire
unidentified real estate properties in the normal course of business.

The proceeds will not be used to discharge current indebtedness with the exception of the related offering costs as summarized
above.
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3) Total offering costs charged to the Trust will not exceed 15 percent of the proceeds raised. To the extent offering costs
actually exceed 15 percent of the total raised, those costs will be paid by the Advisor.

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES

The Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that the Trust may issue up to fifty
thousand (50,000) Shares. The Trustees have authorized the issuance of the Shares offered by this Offering
Circular. The Board of Trustees is considering a proposal to recommend that the shareholders approve an
amendment to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust to increase the number of authorized shares,
and to declare a split of Trust shares. If approved by the Trustees, those resolutions will be presented to the
shareholders at the 2002 annual meeting in June.

All issued and outstanding Shares are, and the Shares being offered hereby (when sold, paid for and
issued as provided in this Offering Circular), will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. Said Shares
are equal in every and all respects except that those Shares sold and issued to the initial organizing Board of
Trustees and also to those Stage Two investors who invest $100,000 or more carry with them rights consisting
of a right, warrant and option allowing the then owners or holders thereof to purchase up to an equal number
of additional Shares at ninety percent (90%) of the price being paid at the time of exercise by new subscribers
during a period of ten (10) years from the commencement of business by the issuer (May 20, 1997).

Limitations on the Transferability of Shares. There is little likelihood — and no guarantee — that a
public market will ever develop for these shares. Additionally, investors who wish to resell these shares will
be unable to sell to investors who do not meet the following investment criteria for investment in a Real Estate
Investment Trust. For a North Dakota purchaser, either (i) a minimum annual gross income of at least $45,000
and a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of $45,000; or (ii) a net
worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. This suitability standard shail not apply
to purchases of less than $25,000 of Units of Beneficial Interest in cases where such subscription does not
exceed ten percent (10%) of the Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be calculated exclusive of
home, furnishings, and personal automobiles. For a Minnesota purchaser, either (i) a minimum annual gross
income of at least $60,000 and a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles)
of $60,000; or (ii) a net worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $225,000. Assets
included in the computation of net worth may be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based
upon actual income an investor had during the last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year.
Investors who wish to sell their shares to residents of other states may be restricted by the Blue Sky laws of
those states in making sales.

Under certain circumstances the Trust may prevent the accumulation or transfer of Shares in order
to protect the tax status of the Trust as a REIT. The Trust’s Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust
authorizes the Trustees to prevent transfer of shares in small lots (four shares or less) to prevent the need to
establish and maintain small Shareholder accounts.

Voting Rights. Each Share will be entitled to one (1) vote thereon all matters submitted to the
Shareholders for such vote. Cumulative voting is allowed for the election of members to the Board of
Trustees.

Life of Trust. The Trust was organized as an unincorporated, but registered, trust under North Dakota
law. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that unless earlier terminated by at least a
majority vote of the Shareholders, it will continue until the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death
of the last survivor of the original Board of Trustees. The existence of the Trust may be extended indefinitely
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by action of the Trustees, providing that the same is approved by the Shareholders holding at least fifty percent
(50%) or more of the outstanding Shares.

Shareholder Meetings. The governing provisions of the Trust require the holding of annual meeting.
The first of such meetings took place on June 25, 1998. It is the policy of the Board of Trustees that an annual
meeting will be held at a time, date and location to be announced sometime during the month of June
immediately preceding the close of business on December 31 of each given year. All shareholders shall be
given not less than fifteen (15) nor more than thirty (30) days' prior written notice thereof, at which time they
will also be provided with financial statements, appropriate portions of tax returns, and a report from the Board
of Trustees and the Advisor as to all of the activities of the Trust during the immediate calendar year.

Transfer. The Shares are tradeable and freely transferable without restriction upon the books and
records of the Trust provided that the Board of Trustees has the right to limit transfers so as not to violate the
previously established policies of the Trust regarding maximum ownership of Shares, which have been set at
not to exceed 9.8% of all Shares issued and outstanding at any given time.

Information to Shareholders. The Trust undertakes to send to each shareholder at least on an annual
basis a detailed statement of any transactions with the Advisor, Trustees or Affiliates, and of fees,
commissions, compensation and other benefits paid , or accrued to the Advisor, Trustees or affiliates for the
fiscal year completed, showing the amount paid or accrued to each recipient and the services performed. The
Trust undertakes to provide to the shareholders audited financial statements on an annual basis.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

For the sole purpose of selling the shares to be offered pursuant to this Offering Circular, the Trust has
entered into Dealer Sales Agreements with a number of broker/dealers who are members of the National
Association of Security Dealers (NASD). Broker/dealers participating in this offering are considered statutory
underwriters pursuant to Section 2a(11) of the Securities Act of 1933. None of the broker/dealers involved are
required to take and pay for or to sell a specific number of shares. This offering shall be conducted on a best
efforts basis under which authorized broker/dealers will receive an 8% selling commission for shares sold by
them. None of these broker/dealers will purchase shares for their own account or for resale. None of these
broker/dealers participated in establishing the offering price of the shares. All shares of the Trust available for
sale to the public will be available for purchase through broker/dealers who have signed a selling agreement
with the Trust. The shares offered will only be sold for cash payable in United States Dollars.

As of May 1, 2002, the following NASD registered broker/dealers have agreed to use their best efforts
to sell the Trust shares offered under this prospectus to the public:

Bison Capital, Inc.

Garry Pierce Financial Services, LLP
ND Capital, Inc.

Investment Advisory Services
Capital Financial Services, Inc.

Huntington Securities Corp.
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Bison Capital, Inc., is affiliated with thé Advisor. Additionally, Board of Trustee member Peter
Gugisberg is the firm’s registered principal and Board of Trustee member Bradley Fay is a registered
representative of the firm.

The minimum investment amount is $2,000. In addition, an investor may purchase Shares with a pre-
determined plan that automatically makes payments for those Shares.

The relationship between the issuer, which is the Trust, and any licensed registered securities dealer
may be terminated by any of the entities at any time for any reason with or without cause.

Shares may also be issued to current shareholders pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan. The
Distribution Reinvestment Plan gives current shareholders the opportunity to receive additional shares in the
Trust in lieu of a cash distribution. Shares issued pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan are sold at a
10 percent discount off the Offering Price. (See Distribution Reinvestment Plan) The Distribution
Reinvestment Plan is set forth in an Exhibit to this Offering Circular. Shares sold pursuant to the Distribution
Reinvestment Plan will be issued as part of this Offering.

SUMMARY OF AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION OF TRUST

The Trust's Amended and Restated Declatation of Trust governs its operations, and it has been
reviewed and unanimously approved by the Trustees. The following is a summary of certain provisions of the
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust not described elsewhere in this Offering Circular and this
summary is qualified by reference to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust itself which is attached as
an Exhibit to this Offering Circular.

Shareholder Meetings. Annual meetings will be held by June 30 in each year immediately following
the close of the last calendar year beginning in 1998. The Trust may provide a proxy statement in connection
with the annual meeting. Special meetings of the Shareholders may be called by the Chairman of the Trustees,
by a majority of the Trustees or by a majority of the Independent Trustees, and shall be called by an officer of
the Trust upon written request of Shareholders holding in the aggregate not less than 10% of the outstanding
Shares of the Trust entitled to vote at such meeting. Upon receipt of a written request, either in person or by
mail, stating the purpose(s) of the meeting, the Sponsor shall provide all Shareholders within ten days after
receipt of said request, written notice, either in person or by mail, of a meeting and the purpose of such
meeting to be held on a date not less than fifteen nor more than sixty days after the distribution of such notice,
at a time and place specified in the request, or if none is specified, at a time and place convenient to
Shareholders. At any meeting, a Shareholder is entitled to one vote for each Share owned upon all matters
submitted to the Shareholders for a vote.

Reports to Shareholders. The Trust shall cause to be prepared and mailed or delivered to each
Shareholder as of a record date after the end of the fiscal year and each holder of other publicly held securities
- of the Trust within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year to which it relates an annual report for each fiscal
year ending after the initial public offering of its securities which shall include: (a) financial statements
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles which are audited and reported on by
independent certified public accountants; (b) the ratio of the costs of raising capital during the period to the
capital raised; (c) the aggregate amount of advisory fees and the aggregate amount of other fees paid to the
Advisor and any Affiliate of the Advisor by the Trust and including fees or charges paid to the Advisor and
any Affiliate of the Advisor by third parties doing business with the Trust; (d) the total operating expenses of
the Trust, stated as a percentage of average invested assets and as a percentage of its net income; (e) a report
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from the independent trustees that the policies being followed by the Trust are in the best interests of its
Shareholders and the basis for such determination; and (f) separately stated, full disclosure of all material
terms, factors, and circumstances surrounding any and all transactions involving the Trust, Trustees, Advisors,
Sponsors and any Affiliates thereof occurring in the year for which the annual report is made. Independent
Trustees shall be specifically charged with a duty to examine and comment in the report on the fairness of such
transactions.

Transactions with Affiliates. The Trustees occupy a fiduciary relationship with respect to
transactions entered into with the Trust. The Trust will not engage in transactions with any Trustee, officer,
sponsor, or any Affiliates of such persons, except to the extent that each such transaction has, after disclosure
of such affiliation, been approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Independent Trustees not
affiliated with a person who is a party to the transaction, and: (1) The transaction is fair and reasonable to the
Trust and its Shareholders; (2) The terms of such transaction are at least as favorable as the terms of any
comparable transactions made on an arms'-length basis; (3) The total consideration is not in excess of the value
of the property being acquired, if an acquisition is involved, as determined by the Board of Trustees; (4)
Payments to Dakota REIT Management, Inc., or Affiliates and Trustees of the Trust for services rendered in a
capacity other than for contracted management services or as a Trustee may only be made upon a
determination by the Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of their compensation
paid for any comparable services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the charges for comparable
services available from others who are competent and not affiliated with any of the parties involved. In
addition, the following limitations shall apply:

A, The Trust shall not purchase property from the Sponsor, Dakota REIT Management, Inc.,
any Trustee or Affiliates thereof unless a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent
Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to
the Trust and at a price to the Trust no greater than the purchase price or development cost of the asset to such
Sponsor, Trustee or Affiliate thereof, or if the price to the Trust is in excess of such value as determined by the
Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such excess exists and such excess is reasonable. In no
event shall the purchase price exceed the appraised value.

B. The Trust shall not sell property to a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, without
the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees). The Board of
Trustees, including a majority of the Independent Trustees, must determine that the transaction is fair and
reasonable to the Trust.

C. The Trust may obtain loans from a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, with the
approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise
interested in such transaction as long as they approve the transaction as being fair, competitive, and
commercially reasonable and no less favorable to the Trust than loans between unaffiliated lenders and
borrowers under the same circumstances.

D. The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with a Sponsor, or any Trustee, or Affiliates
thereof, unless a majority of Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise
interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and as being on
substantially the same terms and conditions as those received by the other joint venturers.

E. When a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof have sponsored other investment

programs with similar investment objectives which have investment funds available at the same time as the
Trust, the Trust's Prospectus shall describe a reasonable method by which properties are allocated to the
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competing investment entities. It shall be the duty of the Trustees (including the Independent Trustees) to
assure such method is applied fairly to the Trust.

F. All other transactions between the Trust and a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof,
shall require approval by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not
otherwise interested in such transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and on the terms and
conditions not less favorable to the Trust than those available from unaffiliated third parties.

Investment and Other Restrictions. The Trust will not engage in any of the following investment
practices or activities: (1) invest in commodities or commodity future contracts; (2) invest more than ten
percent (10%) of its total assets in unimproved real property or indebtedness secured by a real estate mortgage
loan on unimproved real property; "unimproved property" means property which has the following
characteristics (i) an equity interest in property which was not acquired for the purpose of producing rental or
other operating income, (ii) has no development or construction in process on such land, and (iii) no
development or construction on such land is planned in good faith to commence within one year; (3) engage in
any short sale; (4) borrow on an unsecured basis if such borrowings will result in an asset coverage of less than
three hundred percent (300%); "asset coverage," means the ratio which the value of the total assets of the
Trust, less all liabilities and indebtedness except indebtedness for unsecured borrowings, reserve for
depreciation and amortization, bears to the aggregate amount of all unsecured borrowings of the Trust; (5)
engage in trading as compared with investment activities; (6) acquire securities in any company holding
investments or engaging in activities prohibited by these restrictions; (7) engage in underwriting or the agency
distribution of securities issued by others; (8) issue equity securities redeemable at the option of the holder; or
(9) issue debt securities unless the historical debt service coverage (in the most recently completed fiscal year)
as adjusted for known changes is sufficient to properly service the higher level of debt. In addition, the Trust
may not incur any indebtedness which would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of three
hundred percent (300%) of the Trust's adjusted net worth. Any excess in borrowing over such 300% level
shall be approved by a majority of the Independent Trustees and disclosed to Shareholders in the next quarterly
report of the Trust, along with justification for such excess. 'Adjusted net worth,' means the amount obtained
by subtracting the Trust's total liabilities from its total assets as adjusted, but not to include its reserve for
depreciation and amortization, and based on figures shown on the Trust's books in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. The aggregate borrowings, if any, of the Trust, secured and unsecured, shall
be reasonable in relation to the net assets of the Trust and shall be reviewed by the Trustees at least annually.

Limited Liability of Trustees. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that
Trustees and Affiliates shall have no liability for any loss suffered by the Trust which arises from the action or
inaction of them, if they, in good faith determined that their conduct was in the best interest of the Trust and
such conduct did not constitute negligence or misconduct.

Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust
provides that the Trust shall indemnify the Trustee and Affiliates with respect to actions, suits or proceedings
or against whom a claim or liability is asserted by reason that he was or is a Trustee or Affiliate. However,
indemnification by the Trust will be provided only if all of the following are met: (1) The Trustee has
determined, in good faith, that the course of conduct which caused the loss or liability was in the best interests
of the Trust; (2) such liability or loss was not the resuit of negligence or misconduct by the Trustee or Affiliate;
and (3) such identification or agreement to hold harmless is recoverable only out of the assets of the Trust and
not from the Shareholders. Indemnification will not be allowed for any liability imposed by judgment, and
costs associated therewith, including attorney's fees, arising from or out of a violation of state or federal
securities laws associated with the offer and sale of Shares. Indemnification will be allowed for settlements
and related expenses of lawsuits alleging securities law violations, and for expenses incurred in successfully
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defending such lawsuits, provided that a court either: (1) approves the settlement and finds that
indemnification of the settlement and related costs should be made; or (2) approves indemnification of
litigation costs if a successful defense is made. Any agreement of the Trust providing indemnification of a
Trustee or Affiliate must be approved by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of Independent
Trustees) not otherwise interested therein as being fair and reasonable to the Trust. In the opinion of the
Securities and Exchange Commission, indemnification for liabilities arising out of the Securities Act of 1933 is
against public policy and therefore unenforceable.

Possible Shareholder Liability. The Trust is an unincorporated business trust organized and
registered under North Dakota law. No individual Shareholder is to be personally liable as such for any
liabilities, debts or obligations of, or claim against, the "real estate investment trust," wherever arising, and
whether arising before or after such Shareowner became the owner or holder of shares thereof. No
Shareholder shall be held to any personal liability whatsoever in connection with the affairs of the Trust, and
all persons shall look solely to the Trust for satisfaction of claims of any nature and the Trust shall be solely
liable therefore and resort shall be had solely to the Trust for the payment. In respect to tort claims, contract
claims where Shareholder liability is not negated, claims for taxes and certain statutory liabilities, it is possible
that Shareholders may, in jurisdictions other than North Dakota, be held personally liable to the extent that
such claims are not satisfied by the Trust. This is because some other jurisdictions (where the Trust may
acquire property) have not, by specific legislation or case law, granted limited liability to Shareholders
(beneficiaries) of a business trust. In any such event, however, the Shareholder would be entitled to
reimbursement (and indemnity) from the general assets of the Trust. Under the terms of the Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust, the Shares being offered hereby will not be subject to further calls or
assessments by the Trust. All agreements of the Trust expressly will include a provision that Shareholders
have no personal liability thereunder. The Trust does not believe that Shareholders are exposed to any
significant risk, however because (i) the Trust's assets are expected to be adequate to meet its obligations, (ii)
all contract claims will be negated as described in the preceding sentence, (iii) Trust mortgages, if any, will be
non-recourse; and (iv) the Trust will carry insurance which the Trust considers adequate to cover probable tort
claims. In addition, if the Trust or its counsel believe there is a question of liability in any state where the
Trust may acquire property, the Trust will likely acquire such property through a wholly-owned real estate
investment trust subsidiary corporation or limited liability company, and this would further limit or eliminate
any such possible Shareholder liability.

Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides
that one Shareholder may not, after the initial public offering of Shares, own in excess of 9.8% of the
outstanding Shares. The Trustees may prohibit transfer of any Shares that would violate this provision, and/or
redeem offending Shares following the redemption provisions next described. The Trustees may in their
discretion issue Shares and other securities for cash, property or other consideration on such terms as they may
deem advisable. The Trustees are not authorized to issue more than one class of equity securities, which are
herewith designated Shares.

Certain Transfer Restrictions-Redemptions. For the Trust to qualify as a real estate investment trust
under the Internal Revenue Code in any taxable year, not more than fifty percent (50%) of its outstanding
Shares may be owned directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals (determined with the application of
certain attribution rules) at any time during the last half of any taxable year. In order that the Trust will meet
these requirements and to preserve the Trust's tax status as a real estate investment trust, the Trustees have the
power under the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust to prohibit the transfer of and/or redeem a
sufficient number of Shares, selected in a manner deemed appropriate by the Trustees to maintain or bring the
ownership of Shares into conformity with such requirements. The redemption price will be the fair market
value as reflected in the latest market quotations, or, if no quotations are available, as determined in good faith

-40-




by the Trustees. The holder of Shares called for redemption shall cease to be entitled to distributions, voting
rights and other benefits with respect such Shares except the right to the payment of the purchase price for the
Shares. The effect of these requirements is to limit ownership of the Shares by each of the five largest
Shareholders to no more than 9.8% of the outstanding Shares per holder including certain family members and
other persons under applicable Code attribution provisions. To prevent the establishment and maintenance of
small Shareholder accounts that would be uneconomical for the Trust to service and maintain, the Trustees
may restrict transfers into (following the transfer prohibition and redemption provisions above described) or
redeem the Shares held in small lot (initially four Shares or less) and fractional share accounts.

Duration of Trust. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides for the termination of
the Trust on the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original members
of the Board of Trustees who have signed the Declaration of Trust. However, the Trustees expect that they
will begin an orderly process to sell the Trust's properties and distribute the sale proceeds (after provision for
payment of the Trust's liabilities) to Shareholders on a time schedule and in a manner that, in the Trustee's
business judgment will provide the best return to the Shareholders. In all events, the Trust shall terminate
when and if required in accordance with North Dakota law and shall be unaffected by any rule against
perpetuities. The Trust shall not extend beyond the period permitted by law, but shall terminate at the -
expiration of such period.

Shareholders may, at any time, by a vote of Shareholders holding at least a majority of the outstanding
Shares elect to terminate the Trust and direct the Trustees to wind up and settle the Trust's affairs, liquidate the
Trust's assets and distribute the net proceeds to the Shareholders of record.

Amendments. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust may be amended by an affirmative
vote of Shareholders holding a majority of the outstanding Shares. In addition, a majority of the Trustees
(including a majority of the Independent Trustees) may, without the approval of the Shareholders, adopt an
amendment to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust which the Trustees determine in good faith to
be necessary to conform to the requirements of the federal tax law provisions for real estate investment trusts,
or any requirements imposed by any state securities regulator and any other applicable laws or regulations.

Limitation on Total Operating Expenses. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides
that, subject to the conditions described in the following paragraph, the Total Operating Expenses of the Trust
shall not exceed in any fiscal year the greater of two percent (2%) of the Average Invested Assets of the Trust
during such fiscal year or twenty-five percent (25%) of the Trust's Net Income during such fiscal year.

The Independent Trustees may determine that a higher level of Total Operating Expenses is justified
for such period. Within sixty (60) days after the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for which Total
Operating Expenses (for twelve (12) months then ended) exceed both two percent (2%) of Average Invested
Assets and twenty-five percent (25%) of Net Income as described above, the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust hereby provides that there shall be sent to the Shareholders a written disclosure of such
fact including an explanation of the conclusions of the Board of Trustees. In the event the Total Operating
Expenses exceed the limitations described above and if the Trustees are unable to conclude that such excess
was justified then, within sixty (60) days after the end of the Trust's fiscal year, Dakota REIT Management,
Inc., shall reimburse the Trust the amount by which the Total Operating Expenses paid or incurred by the Trust
exceed the limitation.

Access to Records. Any Shareholder and any designated representative thereof shall be permitted

access to all records of the Trust at all reasonable times, and may inspect and copy any of them. Inspection of
the Trust books and records-by the administrator shall be provided upon reasonable notice and during normal
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business hours. An alphabetical list of the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the Shareholders of the
Trust along with the number of Shares held by each of them (the “Shareholder List”) shall be maintained as
part of the books and records of the Trust and shall be available for inspection by any Shareholder or the
Shareholder’s designated agent at the home office of the Trust upon the request of the Shareholder. The
Shareholder List shall be updated at least quarterly to reflect changes in the information contained therein. A
copy of the Shareholder List shall be mailed to any Shareholder requesting the Shareholder List within ten
days of the request. The copy of the Shareholder List shall be printed in alphabetical order, on white paper,
and in a readily readable type size (in no event smaller than 10-point type). A reasonable charge for copy work
may be charged by the Trust.

Voting of Shares Owned by Trustees and Dakota REIT Management, Inc. Dakota REIT
Management, Inc., the Trustees and their Affiliates may not vote or comment on matters submitted to
Shareholders regarding removal of Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Trustees or their Affiliates, or
regarding any transaction between the Trust and any of them.

SUMMARY OF UPREIT OPERATING PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

The Trust is the General Partner of UPREIT. As of December 31, 2001, the Trust owned 34,910 Units
of the Partnership, or 84 percent of the outstanding Units. Limited Partners owned 6,614 Units, or 16 percent
of UPREIT.

The following is a summary of the material terms of the Operating Partnership Agreement. Any
descriptions are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Operating Partnership Agreement. A copy of the
Operating Partnership Agreement can be made available by contacting the General Partner during normal
business hours at 701/239-6879.

Management

The Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership has been organized as a North Dakota limited partnership
pursuant to the Limited Partnership Agreement of UPREIT (“the Operating Partnership Agreement”). The
general partner is the Trust. As the sole general partner of the limited partnership, the Trust has the full,
complete and exclusive discretion to manage and control the business of the limited partnership, and the
limited partners have no authority in their capacity as limited partners to transact business for, or participate in
the management of, the limited partnership.

Capital Contributions and Accounts

Capital Contributions. The Trust, as General Partner, shall contribute to the capital of the Partnership
all of its assets subject to all of its liabilities. The Limited Partners shall contribute to the capital of the
Partnership the personal or real property in such amounts and under the terms and conditions as set forth in a
subscription agreement signed by the Limited Partner.

Although not stated in the Limited Partnership Agreement, the Trustees have established criteria for the
property that will be accepted in exchange for UPREIT Units. UPREIT may invest in any type of real estate;
however, its emphasis will be multi-family apartments and town homes (approximately 70% of UPREIT’s
portfolio) and the balance in office buildings, shopping centers, industrial properties, special purpose
buildings, and undeveloped acreage. No more than 10% of UPREIT’s assets will be invested in
unimproved real estate, except for property where development will commence within one year.
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UPREIT has not invested in real estate mortgages to date, but it is not restricted from doing so.
UPREIT is permitted to invest in the securities of other entities engaged in the ownership and
operation of real estate. Currently, UPREIT has invested in two limited partnerships that own and operate
real estate investments. The underlying property of a security investment must meet UPREIT’s investment
criteria for real estate and provide a cash flow similar to other investments. UPREIT is not prohibited from
investing in entities engaged in real estate activities, however, it has not done so and does not intend to do
s0. (See Investment Objectives and Policies, above.)

Additional Capital Contributions and Issuances of Additional Partnership Interests. Except as
provided in the Operating Partnership Agreement, the Partners shall have no right or obligation to make any
additional Capital Contributions or loans to the Partnership. The General Partner may contribute additional
capital to the Partnership, from time to time, and receive additional Partnership Interests in return.

Issuance of Additional Partnership Interests. The General Partner is authorized to cause the
Partnership to issue such additional Partnership Interests in the form of Partnership Units for any Partnership
purpose at any time or from time to time, to the Partners (including the General Partner) or to other Persons for
such consideration and on such terms and conditions as shall be established by the General Partner in its sole
and absolute discretion, all without the approval of any Limited Partners. However, no additional Partnership
Interests shall be issued to the General Partner unless it complies with the provisions set forth in the Operating
Partnership Agreement.

Additional Funding. 1f the General Partner determines that it is in the best interests of the Partnership
to provide for additional Partnership funds (“Additional Funds™) for any Partnership purpose, the General
Partner may (i) cause the Partnership to obtain such funds from outside borrowings, or (ii) elect to have the
Trust provide such Additional Funds to the Partnership through loans or otherwise.

Capital Accounts. A separate capital account (a “Capital Account”) shall be established and
maintained for each Partner in accordance with Regulation Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

No Interest on Contributions. No Partner shall be entitled to interest on its Capital Contribution.

Return of Capital Contributions. No Partner shall be entitled to withdraw any part of its Capital
Contribution or its Capital Account or to receive any distribution from the Partnership, except as specifically
provided in this Agreement. Except as otherwise provided herein, there shall be no obligation to return to any
Partner or withdrawn Partner any part of such Partner’s Capital Contribution for so long as the Partnership
continues in existence.

Profits, Losses and Distributions

Allocation of Profit and Loss. Profit and Loss of the Partnership for each fiscal year of the Partnership
shall be allocated among the Partners in accordance with their respective Percentage Interests.

Capital Account Deficits. Loss shall not be allocated to a Limited Partner to the extent that such
allocation would cause a deficit in such Partner’s Capital Account.

Allocations Between Transferor and Transferee. If a Partner transfers any part or all of its Partnership

Interest, the distributive shares of the various items of Profit and Loss allocable among the Partners during
such fiscal year of the Partnership shall be allocated between the transferor and the transferee Partner either (i)
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as if the Partnership’s fiscal year had ended on the date of the transfer, or (ii) based on the number of days of
such fiscal year that each was a Partner without regard to the results of Partnership activities in the respective
portions of such fiscal year in which the transferor and the transferee were Partners. The General Partner, in
its sole discretion, shall determine which method shall be used to allocate the distributive shares of the various
items of Profit and Loss between the transferor and the transferee Partner.

Definition of Profit and Loss. “Profit” and “Loss” and any items of income, gain, expense, or loss
referred to in this Agreement shall be determined in accordance with federal income tax accounting principles,
as modified by Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv), except that Profit and Loss shall not include items of
income, gain and expense that are specially allocated pursuant to Section 5 of the Operating Partnership
Agreement.

Distribution of Cash. The Partnership shall distribute cash on a quarterly (or, at the election of the
General Partner, more frequent) basis, in an amount determined by the General Partner in its sole discretion, to
the Partners who are Partners on the Partnership Record Date with respect to such quarter (or other distribution
period) in accordance with their respective Percentage Interests on the Partnership Record Date; provided,
however, that if a new or existing Partner acquires an additional Partnership Interest in exchange for a Capital
Contribution on any date other than a Partnership Record Date, the cash distribution attributable to such
additional Partnership Interest relating to the Partnership Record Date next following the issuance of such
additional Partnership Interest shall be reduced in the proportion that the number of days that such additional
Partnership Interest is held by such Partner bears to the number of days between such Partnership Record Date
and the immediately preceding Partnership Record Date.

Trust Distribution Requirements. The General Partner shall use its reasonable efforts to cause the
Partnership to distribute amounts sufficient to enable it to pay shareholder distributions that will allow it to (i)
meet its distribution requirement for qualification as a REIT as set forth in Section 857(a)(1) of the Internal
Revenue Code; and (ii) avoid any federal income or excise tax liability imposed by the Code.

Limitations on Return of Capital Contributions. Notwithstanding any of the provisions of Article V of
the Operating Partnership Agreement, no Partner shall have the right to receive and the General Partner shall
not have the right to make, a distribution that includes a return of all or part of a Partner’s Capital
Contribution, unless after giving effect to the return of a Capital Contribution, the sum of all Partnership
liabilities, other than the liabilities to a Partner for the return of his Capital Contribution, does not exceed the
fair market value of the Partnership’s assets.

Distributions Upon Liquidation. Upon liquidation of the Partnership, after payment of, or adequate
provision for, debts and obligations of the Partnership, including any Partner loans, any remaining assets of the
Partnership shall be distributed to all Partners with positive Capital Accounts in accordance with their
respective positive Capital Account balances. For purposes of the preceding sentence, the Capital Account of
each Partner shall be determined after all adjustments made in accordance with Sections 5.1 and 5.2 of the
Operating Partnership Agreement resulting from Partnership operations and from all sales and dispositions of
all or any part of the Partnership’s assets. To the extent deemed advisable by the General Partner, appropriate
arrangements (including the use of a liquidating trust) may be made to assure that adequate funds are available
to pay any contingent debts or obligations.

If the General Partner has a negative balance in its Capital Account following a liquidation of the
Partnership, as determined after taking into account all Capital Account adjustments in accordance with
Sections 5.1 and 5.2 of the Operating Partnership Agreement resulting from Partnership operations and from
all sales and dispositions of all or any part of the Partnership’s assets, the General Partner shall contribute to
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the Partnership an amount of cash equal to the negative balance in its Capital Account and such cash shall be
paid or distributed by the Partnership to creditors, if any, and then to the Limited Partners in accordance with
Section 5.6(a) of the Operating Partnership Agreement. Such contribution by the General Partner shall be
made by the end of the Partnerships taxable year in which the liquidation occurs (or, if later, within 90 days
after the date of the liquidation).

Rights, Obligations and Powers of the General Partner

Conflicts of Interest and Investment Restrictions. The Partnership shall not purchase any property, sell
or lease any property, borrow or loan any money nor invest in any joint ventures with any trustee, director,
employee, Advisor or Affiliate of the Trust, except in connection with a transaction approved by a majority of
the Independent Trustees of the Trust who are not themselves in any way involved in the transaction, as being
a fair, competitive and commercially reasonable transaction which is no less favorable to the Partnership than a
similar transaction between unaffiliated parties under the same circumstances.

General Partner Participation. The General Partner agrees that all business activities of the General
Partner, including activities pertaining to the acquisition, development or ownership of office or industrial
property or other property, shall be conducted through the Partnership or one or more Subsidiary Partnerships;
provided, however, that the Trust is allowed to make a direct acquisition, but if and only if, such acquisition is
made in connection with the issuance of Additional Securities, which direct acquisition and issuance have been
approved and determined to be in the best interests of the Trust and the Partnership by a majority of the
Independent Trustees.

Title to Partnership Assets. Title to Partnership assets, whether real, personal or mixed and whether
tangible or intangible, shall be deemed to be owned by the Partnership as an entity, and no Partner,
individually or collectively, shall have any ownership interest in such Partnership assets or any portion thereof.
Title to any or all of the Partnership assets may be held in the name of the Partnership, the General Partner, the
Trust, or one or more nominees, as the General Partner may determine, including Affiliates of the General
Partner. All Partnership assets shall be recorded as the property of the Partnership in its books and records,
irrespective of the name in which legal title to such Partnership assets is held.

Miscellaneous. In the event the Trust redeems any Trust Shares, then the General Partner shall cause
the Partnership to purchase from the Trust a number of Partnership Units as determined based on the
application of the Conversion Factor on the same terms that the Trust exchanged such Trust Shares.

Moreover, if the Trust makes a cash tender offer or other offer to acquire Trust Shares, then the General
Partner shall cause the Partnership to make a corresponding offer to the Trust to acquire an equal number of
Partnership Units held by the Trust. In the event any Trust Shares are exchanged by the Trust pursuant to such
offer, the Partnership shall redeem an equivalent number of Partnership Units for an equivalent purchase price
based on the application of the Conversion Factor. '

Changes in General Partner

Transfer of the General Partner’s Parmership Interest. The General Partner shall not transfer its
General Partnership Interest except in connection with a transaction described in Section 7.1(c) or
Section 7.1(d) of the Operating Partnership Agreement. The General Partner agrees that it will at all times
own in the aggregate at least 20% of the Partnership.

Admission of a Substitute or Additional General Partner. A Person shall be admitted as a substitute or
additional General Partner of the Partnership only if the following terms and conditions are satisfied:
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a) a majority in interest of the Limited Partners (other than the Trust) shall have consented in
writing to the admission of the substitute or additional General Partner, which consent may
be withheld in the sole discretion of such Limited Partners;

b) the Person to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner shall have accepted
and agreed to be bound by all the terms and provisions of this Agreement by executing a
counterpart thereof and such other documents or instruments as may be required or
appropriate in order to effect the admission of such Person as a General Partner, and a
certificate evidencing the admission of such Person as a General Partner shall have been
filed for recordation and all other actions required by Section 2.5 of the Operating
Partnership Agreement in connection with such admission shall have been performed;

c) If the Person to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner is a corporation or
a partnership it shall have provided the Partnership with evidence satisfactory to counsel for
the Partnership of such Person’s authority to become a General Partner and to be bound by
the terms and provisions of this Agreement; and

d) counsel for the Partnership shall have rendered an opinion (relying on such opinions, from
other counsel and the state or any other jurisdiction as may be necessary) that the admission
of the Person to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner is in conformity
with the Act, that none of the actions taken in connection with the admission of such Person
as a substitute or additional General Partner will cause (i) the Partnership to be classified
other than as a partnership for federal income tax purposes, or (ii) the loss of any Limited
Partner’s limited liability.

Rights and Obligations of Limited Partners

Limitation on Liability of Limited Partners. No Limited Partner shall be liable for any debts, liabilities,
contracts or obligations of the Partnership. A Limited Partner shall be liable to the Partnership only to make
payments of its Capital Contribution, if any, as and when due hereunder. After its Capital Contribution is fully
paid, no Limited Partner shall, except as otherwise required by the Act, be required to make any further Capital
Contributions or other payments or lend any funds to the Partnership.

Exchange Right. After owning shares for one year and subject to certain limitations in the Operating
Partnership Agreement, each Limited Partner, other than the Trust, shall have the right (the “Exchange
Right”) to require the Partnership to redeem all or a portion of the Partnership Units held by such Limited
Partner. The Exchange Right shall be exercised pursuant to a Notice of Exchange delivered to the General
Partner. However, the Partnership shall not be obligated to satisfy such Exchange Right if the Trust elects to
purchase the Partnership Units. No Limited Partner may deliver more than two Notices of Exchange during
each calendar year. A Limited Partner may not exercise the Exchange Right for less than one hundred (100)
Partnership Units or, if such Limited Partner holds less than one hundred (100) Partnership Units, all of the
Partnership Units held by such Partner. The Exchanging Partner shall have no right, with respect to any
Partnership Units so exchanged, to receive any distribution paid with respect to Partnership Units if the record
date for such distribution is on or after the Specified Exchange Date.

The Trust shall have the option to purchase any Units offered by a Limited Partner.

A Limited Partner may not exercise its exchange right if it would cause the Trust to violate Ownership
Limitations set forth in the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, or cause the acquisition of Trust
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Shares by such Partner to be “integrated” with any other distribution of Trust Shares for purposes of
complying with the registration provisions of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act™), or
cause the acquisition of the Trust Shares to be made in violation of any of the provisions relating to exemption
from registration or registration of the Securities Act.

Any Trust Shares acquired pursuant to the Exchange Right shall be “restricted shares” issued pursuant
to an exemption from registration under the Securities Act and will be subject to significant limitations on
resale and transfer. The Trust Shares have not been, and will not be registered under the Securities Act or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Transfers of Limited Partnership Interests

Restrictions on Transfer of Limited Partnership Interests. Subject to certain provisions of the
Operating Partnership Agreement, a Limited Partner may transfer all or any portion of his or her Limited
Partnership Interest with or without the consent of the General Partner. The General Partner may require, as a
condition of any Transfer, that the transferor assume all costs incurred by the Partnership in connection
therewith.

) No Limited Partner may effect a Transfer of its Limited Partnership Interest, in whole or in
part, if, in the opinion of legal counsel for the Partnership, such proposed Transfer would
require the registration of the Limited Partnership Interest under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, or would otherwise violate any applicable federal or state securities or blue sky
law (including investment suitability standards).

@ No transfer by a Limited Partner of his or her Partnership Units, in whole or in part may be
made to any Person if (i) in the opinion of legal counsel for the Partnership, the transfer
would result in the Partnership’s being treated as an association taxable as a corporation
(other than a qualified REIT subsidiary within the meaning of Section 856(i) of the Code),
(ii) in the opinion of legal counsel for the Partnership, it would adversely affect the ability
of the Trust to qualify as a REIT or subject the Trust to any additional taxes under Section
857 or section 4981 of the Code, or (iii) such transfer is effectuated through an “established
securities market” or a “secondary market (or the substantial equivalent thereof)” within the
meaning of Section 7704 of the Code.

3) No transfer of any Partnership Units may be made to a lender to the Partnership or any
Person who is related (within the meaning of Regulations Section 1.752-4(b)) to any lender
to the Partnership whose loan constitutes a nonrecourse liability (within the meaning of
Regulations Section 1.752-1(a)(2)), without the consent of the General Partner, which may
be withheld in its sole and absolute discretion, provided that as a condition to such consent
the lender will be required to enter into an arrangement with the Partnership and the
General Partner to exchange or redeem for the Cash Amount any Partnership Units in
which a security interest is held simultaneously with the time at which such lender would be
deemed to be a partner in the Partnership for purposes of allocating liabilities to such lender
under Section 752 of the Code.

Q) Any Transfer in contravention of any of the provisions of Article IX of the Operating

Partnership Agreement shall be void and ineffectual and shall not be binding upon, or
recognized by, the Partnership.
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MATERIAL U.S. fEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES
General
The following discussion describes the material U.S. federal income tax consequences relating to:
+ the taxation of the Trust as a Real Estate Invesment Trust (“REIT”); and
» the ownership and disposition of Trust shares.

Because this is a summary that is intended to address only federal income tax consequences relating to the
ownership and disposition of shares that will apply generally to all holders, it may not contain all the
information that may be important to your specific circumstances. As you review this discussion, you should
keep in mind that:

» the tax consequences to you may vary depending on your particular tax situation;
+  special rules may apply to you that are not discussed below if, for example, you are:

- atax-exempt organization;

- abroker-dealer;

- anon-U. 8. person;

- atrust;

- an estate;

- aregulated investment company;

- abank;

- apension fund;

- aperson that has a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar;
- an insurance company; or

- otherwise subject to special tax treatment under the Internal Revenue Code;

+  this summary does not address state, local or foreign tax considerations;

+  this summary deals only with the beneficial owner of Trust shares that will hold their shares as
“capital assets,” within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Internal Revenue Code;

+ this summary does not address all aspects of taxation that may be relevant to persons who are not
citizens or residents of the United States; and

« this discussion is not intended to be, and should not be construed as, tax advice.
You are urged both to review the following discussion and to consult with your own tax advisor to determine
the effect of ownership and disposition of Trust shares on your individual tax situation, including any state,
local or non-U.S. tax consequences.
The information in this section is based on the current Internal Revenue Code, current, temporary and

proposed Treasury Regulations, the legislative history of the Internal Revenue Code, current administrative
interpretations and practices of the Internal Revenue Service, including its practices and policies as endorsed in
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private letter rulings, which are not binding on the Internal Revenue Service, and existing court decisions.
Future legislation, regulations, administrative interpretations and court decisions could change current law or
adversely affect existing interpretations of current law. Any change could apply retroactively. Neither
UPREIT nor the Trust has requested any rulings from the Internal Revenue Service concerning the tax
treatment of the matters discussed below.

Thus, it is possible that the Internal Revenue Service could challenge the statements in this discussion, which
do not bind the Internal Revenue Service or the courts, and that a court could agree with the Internal Revenue
Service.

As used in this discussion, the term “U.S. shareholder” means a beneficial owner of a Trust share that is for
United States federal income tax purposes:

»  acitizen or resident, as defined in Section 7701 (b) of the Internal Revenue Code, of the United
States;

* acorporation or partnership, or other entity treated as a corporation or partnership for federal income
tax purposes, created or organized under the laws of the United States, any state or the District of
Columbia;

*  an estate, the income of which is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its
source; or

* in general, a trust subject to the primary supervision of a United States court and the control of one or
more United States persons.

Generally, in the case of a partnership that holds Trust shares, any partner that would be a U.S. shareholder if it
held Trust shares directly is also a U.S. shareholder. A “non-U.S. shareholder” is a holder, including any
partner in a partnership that holds Trust shares, that is not a U.S. shareholder.

REIT Qualification

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust has elected to be taxed as a REIT under
Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue Code. A REIT generally is not subject to federal income tax
on the income that it distributes to shareholders if it meets the applicable REIT dividend requirements and
other requirements for qualification.

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust believes that it is organized and has operated,
and the Trust intends to continue to operate, in a manner to qualify as a REIT, but there can be no assurance
that the Trust will qualify or remain qualified as a REIT. Qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon
the Trust’s ability to meet, through actual annual operating resuits, requirements relating to asset ownership,
dividend levels and diversity of share ownership, and the various other REIT qualification requirements
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. Given the complex nature of the REIT qualification requirements,
the ongoing importance of factual determinations and the possibility of future changes in the circumstances of
the Trust, the Trust cannot provide any assurance that its actual operating results for any particular taxable year
will satisfy the requirements for taxation as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code. It is the opinion of the
law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd., based upon certain assumptions and representations, that
the Trust, commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, has been organized and has operated in
conformity with the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT.
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Taxation of the Trust as a REIT

General. So long as the Trust qualifies for taxation as a REIT, it generally will not be subject to federal
corporate income tax on its net income that is distributed currently to its shareholders. This treatment
substantially eliminates double taxation at both the corporate and shareholder levels that generally results from
an investment in a regular corporation. However, the Trust will be subject to federal income tax as follows:

The Trust will be taxed at regular corporate rates on any undistributed “REIT taxable
income.” REIT taxable income is the taxable income of the REIT subject to specified
adjustments, including a deduction for dividends paid;

Under some circumstances, the Trust may be subject to the “alternative minimum tax” on its
items of tax preference;

If the Trust has net income from the sale or other disposition of “foreclosure property” that is
held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business, or other nonqualifying
income from foreclosure property, it will be subject to tax at the highest corporate rate on this
income;

The Trust’s net income from “prohibited transactions” will be subject to a 100% tax. In
general, prohibited transactions are sales or other dispositions of property held primarily for
sale to customers in the ordinary course of business other than foreclosure property;

If the Trust fails to satisfy either the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test
discussed below, but nonetheless maintains its qualification as a REIT because other
requirements are met, it will be subject to a tax equal to the gross income attributable to the
greater of the amount by which The Trust fails either the 75% or 95% test, multiplied by a
fraction intended to reflect its profitability; and

The Trust will be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of the required dividend over the
sum of amounts actually distributed and amounts retained for which federal income tax was
paid, if the Trust fails to distribute during each calendar year at least the sum of:

85% of its REIT ordinary income for the year;
95% of its REIT capital gain net income for the year; and
any undistributed taxable income from prior taxable years.

In addition, if the Trust acquires any asset from a taxable “C” corporation in a carry-over basis transaction, it
could be liable for specified tax liabilities inherited from that “C” corporation. To its knowledge, the Trust has
not acquired any assets from a “C” corporation in a carry-over basis transaction.

Requirements for Qualification as a REIT. The Internal Revenue Code defines a REIT as a corporation, trust

or association:
(1
)]

that is managed by one or more trustees or directors;

the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares, or by transferable
certificates of beneficial interest;
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(3) that would be taxable as a domestic corporation, but for Sections 856 through 860 of the
Internal Revenue Code, which provide the rules applicable to REITs;

0] that is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company subject to applicable
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code;

(5) the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons;

6) during the last half of each taxable year not more than 50% in value of the outstanding shares
of which is owned directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals, as defined in the Internal
Revenue Code to include specified entities;

N that makes an election to be taxable as a REIT, or has made this election for a previous
taxable year which has not been revoked or terminated, and satisfies all relevant filing and
other administrative requirements established by the Internal Revenue Service that must be
met to elect and maintain REIT status;

(8) that uses a calendar year for federal income tax purposes and complies with the
recordkeeping requirements of the Internal Revenue Code and regulations promulgated
thereunder; and '

o that meets other applicable tests, described below, regarding the nature of its income and
assets and the amount of its dividends. :

Conditions (1), (2), (3) and (4) above must be met during the entire taxable year and condition (5) above must
be met during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months, or during a proportionate part of a taxable year
of less than 12 months. For purposes of determining stock ownership under condition (6) above, a
supplemental unemployment compensation benefits plan, a private foundation or a portion of a trust
permanently set aside or used exclusively for charitable purposes generally is considered an individual.
However, a trust that is a qualified trust under Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (a) generally is not
considered an individual, and beneficiaries of a qualified trust are treated as holding shares of a REIT in
proportion to their actuarial interests in the trust for purposes of condition (6) above.

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust believes that it has issued sufficient shares of
beneficial interest with sufficient diversity of ownership to allow it to satisfy conditions (5) and (6) above. The
Trust, which was established on October 1, 1997, initially filed it federal income tax returns as a REIT for its
tax years ending December 31, 1997 and December 31, 1998. Subsequently, the Trust, upon realizing that it
had not met condition (5) above requiring that the beneficial interests of the Trust are to be held by one
hundred (100) or more persons, filed amended federal income tax returns for its tax years ending December
31, 1997 and December 31, 1998 on which it elected to be taxed as a C corporation for those tax years. The
Trust also filed its federal income tax return for its tax year ending December 31, 1999 as a C corporation.

It is the Trust's position that following the amendment of its 1997 and 1998 federal income tax returns, that it
had not made an election to be taxed as a REIT on such tax returns. The Internal Revenue Service could
disagree with the Trust's position and assert that the Trust had made a REIT tax election on its originally filed
tax return for its tax year ending December 31, 1997, and such election was thereafter terminated or revoked.
If this were the case, Code Section 856(g)(3) provides that once an entity makes a REIT tax election and it is
thereafter terminated or revoked, the entity cannot make another REIT tax election for any taxable year prior to
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the fifth taxable year which begins after the first taxable year for which such termination or revocation is
effective, unless a good faith exception set forth in Code Section 856(g)(4) applies.

The Trust believes that, if necessary, it would qualify under the good faith exception set forth in Code Section
856(g)(4) which provides that an entity can re-elect to be taxed as a REIT prior to the end of the five (5) year
period if (i) the entity has not willfully failed to file a timely income tax return for the taxable year with respect
to which the termination of the election occurred, (ii) the inclusion of any incorrect information on such return
was not due to fraud with intent to evade tax, and (iii) the entity establishes to the satisfaction of the Internal
Revenue Service that its failure to qualify as a REIT was due to reasonable cause and not willful neglect. The
Trust believes that all of its income tax returns have been filed timely and any incorrect information on such
returns was included in good faith and not with an intent to evade tax; that no tax liability was due either on the
originally filed returns or on the amended returns for 1997 and 1998; and that it reasonably believed that it had
three (3) years in order to satisfy the one hundred (100) person beneficial ownership requirement set forth in
Code Section 856(a)(5), as opposed to the actual one (1) year waiver of this condition provided in Code
Section 856(h)(2). Therefore, the Trust believes it would, if necessary, meet the requirements set forth in Code
Section 856(g)(4) and its election to be taxed as a REIT beginning January 1, 2001 is effective as of that date.

The Internal Revenue Service has not ruled on any issues regarding the timing or effectiveness of the Trust’s
election to be taxed as a REIT. In the event that it was determined that Code Section 856(g)(3) applied to the
Trust, and that the exception provided in Code Section 856(g)(4) was not applicable to the Trust, the Trust
would not be eligible to re-elect to be taxed as a REIT until its tax year beginning January 1, 2003, and would
be taxed as a C corporation for its tax years ending prior to January 1, 2003. However, the Trust believes that
taxation of the Trust as a C Corporation for the years through December 31, 2001, would not affect the amount
of the Trust's taxes for those years.

The Trust’s declaration of trust contains restrictions regarding the transfer of shares of beneficial interest that
are intended to assist the Trust in continuing to satisfy the share ownership requirements described in condition
(6) above. These restrictions, however, may not ensure that the Trust will be able to satisfy such share
ownership requirements. If the Trust fails to satisfy such share ownership requirements, it will fail to qualify
as a REIT. To monitor its compliance with condition (6) above, a REIT is required to send annual letters to its
shareholders requesting information regarding the actual ownership of its shares. If the Trust complies with
the annual letters requirement and it does not know or, exercising reasonable diligence, would not have known
of its failure to meet condition (6) above, then it will be treated as having met condition (6) above.

To qualify as a REIT, the Trust cannot have at the end of any taxable year any undistributed earnings and
profits that are attributable to a non-REIT taxable year. The Trust does not have any undistributed non-REIT
earnings and profits.

Ownership of Partnership Interests by a REIT. A REIT that is a partner in a partnership will be deemed to
own its proportionate share of the assets of the partnership and will be deemed to earn its proportionate share
of the partnership’s income. In addition, the assets and gross income of the partnership retain the same
character in the hands of the REIT for purposes of the gross income and asset tests applicable to a REIT as
described below. Thus, the Trust’s proportionate share of the assets and items of income of UPREIT are
treated as assets and items of income of the Trust for purposes of applying the asset and income tests. The
Trust has control over UPREIT and intends to operate it in a manner that is consistent with the requirements
for qualification of the Trust as a REIT.

Income Tests Applicable to REITs. To qualify as a REIT, the Trust must satisfy two gross income tests. First
at least 75% of the Trust’s gross income, excluding gross income from prohibited transactions, for each

tl
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taxable year must be derived directly or indirectly from investments relating to real property or mortgages on
real property, including “rents from real property,” gains on the disposition of real estate, dividends paid by
another REIT and interest on obligations secured by mortgages on real property or on interests in real property,
or from some types of temporary investments. Second, at least 95% of the Trust’s gross income, excluding
gross income from prohibited transactions, for each taxable year must be derived from any combination of
income qualifying under the 75% test and dividends, interest, some payments under hedging instruments and
gain from the sale or disposition of stock or securities and some hedging instruments.

Rents received by the Trust will qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income requirements
for a REIT described above only if several conditions are met. First, the amount of rent must not be based in
whole or in part on the income or profits of any person. However, an amount received or accrued generally
will not be excluded from the term rents from real property solely by reason of being based on a fixed
percentage or percentages of receipts or sales. Second, rents received from a “related party tenant” will not
qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income tests unless the tenant is a taxable REIT -
subsidiary and certain applicable conditions are met. A tenant is a related party tenant if the REIT, or an actual
or constructive owner of 10% or more of the REIT, actually or constructively owns 10% or more of the tenant.
Third, if rent attributable to personal property, leased in connection with a lease of real property, is greater than
15% of the total rent received under the lease, then the portion of rent attributable to the personal property will
not qualify as rents from real property.

Generally, for rents to qualify as rents from réal property for the purpose of satisfying the gross income tests,
the Trust is only allowed to provide services that are “usually or customarily rendered” in connection with the
rental of real property and not otherwise considered “rendered to the occupant.” Accordingly, the Trust may
not provide “impermissible services™ to the tenants except through an independent contractor that bears the
expenses of providing the services and from whom the Trust derives no revenue. The Trust, however, may
provide some impermissible services directly if the “impermissible tenant service income” at any particular
property for any taxable year does not exceed 1% of the Trust’s total income from that property.
Impermissible tenant service income is deemed to be at least 150% of the Trust’s direct cost of providing the
service. If the total amount of impermissible tenant service income from a property does not exceed 1% of the
Trust’s total income from the property, the services will not cause the rent paid by tenants of that property to
fail to qualify as rents from real property, but the impermissible tenant service income will not qualify as rents
from real property. If the impermissible tenant service income exceeds 1% of the Trust’s total income from a
property, then all of the income from that property will fail to qualify as rents from real property.

The Trust does not and does not intend to do any of the following:

» charge rent for any property that is based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person,
except by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of receipts or sales, as described
above, unless the Trust determines that the rent received from a particular tenant under this type of
arrangement is not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s status as a REIT;

*  rent any property to a related party tenant, unless the Trust determines that the rent received from the
related party tenant that results in non-qualifying income is not material and will not jeopardize the
Trust’s status as a REIT;

» derive rental income attributable to personal property other than personal property leased in
connection with the lease of real property, the amount of which is less than 15% of the total rent
received under the lease, unless the rental income is not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s
status as a REIT; or
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« perform services considered to be noncustomary or rendered to the occupant of the property, other
than through an independent contractor from whom the Trust derives no revenue, except where the
impermissible tenant service income would not exceed the 1% limit described above.

The Trust provides services and access to third-party service providers at some or all of its properties.
However, based upon the Trust’s experience in the office rental markets where the properties are located, the
Trust believes that all access to service providers and services provided to tenants by the Trust either are
usually or customarily rendered in connection with the rental of real property and not otherwise considered
rendered to the occupant, or, if considered impermissible services, will not result in.impermissible tenant
service income with respect to any property in excess of the 1% limit. However, the Trust cannot provide any
assurance that the Internal Revenue Service will agree with these positions. The Trust monitors the activities
at its properties and believes that the 1% limit has not been exceeded at any property and intends to continue to
monitor the application of the 1% limit at each of its properties.

If the Trust fails to satisfy one or both of the 75% or 95% gross income tests for any taxable year, it may
nevertheless qualify as a REIT for that year if it is entitled to relief under the Internal Revenue Code. These
relief provisions generally will be available if the Trust’s failure to meet the tests is due to reasonable cause
and not due to willful neglect. It is not possible to state whether the Trust would be entitled to the benefit of
these relief provisions. For example, if the Trust fails to satisfy the gross income tests because nonqualifying
income that the Trust intentionally incurs exceeds the limits on nonqualifying income, the Internal Revenue
Service could conclude that the failure to satisfy the tests was not due to reasonable cause. If these relief
provisions are inapplicable to a particular set of circumstances involving the Trust, the Trust will fail to qualify
as a REIT.

Any gain realized by the Trust on the sale of any property held as inventory or other property held primarily for
sale to customers in the ordinary course of business, including the Trust’s share of this type of gain realized by
UPREIT, will be treated as income from a prohibited transaction that is subject to a 100% penalty tax. Under
existing law, whether property is held as inventory or primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of
a trade or business is a question of fact that depends on all the facts and circumstances of a particular
transaction. UPREIT intends to hold its properties for investment with a view to long-term appreciation, to
engage in the business of acquiring, developing, owning and operating properties, and to make occasional
sales of its properties as are consistent with UPREIT’s investment objectives. The Trust cannot provide any
assurance, however, that the Internal Revenue Service might not contend that one or more of these sales is
subject to the 100% penalty tax.

Asset Tests Applicable to REITs. At the close of each quarter of its taxable year, the Trust must satisfy six tests
relating to the nature of its assets:

M at least 75% of the value of the Trust’s total assets must be represented by real estate assets.
The Trust’s real estate assets include, for this purpose, its allocable share of real estate assets held by UPREIT,
as well as stock or debt instruments held for less than one year purchased with the proceeds of an offering of
shares of the Trust, cash, cash items and government securities;

2) not more than 25% of the Trust’s total assets may be represented by securities, other than
those securities includable under the 75% asset class;

3) not more than 20% of the Trust’s total assets may be represented by securities of one or more
taxable REIT subsidiaries;
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@) not more than 5% of the Trust’s total assets may consist of securities of any one issuer (other
than those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test);

5) the Trust may not own more than 10% of the total voting power of the outstanding securities
of any one issuer (other than those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset
test); and

©6) the Trust may not own more than 10% of the total value of the outstanding securities of any
one issuer (other than those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test).

After initially meeting the asset tests at the close of any quarter, the Trust will not lose its status as a REIT if it
fails to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a later quarter solely by reason of changes in the relative values of its
assets. If the failure to satisfy the asset tests results from an acquisition of securities or other property during a
quarter, the failure can be cured by disposition of sufficient nonqualifying assets within 30 days after the close
of that quarter. An acquisition of securities could include the Trust increasing its interest in UPREIT as a
result of a merger, the exercise by limited partners of their redemption right relating to units in UPREIT, or an
additional capital contribution of proceeds of an offering of shares of beneficial interest by the Trust. The
Trust intends to maintain adequate records of the value of its assets to ensure compliance with the asset tests
and to take any available actions within 30 days after the close of any quarter as may be required to cure any
noncompliance with the asset tests. If the Trust were to fail to cure noncompliance with the asset tests within
this time period, the Trust would cease to qualify as a REIT.

Annual Dividend Requirements Applicable to REITs. To qualify as a REIT, the Trust is required to distribute
dividends, other than capital gain dividends, to its shareholders in an amount at least equal to (1) the sum of
(a) 90% of the Trust’s REIT taxable income, computed without regard to the dividends paid deduction and its
net capital gain, and (b) 90% of the net income, after tax, from foreclosure property, minus (2) the sum of
certain specified items of noncash income.

In addition, if the Trust recognizes any built-in gain, the Trust will be required, under Treasury Regulations, to
distribute at least 90% of the built-in gain, after tax, recognized on the disposition of the applicable asset.
These distributions must be paid either in the taxable year to which they relate, or in the following taxable year
if declared before the Trust timely files its tax return for the prior year and if paid with or before the first
regular dividend payment date after the declaration is made.

The Trust intends to make timely distributions sufficient to satisfy its annual distribution requirements. In this
regard, the partnership agreement of UPREIT authorizes the Trust, as general partner, to take steps as may be
necessary to cause UPREIT to distribute to its partners an amount sufficient to permit the Trust to meet these
distribution requirements. It is expected that the Trust’s REIT taxable income generally will be less than its
cash flow due to the allowance of depreciation and other noncash charges in computing REIT taxable income.
Accordingly, the Trust anticipates that it generally will have sufficient cash or liquid assets to enable it to
satisfy the distribution requirements described above. It is possible, however, that the Trust, from time to time,
may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet these distribution requirements. In this event, the
Trust may find it necessary to arrange for short-term, or possibly long-term, borrowings to fund required
distributions or to pay dividends in the form of taxable stock dividends.

Under some circumstances, the Trust may be able to rectify a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a

year by paying deficiency dividends to shareholders in a later year, which may be included in the Trust’s
deduction for dividends paid for the earlier year. Thus, the Trust may be able to avoid being taxed on amounts
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distributed as deficiency dividends; however, the Trust will be required to pay interest based upon the amount
of any deduction taken for deficiency dividends.

To the extent that the Trust does not distribute all of its net capital gain or distributes at least 90%, but less than
100%, of its REIT taxable income, as adjusted, it is subject to tax on these amounts at regular corporate tax
rates.

The Trust will be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of the required distribution over the sum of amounts
actually distributed and amounts retained for which federal income tax was paid, if the Trust fails to distribute
during each calendar year at least the sum of:

*  85% of its REIT ordinary income for the year;
*  95% of its REIT capital gain net income for the year; and
« any undistributed taxable income from prior taxable years.

A REIT may elect to retain rather than distribute all or a portion of its net capital gains and pay the tax on the
gains. In that case, a REIT may elect to have its shareholders include their proportionate share of the
undistributed net capital gains in income as long-term capital gains and receive a credit for their share of the
tax paid by the REIT. For purposes of the 4% excise tax described above, any retained amounts would be
treated as having been distributed.

Recordkeeping Requirements. Under applicable Treasury Regulations, the Trust must comply with applicable
recordkeeping requirements to qualify for taxation as a REIT.

Failure of The Trust to Quality as a REIT. If the Trust fails to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable
year, and if relief provisions do not apply, the Trust will be subject to tax, including any applicable alternative
minimum tax, on its taxable income at regular corporate rates. If the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, the Trust
will not be required to make any distributions to shareholders and any distributions that are made to
shareholders will not be deductible by the Trust. As a result, the Trust’s failure to qualify as a REIT would
significantly reduce the cash available for distributions by the Trust to its shareholders. In addition, if the
Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, all distributions to shareholders will be taxable as ordinary income to the
extent of the Trust’s current and accumulated earnings and profits, whether or not attributable to capital gains
of the Trust, and corporate shareholders may be eligible for the dividends received deduction. Unless entitled
to relief under specific statutory provisions, the Trust also will be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the
four taxable years following the year during which qualification was lost. There can be no assurance that the
Trust would be entitled to any statutory relief.
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Taxation of U.S. Shareholders

Distributions by the Trust. So long as the Trust qualifies as a REIT, distributions to U.S. shareholders out of
its current or accumulated earnings and profits, that are not designated as capital gain dividends, will be
taxable as ordinary income and will not be eligible for the dividends received deduction generally available for
corporations. Distributions in excess of its current and accumulated earnings and profits will reduce the
adjusted tax basis of the shareholder’s shares. Distributions that exceed the U.S. shareholder’s adjusted basis
in its shares will be taxable as capital gains if the shares are held as a capital asset. If the Trust declares a
dividend in October, November, or December of any year with a record date in one of these months and pays
the dividend on or before January 30 of the following year, the Trust will be treated as having paid the
dividend, and the shareholder will be treated as having received the dividend, on December 31 of the year in
which the dividend was declared.

The Trust may elect to designate distributions of its net capital gain as “capital gain dividends.” Capital gain
dividends are taxed to shareholders as gain from the sale or exchange of a capital asset held for more than one
year, without regard to how long the U.S. shareholder has held its shares. If the Trust designates any portion
of a dividend as a capital gain dividend, a U.S. shareholder will receive an Internal Revenue Service Form
1099-DIV indicating the amount that will be taxable to the shareholder as capital gain. Corporate
shareholders, however, may be required to treat up to 20% of capital gain dividends as ordinary income.

Instead of paying capital gain dividends, the Trust may designate all or part of its net capital gain as
“undistributed capital gain.” The Trust will be subject to tax at regular corporate rates on any undistributed
capital gain. A U.S. shareholder will be required to include its share of this gain in income as long-term
capital gain. However, the U.S. shareholder will also be treated as having paid its share of the tax paid by the
Trust with respect to the gain. Accordingly, U.S. shareholders will be able to claim a refund or a credit to the
extent that the tax paid by the Trust exceeds the shareholders’ tax liability on the undistributed capital gain.
The U.S. shareholder’s basis in its shares would be increased by its share of this gain and decreased by its
share of applicable tax.

The Trust will classify portions of any designated capital gain dividend as either:

*  a20% rate gain distribution, which would be taxable to non-corporate U.S. shareholders at a
maximum rate of 20%; or

*  an “unrecaptured Section 1250 gain” distribution, which would be taxable to non-corporate U.S.
shareholders at a maximum rate of 25%.

The Trust must determine the maximum amounts that it may designate as 20% and 25% rate capital gain
dividends by performing the computation required by the Internal Revenue Code as if the REIT were an
individual whose ordinary income were subject to a marginal tax rate of at least 28%. Designations made by
the Trust only will be effective to the extent that they comply with Revenue Ruling 89-91, which requires that
distributions made to different classes of shares be composed proportionately of dividends of a particular type.

Distributions made by the Trust and gain arising from the sale or exchange by a U.S. shareholder of shares will
not be treated as passive activity income, and as a result, U.S. shareholders generally will not be able to apply
any “passive losses” against this income or gain. In addition, taxable distributions from the Trust generally
will be treated as investment income for purposes of the investment interest limitations. A U.S. shareholder
may elect to treat capital gain dividends and capital gains from the disposition of shares as investment income
for purposes of the investment interest limitation, in which case the applicable capital gains will be taxed at

-57-




ordinary income rates. The Trust will notify shareholders regarding the portions of distributions for each year
that constitute ordinary income, return of capital and capital gain. U.S. shareholders may not include in their
individual income tax returns any net operating losses or capital losses of the Trust. The Trust’s operating or
capital losses would be carried over by the Trust for potential offset against future income, subject to
applicable limitations.

Sales of Shares. Upon any taxable sale or other disposition of shares, a U.S. shareholder will recognize gain or
loss for federal income tax purposes in an amount equal to the difference between:

+ the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received on the sale or other disposition;
and

+ the holder’s adjusted basis in the shares for tax purposes.

This gain or loss will be a capital gain or loss if the shares have been held by the U.S. shareholder as a capital
asset. Generally, a non-corporate U.S. shareholder who has held Trust shares for more than one year will be
taxable on capital gain at a maximum rate of 20%. However, a maximum rate of 25% will apply to capital
gain that is treated as “unrecaptured Section 1250 gain™ for individuals, trusts and estates. The Internal
Revenue Service has the authority to prescribe, but has not yet prescribed, regulations on how the capital gain
rates will apply to sales of shares in REITs. Shareholders are urged to consult with their own tax advisors with
respect to their capital gain tax liability. A corporate U.S. shareholder will be subject to tax at a maximum rate
of 35% on capital gain from the sale of Trust shares held for more than 12 months. In general, any loss
recognized by a U.S. shareholder upon the sale or other disposition of shares that have been held for

six months or more, after applying the holding period rules, will be treated as a long-term capital loss, to the
extent of distributions received by the U.S. shareholder from the Trust that were required to be treated as
long-term capital gains.

Taxation of Tax-Exempt Shareholders

Provided that a tax-exempt shareholder has not held its common shares as “debt financed property” within the
meaning of the Internal Revenue Code, the dividend income from the Trust will not be unrelated business
taxable income, referred to as UBTI, to a tax-exempt shareholder. Similarly, income from the sale of shares
will not constitute UBTI unless the tax-exempt shareholder has held its shares as debt financed property within
the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code or has used the shares in a trade or business.

However, for tax-exempt shareholders that are social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associations,
supplemental unemployment benefit trusts and qualified group legal services plans exempt from federal
income taxation under Sections 501 (c)(7), (¢)(9), (c)(1 7) and (c)(20) of the Internal Revenue Code,
respectively, income from an investment in the Trust will constitute UBTI unless the organization is able to
properly deduct amounts set aside or placed in reserve for applicable purposes to offset the income generated
by its investment in the Trust. These tax-exempt shareholders should consult their own tax advisors
concerning these “set aside” and reserve requirements.
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Tax Aspects of the Trust’s Ownership of Interests in UPREIT

General. All of the Trust’s investments are held indirectly through UPREIT. In general, partnerships are
“pass-through” entities that are not subject to federal income tax at the partnership level. However, a partner is
allocated its proportionate share of the items of income, gain, loss, deduction and credit of a partnership, and is
required to include these items in calculating its tax liability, without regard to whether it receives a
distribution from the partnership. The Trust includes its proportionate share of these partnership items in its
income for purposes of the various REIT income tests and the computation of its REIT taxable income.
Moreover, for purposes of the REIT asset tests, the Trust includes its proportionate share of assets held
through UPREIT.

Entity Classification. The Trust believes that UPREIT will be treated as a partnership for federal income tax
purposes and will not be taxable as a corporation. If UPREIT were treated as a corporation, it would be
subject to an entity level tax on its income and the Trust could fail to meet the REIT income and asset tests. It
is the opinion of the law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd., based upon certain assumptions and
representations, that UPREIT, commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, has been properly
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes.

A partnership is a “publicly traded partnership” under Section 7704 of the Internal Revenue Code if:
* interests in the partnership are traded on an established securities market; or

* interests in the partnership are readily tradeable on a “sécondary market” or the “substantial
equivalent” of a secondary market.

Under the relevant Treasury Regulations, interests in a partnership will not be considered readily tradeable on
a secondary market or on the substantial equivalent of a secondary market if the partnership qualifies for
specified “safe harbors,” which are based on the specific facts and circumstances relating to the partnership.

UPREIT currently takes the reporting position for federal income tax purposes that it is not a publicly traded
partnership. There is a significant risk, however, that the right of a holder of UPREIT units to redeem the
UPREIT units for the Trust shares could cause UPREIT units to be considered readily tradeable on the
substantial equivalent of a secondary market. Moreover, if UPREIT units were considered to be tradeable on
the substantial equivalent of a secondary market, either now or in the future, UPREIT cannot provide any
assurance that it would qualify for any of the safe harbors mentioned above, or that, if it currently qualifies for
a safe harbor, UPREIT will continue to qualify for any of the safe harbors in the future.

If UPREIT is a publicly traded partnership, it will be taxed as a corporation unless at least 90% of its gross
income consists of “qualifying income” under Section 7704 of the Internal Revenue Code. Qualifying income
is generally real property rents and, other types of passive income. The Trust believes that UPREIT will have
sufficient qualifying income so that it will be taxed as a partnership, even if it were a publicly traded
partnership. The income requirements applicable to the Trust in order for it to qualify as a REIT under the
Internal Revenue Code and the definition of qualifying income under the publicly traded partnership rules are
very similar. Although a difference exists between these two income tests regarding whether rent is considered
from a related tenant, the Trust does not believe that this difference would cause UPREIT not to satisfy the
90% gross income test applicable to publicly traded partnerships.

Allocations of Partnership Income, Gain, Loss, Deduction and Credit. A partnership agreement will generally
determine the allocation of income and loss among partners. However, those allocations will be disregarded
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for tax purposes if they do not comply with the provisions of Section 704(b) of the Internal Revenue Code and
the applicable Treasury Regulations, which generally require that partnership allocations respect the economic
arrangement of the partners.

If an allocation is not recognized for federal income tax purposes, the item subject to the allocation will be
reallocated in accordance with the partners’ interests in the partnership, which will be determined by taking
into account all of the facts and circumstances relating to the economic arrangement of the partners with
respect to the item. The allocations of taxable income and loss provided for in the partnership agreement of
UPREIT are intended to comply with the requirements of Section 704(b) of the Internal Revenue Code and the
Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder.

Tax Allocations with Respect to the Properties. Under Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code, income,
gain, loss, deduction and credit attributable to a property that is contributed to a partnership in exchange for an
interest in the partnership must be allocated in a manner such that the contributing partner is charged with, or
benefits from, as applicable, the difference between the adjusted tax basis and the fair market value of property
at the time of contribution. The difference is known as a book-tax difference. Section 704(c) allocations are
for federal income tax purposes only and do not affect the book capital accounts or other economic or legal
arrangements among the partners. Under Treasury Regulations promulgated under Section 704(c) of the
Internal Revenue Code, similar rules apply when a partnership elects to “revalue” its assets in limited
situations, such as when a contribution of property is made to a partnership by a new partner.

The partnership agreement of UPREIT requires that these allocations be made in a manner consistent with
Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code. Treasury Regulations under Section 704(c) of the Internal
Revenue Code provide partnerships with a choice of several methods of accounting for book-tax differences,
including retention of the “traditional method” or the election of alternative methods which would permit any
distortions caused by a book-tax difference to be entirely rectified on an annual basis or with respect to a
specific taxable transaction such as a sale. UPREIT and the Trust have determined to use the traditional
method of accounting for book-tax differences with respect to the properties initiaily contributed to UPREIT
on its formation or subsequently acquired by merger or contribution.

In general, if any asset contributed to or revalued by UPREIT is determined to have a fair market value that is
greater than its adjusted tax basis, partners who have contributed those assets, including possibly the Trust,

will be allocated lower amounts of depreciation deductions as to specific properties for tax purposes by
UPREIT and increased taxable income and gain on sale. Thus, the Trust, as a partner of UPREIT, may be
allocated lower depreciation and other deductions, and possibly greater amounts of taxable income in the event
of a sale of contributed assets. These amounts may be in excess of the economic or book income allocated to it
as a result of the sale and, as a result, the allocation might cause the Trust, as a partner of UPREIT, to
recognize taxable income in excess of the cash distribution received. This excess taxable income is sometimes
referred to as “phantom income.” Because the Trust relies on cash distributions from UPREIT to meet its
REIT distribution requirements, which are specified percentages of its REIT taxable income, the recognition of
this phantom income might adversely affect the Trust’s ability to comply with those requirements. In this
regard, it should be noted that as the general partner of UPREIT, the Trust will determine, taking into account
the tax consequences to it, when and whether to sell any given property.
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Other Tax Consequences for the Trust and Its Shareholders

The Trust and its shareholders are subject to state or local taxation in various state or local jurisdictions,
including those in which it or they transact business or reside. The state and local tax treatment of the Trust
and its shareholders may not conform to the federal income tax consequences discussed above. Consequently,
prospective shareholders of the Trust should consult their own tax advisors regarding the effect of state and
local tax laws on an investment in Trust shares.

LEGAL MATTERS
The validity and legality of the Shares offered hereby will be passed upon for the Trust by the law firm
of Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd., 502 First Avenue North, Fargo, North Dakota. Tax matters have
been passed upon for the Trust by the law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.
EXPERTS

The audited financial statement included in this Offering Circular have been audited by Eide Bailly
LLP, independent certified public accountants.
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Part F/S

The following financial statements of the issuer, or the issuer and its predecessors or any businesses to which the
issuer is a successor shall be filed as part of the offering statement and included in the offering circular which is distributed
to investors.

Such financial statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
in the United States. If the issuer is a Canadian company, a reconciliation to GAAP in the United States shall be filed as
part of the financial statements.

Issuers which have audited financial statements because they prepare them for other purposes, shall provide them.

The Commission’s Regulation S-X, 17 CFR 210.1 et seq. Relating to the form, content of and requirements for
financial statements shall not apply to the financial statements required by this part, except that if audited financial
statements are filed, the qualifications and reports of an independent auditor shall comply with the requirements of Article
2 of Regulation S-X.

Issuers which are limited partnerships are required to also file the balance sheets of general partners: (1) if such
general partner is a corporation, the balance sheet shall be as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year;
receivables from a parent or affiliate of such general partner (including notes receivable, but excluding trade receivables)
should be deductions from shareholders equity of the general partner; where a parent or affiliate has committed to increase
or maintain the general partner’s capital, there shall also be filed the balance sheet of such parent or affiliate as of the end
of its most recently completed fiscal year; (2) if such general partner is a partnership, its balance sheet as of the end of its
most recently completed fiscal year; (3) if such general partner is a natural person, the net worth of such general partner(s)
based on the estimated fair market value of their assets and liabilities, singly or in the aggregate shall be disclosed in the
offering circular, and balance sheets of each of the individual general partners supporting such net worth shall be provided
as supplemental information.

See audited financial statements of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, to include
Balance Sheets dated December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000. (Attached)

¢} Balance Sheet — as of a date within 90 days prior to filing the offering statement or such longer time, not
exceeding 6 months, as the Commission may permit at the written request of the issuer upon a showing
of good cause; for filings made after 90 days subsequent to the issuer’s most recent fiscal year, the balance
sheet shall be dated as of the end of the most recent fiscal year.

(Attached)

) Statements of income, cash flows, and other stockholders equity — for each of the 2 fiscal years
preceding the date of the most recent balance sheet being filed, and for any interim period between the
end of the most recent of such fiscal years an the date of the most recent balance sheet being filed, or for
the period of the issuer’s existence if less than the period above.

(Attached)

Income statements shall be accompanied by a statement that in the opinion of management all adjustments
necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim period have been included. 1f all such adjustments
are of a normal recurring nature, a statement to that effect shall be made. If otherwise, there shall be
furnished as supplemental information and not as part of the offering statement a letter describing in detail
the nature and amount of any adjustments other than normal recurring adjustments entering into the
determination of results shown.
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Financial Statements of Businesses Acquired or to be Acquired.

Not applicable.

Income statements shall be accompanied by a statement that in the opinion of management all adjustments
necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim period have been included. If all such adjustments
are of a normal recurring nature, a statement to that effect shall be made. If otherwise, there shall be
furnished as supplemental information and not as part of the offering statement a letter describing in detail
the nature and amount of any adjustments other than normal recurring adjustments entering into the
determination of results shown.

(@

(®

©

(d

(e)

Financial statements for the periods specified in (c) below should be furnished if any of the
following conditions exist:

1. Consummation of a significant business combination accounted for as a purchase has
occurred or is probable (for purposes of this rule, the term “purchase” encompasses the
purchase of an interest in a business accounted for by the equity method); or

2. Consummation of a significant business combination to be accounted for as a pooling
is probable.

A business combination shall be considered significant if a comparison of the most recent annual
financial statements of the business acquired or to be acquired and the registrant’s most recent
annual consolidated financial statements filed at or prior to the date of acquisition indicates that
the business would be a significant subsidiary pursuant to the conditions specified in Rule 405
of Regulation C, 17 CFR 230.405.

1. The financial statements shall be furnished for the periods up to the date of acquisition,
for those periods for which the registrant is required to furnish financial statements.

2. These financial statements need not be audited.

3. The separate balance sheet of the acquired business is not required when the registrant’s
most recent balance sheet filed is for a date after the acquisition was consummated.

4, If none of the conditions in the definitions of significant subsidiary in Rule 405 exceeds
40%, income statements of the acquired business for only the most recent fiscal year and
interim period need be filed, unless such statements are readily available.

If consummation of more than one transaction has occurred or is probable, the tests of
significance shall be made using the aggregate impact of the businesses and the required financial
statements may be presented on a combined basis, if appropriate.

This paragraph (3) shall not apply to a business which is totally held by the registrant prior to
consummation of the transaction.

Pro Forma Financial Information.

(@)

None.

Pro forma information shall be furnished if any of the following conditions exist (for purposes
of this rule, the term “purchase: encompasses the purchase of an interest in a business accounted
for by the equity method):




(b)
(©

During the most recent fiscal year or subsequent interim period for which a balance
sheet of the registrant is required, a significant business combination accounted for as
a purchase has occurred;

After the date of the registrant’s most recent balance sheet, consummation of a
significant business combination to be accounted for by either the purchase method or
pooling of interests method of accounting has occurred or is probable.

The provisions of paragraph (3)(b), (d) and (e) apply to this paragraph (4).

Pro forma statements shall ordinarily be in columnar form showing condensed historical
statements, pro forma adjustments, and the pro forma results and should include the following:

1.

If the transaction was consummated during the most recent fiscal year or in the
subsequent interim period, pro forma statements of income reflecting the combined
operations of the entities for the latest fiscal year and interim period, if any, or

If consummation of the transaction has occurred or is probable after the date of the most
recent balance sheet, a pro forma balance sheet giving effect to the combination as of
the date of the most recent balance sheet required by paragraph (b). For a purchase, pro
forma statements of income reflecting the combined operations of the entities for the
latest fiscal year and interim period, if any, and for a pooling of interests, pro forma
statements of income for all periods for which income statements of the registrant are
required.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

s I T " T TE N T =N e El

Board of Trustees
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Fargo, North Dakota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations, beneficial interest, and cash flows
for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Fargo, North Dakota
March 13, 2002

406 Main Avenue * Suite 3000 * PO Box 2545 * Fargo, North Dakota 58108-2545 « 701.239.8500 * Fax 701.239.8600
Offices in Arizona, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, North Dakota and South Dakota — Equal Opportunity Employer
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LIABILITIES
MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
Real estate taxes
Interest
Total Liabilities
MINORITY INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY
BENEFICIAL INTEREST
SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST
Authorized, 50,000 shares
Issued, 2001 34,910; 2000 27,192
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

SYNDICATION COSTS

2001 2000

$ 10,376,914  $ 7,265,196

85,717 59,791
29,477 37,463
240,234 186,546
58,309 40,334
10,790,651 7,589,330
793,335 97
3,687,882 2,781,951
(549,230) (352,484)
(228,072) (149,905)
2,910,580 2,279,562

$ 14494566 3 9,868,989




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

2001 2000
INCOME
Income from rental operations $ 1,694,080 $ 1,392,485
Interest income 28,522 14,216
1,722,602 1,406,701
EXPENSES
Expenses from rental operations
Real estate taxes 215,528 175,546
Utilities 169,167 128,249
Maintenance and payroll 126,693 99,162
-Property management fees 66,071 55,329
Administrative 53,042 41,043
Insurance 23,542 15,998
654,043 515,327
Administration of REIT
Advisory management fees 27,759 20,134
Directors fees 8,000 8,750
Administration 7,228 8,101
Insurance 7,366 7,653
Professional fees 4,817 6,503
55,170 51,141
Other expenses
Interest expense 617,339 514,701
Start up costs of UPREIT - 10,772
Prepayment penalty 37,684 -
Depreciation and amortization 351,515 276,787
1,006,538 802,260
Total expenses 1,715,751 1,368,728
INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 6,851 37,973
MINORITY INTEREST (3,222) 1
NET INCOME $ 3,629 $ 37,974
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 3
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 1999

Shares of beneficial

interest issued
Dividends
Dividends reinvested
Syndication costs
Net income

BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2000

Shares of beneficial

interest isssued
Dividends
Dividends reinvested
Syndication costs
Net income

BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2001

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Shares of Beneficial Interest ~ Accumulated  Syndication
Shares Amount (Deficit) Costs Total
22,905 $ 2,290,578 $§ (194,331) $  (86,732) $ 2,009,515
2,655 315,141 - - 315,141
- - (196,127) - (196,127)
1,632 176,232 - - 176,232
- - - (63,173) (63,173)
- - 37,974 - 37,974
27,192 2,781,951 (352,484) (149,905) 2,279,562
6,038 724,467 - - 724,467
- - (200,375) - (200,375)
1,680 181,464 - - 181,464
- - - (78,167) (78,167)
- - 3,629 - 3,629
34910 $ 3,687,882 § (549,230) $ (228,072) $ 2,910,580
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Charges and credits to net
income not affecting cash
Depreciation and amortization
Minority interest
Changes in assets and liabilities
Due from related party
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Tenant security deposits
Real estate tax and insurance escrows
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Tenant security deposits payable

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Net deposits to replacement reserve
Purchase of investments in partnerships
Distributions received from partnership investments
Sale of other asset

NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on short-term debt
Payments for financing costs
Proceeds from long-term debt borrowing
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of shares of beneficial interest
Proceeds from issuance of minority interest shares in UPREIT
Dividends/distributions paid
Payment of syndication costs

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CHANGE IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

(continued on next page)

2001 2000
$ 3629 S 37,974
351,515 276,787
3,222 (1)
(21,541) 6,531
(15,356) (704)
(11,584) (280)
(26,766) (12,646)
(48,706) (62,085)
(7.986) 17,376
71,663 52,657
25,926 13,557
324,016 329,166
(1,464,435) (256,647)
(37,287) (25,638)
(470,000) ]
27,540 .

i 3,287
(1,944,182) (278,998)
(150,000) (100,000)
(93,771) .
6,457,215 ;
(5,330,573) (86,602)
724,467 315,141

. 100
(21,754) (24,655)
(78,167) (63,173)
1,507,417 40,811
(112,749) 90,979
256,014 165,035

$ 143265 $ 256014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS — page 2

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash payments for interest

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH
FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of assets in exchange for the

issuance of minority interest shares in UPREIT
Acquisition of assets in exchange for assumption

of long-term debt and issuance of note payable

Dividends declared
Dividends reinvested

Current year dividends paid
Prior year dividends paid

Dividends paid to shareholders

Distributions declared to minority interest in UPREIT
Distributions reinvested by minority interest

Total dividends/distributions paid

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2001 2000
599364 § 507,876
792,859 $ -

2,135,076 $ 2,169,720
200375 $ 196,127
(181,464) (176,232)

18,911 19,895
- 4,760
18,911 24,655
3,534 -
(691) -
21,754 $ 24,655




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (the Trust) is organized as a real estate investment trust (REIT) incorporated
under the laws of North Dakota. Prior to 2000, Dakota REIT was treated as a ‘C’ Corporation under Subchapter
C of the Internal Revenue Code. In 2000, Dakota REIT qualifies under Section 856 of the Internal Revenue Code
as a real estate investment trust (REIT). Internal Revenue Code Section 856 requires that 75 percent of the assets
of a real estate investment trust must consist of real estate assets and that 75 percent of its gross income must be
derived from real estate. The net income of the REIT is allocated in accordance with the stock ownership in the
same fashion as a regular corporation.

NOTE 2 - PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Dakota REIT and its operating partnership, Dakota
UPREIT. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Principal Business Activity

During 2000, Dakota REIT, which began operations on October 1, 1997, transferred substantially all of the assets
of the Trust to Dakota UPREIT in exchange for partnership units in the UPREIT. Dakota UPREIT owns and
operates the following property in Fargo:

Residential Property
Eight 24-plex apartments, two 6-plex townhomes, one 10-plex townhome, and one 18-plex townhome.

Commercial Property
A 12,240 square foot office/warehouse building placed in service on August 15, 2001.
An 18,320 square foot office building purchased in December 2001 and placed in service on January 1,
2002.

In addition Dakota UPREIT owns the following limited partnership interests:

Thirteen and one half (13.5) limited partner units (approximately 58%) of South Washington Real Estate
Investment Limited Partnership (SWREILP). SWREILP owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric
Hospital in Grand Forks, ND.

Four (4) limited partner units (approximately 18%) of Pre Limited Liability Limited Partnership (PRE). PRE
is developing, owning, and leasing a company headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, ND

for PRACS Institute, Ltd.

As general partner of Dakota UPREIT, Dakota REIT has full and exclusive management responsibility for the
properties held by the UPREIT.

(continued on next page) 7
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue recognition

Housing units are rented under short-term lease agreements. Commercial space is rented under long-term lease
agreements. Rent income from tenants is recognized in the month in which it is earned rather than received.

Advertising

Costs for producing and distributing advertising are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense totaled $40,266
and $27,975 for 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line and declining-balance
methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 20-40 years
Furniture and fixtures 7-12 years

Income Taxes

Dakota REIT is organized as a real estate investment trust (REIT), which calculates taxable income similar to
other domestic corporations, with the major difference being that a REIT is entitled to a deduction for dividends
paid. A REIT is generally required to distribute each year at least 90 percent of its taxable income. If it chooses to
retain additional 10 percent of taxable income, it may do so, but it will be subject to a corporate tax on such
income. REIT shareholders are taxed on REIT distributions of ordinary income in the same manner as they are
taxed on other corporate distributions.

The Trust intends to continue to qualify as a real estate investment trust as defined by the Internal Revenue Code
and, as such, will not be taxed on the portion of the income that is distributed to the shareholders. In addition, the
Trust intends to distribute all of its taxable income, therefore, no provision or hablhty for income taxes have been
recorded in the financial statements.

Dakota UPREIT is organized as an UPREIT. Income or loss of the UPREIT is allocated to the partners in
accordance with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code 704(c). UPREIT status allows non-recognition of
gain by an owner of appreciated real estate if that owner contributes the real estate to a partnership in exchange
for partnership interest. The conversion of partnershlp interest to shares of beneficial interest in the REIT will be
a taxable event to the limited partner.

(continued on next page) 8




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Investments consist of limited partnership interests in entities owning real estate. These investments are
accounted for under the equity method.

Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in connection with financing have been capitalized and are being amortized over the life
of the financing using the straight-line method.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2000 financial statements with no effect on net income or

beneficial interest, to be consistent with the 2001 financial statements.

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED DEPOSITS

2001 2000
Tenant security deposits $ 87,588 $ 60,822
Real estate tax and insurance escrows : 229,775 181,069
Replacement reserves : 99,868 62,581

$ 417,231 $ 304,472

Real Estate Tax and Insurance Escrow

Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and Board policy, the Trust established and maintains a real estate tax
escrow and insurance escrow to pay real estate taxes and insurance. The Trust is to contribute to the account
monthly an amount equal to 1/12 of the estimated real estate taxes and insurance premiums.

Replacement Reserves
Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and Board policy, the Trust established and maintains several
replacement reserve accounts. The Trust makes monthly deposits into the replacement reserve accounts to be

used for repairs and replacements on the property. Certain replacement reserve accounts require authorization
from the mortgage company for withdrawals.

(continued on next page) ' 9




' NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2001 is as follows:

Residential Commercial Total
Land and iand improvements h) 1,722,500 h) 436,539 $ 2,159,039
Building 9,372,500 1,388,000 10,760,500
Furniture and fixtures 1,289,032 51,188 1,340,220
12,384,032 1,875,727 14,259,759
Less accumulated depreciation (932,973) (3,663) (936,636)

$ 11,451,059 $ 1,872,064 $ 13,323,123

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2000 is as follows:

Residential Commercial Total
Land and land improvements $ 1,372,500 3 - $ 1,372,500
Building 7,492,500 - 7,492,500
Furniture and fixtures 1,002,389 - 1,002,389
9,867,389 - 9,867,389
Less accumulated depreciation (589,064) - (589,064)
$ 9,278,325 $ - $ 9,278,325

NOTE 5- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Due from Related Party

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Trust has operating cash surpluses of $32,251 and $10,710, respectively,
that is being held by Valley Rental Service, an entity controlled by George Gaukler, advisor to and a member of
the Board of Directors.

Investments

In January 2001, the Trust purchased 13.5 units of a limited partnership, which owns an interest in the Richard P.
Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, ND. The Trust paid cash of $170,000 and signed a note payable for
$100,000. The note payable with interest of $1,136 was paid off during 2001. The general partner of the limited
partnership is Grand Forks Land Company, of which Kevin Christianson, a member of the Board of Directors of
the Trust, is President.

In January 2001, the Trust paid $200,000 for 4 units of a limited partnership, which is developing, owning, and
leasing a company headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, ND for PRACS Institute, Ltd.
One of the general partners of the limited partnership is George Gaukler, advisor to and member of the Board of
Directors of the Trust.

(continued on next page) 10




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In July 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building from George Gaukler for $1,250,000. The Trust paid
$250,000 in cash, and entered into a contract for deed for $1,000,000. The contract for deed was subsequently
paid off with the proceeds from one of the mortgages obtained during 2001 (Note 6).

In August 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building for $1,250,000 in which George Gaukler was a
partner. The Trust paid $61,388 in cash to Gaukler, issued 2,405 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units
(valued at $288,612) to the other unrelated parties, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment building. The
mortgage was subsequently paid off from proceeds from one of the mortgages obtained during 2001 (Note 6).

During 2000, the Trust purchased 2 apartment buildings for a total of $2,420,000 from George Gaukler. The
Trust paid $250,000 in cash, signed a note payable of $250,000, and assumed the two mortgages on the apartment
buildings. During 2001, the Trust paid off the $250,000 note payable and the two mortgages with proceeds from
one of the mortgages obtained during 2001 (Note 6).

Property Management Fee

During 2001 and 2000, the Trust incurred a property' management fee of 4 percent of rents to Valley Rental
Service. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, Dakota REIT paid management fees of $66,071 and
$55,329, respectively. '

Advisory Management Fee

Dakota REIT incurred advisory management fees of $27,759 and $20,134 in 2001 and 2000, respectively, to
Dakota REIT Management, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. At December 31, 2001 and 2000,
Dakota REIT owed the related party $3,373 and $1,214, respectively, for these fees.

Interest

During 2001 and 2000 the Trust paid interest of $60,208 and $85,000, respectively, to Valley Realty, Inc. an
entity, which is controlled by George Gaukler. The interest related to a $1,000,000 contract for deed resulting
from the purchase of an 18-plex townhome in 1999. This contract for deed was paid off in August 2001 as part of
the mortgage obtained during 2001 (Note 6). At December 31, 2000, the Trust owed Valley Realty, Inc. accrued
interest of $7,083.

During 2001 and 2000, interest of $16,160 and $12,000, respectively, was paid to George Gaukler. This interest was
for a contract for deed and a note payable relating to the purchase of two 24-plex apartment buildings. The note
payable and the contract for deed were paid off in 2001 as part of the mortgage obtained during 2001 (Note 6).
Commissions

During 2001 and 2000, Dakota REIT paid commissions on the sale of shares of beneficial interest, to Bison

Capital, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, Dakota
REIT paid commissions of $1,442 and $9,260, respectively.

(continued on next page) 11




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Acquisition Fees

During 2001, the Trust paid $9,325 to Dakota REIT Management, Inc. for acquisition fees. These fees are for

performing due diligence on acquired properties.
Rent Up Income

During 2001, the Trust received rent up income of $18,500 from Valley Realty, Inc.

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of:

Commercial

Total

7.1% Mortgage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$30,845, unpaid principal balance and interest due April 2024,
secured by a mortgage on property and equipment and
personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler $ 4,140,464

7.25% Mortgage note payable, due in monthly instaliments of
$34,075, unpaid principal balance and interest due September
2011, secured by a mortgage on property and equipment, the
replacement reserve, an assignment of rents, and a personal
limited guaranty of George Gaukler 4,984,250

7.25% Mortgage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$2,653, unpaid principal balance and interest due August
2006, secured by a mortgage on property and equipment,
and personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler 327,200

Variable rate mortgage note payable (5.25% at December 31,
2001) due in monthly installments of $6,284, adjusted annually,
unpaid principal and interest due January 2007, secured by a
mortgage on property and equipment and an assignment of rents 925,000

Notes paid in full during the current year -

4,213,776

3,051,420

$ 10,376,914

7,265,196

(continued on next page)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Long-term debt maturities are as follows:

Years ending December 31, ' Amount
2002 $ 153,607
2003 168,732
2004 179,669
2005 193,465
2006 490,158
Thereafter 9,191,283

$ 10,376,914

During 2001 and 2000, Dakota REIT had an operating line of credit in the amount of $250,000. The balance due
on this line was zero as of December 31, 2001 and 2000.

The Trust has loan agreements containing certain covenants related to, among other matters, the maintenance of
debt coverage ratios.

13
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS
AND FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS

Net income before minority interest

Plus depreciation and amortization

Plus prepayment fees

Plus distributions from investment partnerships
Plus start up costs of UPREIT

FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS (FFO)

FFO per share (on annual basis)

Price ($120) / FFO Ratio {on annual basis)
FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION
FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS (FFO)

Less current year replacement reserve payments
Less principal paydown on mortgages

FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION (FAD)

FAD per share (on annual basis)

2001 2000
6,851 37,973
351,515 266,015
37,684 -
27,540 -
- 10,772
423,590 314,760
12.73 12.70
9.50 9.45
423,590 314,760
(35,485) (30,120)
(105,995) (86,602)
282,110 198,038
8.44 7.99

14




PART III - EXHIBITS

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Dealer Sales Agreement

Dealer Sales Agreement with Bison Capital,Inc. .............. ... iiiiiiiiiiinnn, Exhibit 1(a)

Dealer Sales Agreement with Garry Pierce Financial Services, LLP .................... Exhibit 1(b)

Dealer Sales Agreement with Capital Financial Services,Inc.. ............ ... ... ....0, Exhibit 1(c)

Dealer Sales Agreement with ND Capital,Inc. ............. i, Exhibit 1(d)

Investment Advisor Agreement with Investment Advisory Services .................... Exhibit 1(e)

Dealer Sales Agreement with HSC Financial Services (Huntington Financial ............ Exhibit 1(f)
Amended and Restated Declarationof Trust ..............oiiiiiiiiiiienennn, et Exhibit 2
Purchasers of Dakota REIT Shares in 2000-2001 Offering. .........civiiiiiiiieienrnenenenes Exhibit 3(a)
Subscription Agreement and Purchaser Representative Questionnaire. ................. . 000 Exhibit 4(a)
Properties Acquired and Transactions with Affiliates .................cvcvovviieiiineee. oo Exhibit 4(b)
Dividend Reinvestment Plan .. ... ittt ittt iiiitentasarerosesassssnnsnas Exhibit 5(a)

Material Contracts
Service Agreement between Wheatland Place Apartments and

Valley Rental Service InC. .. ..ottt ii it iiriiseeserrasoerenseens Exhibit 6(a)
Service Agreement between Westlake/Wheatland Townhomes and

Valley Rental Service InC. ..ottt iiiiiiiiiiiriroenonasnenns Exhibit 6(b)
Service Agreement between Dakota REIT and Valley Rental Service,Inc. ............... Exhibit 6(c)
Service Agreement between Dakota REIT and Valley Rental Service,Inc. .............. Exhibit 6(d)
Service Agreement between Dakota REIT and Valley Rental Service,Inc. ............... Exhibit 6(e)
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Dekots REIT
) _DEALER SALES AGREEMENT

Dakots Rezl Esiate Investment, Trust, the issaer and principal underwriter of the Units of
Gapital Tne.. . . ons

. - - Beneficial Interest (tbe “Units™) to be offered and sold by B iscm :
. pop-exclusive basis, understands that _B_.jg_a_a_\ﬁd»_,g,:&v__d is a member in good
sianding of the National Associstion of Securities Dealels, Inc. (the “NASD"), and that you and any
individusls who represent you sre properiy qualified and registered if required, with the Securities and
Exchange Cormission and with the state securities administrators of the various siates in which Units of

Beneficial Interest are to be offered for sale or sold by you In consideration of the mutual prormises stated
below, you and we hereby agree as follows: T

1. Complisnce with Offering Circular. Offers and sales of Units by you will comply in all respects with -
the terms and conditions contained in the then-curreat Offering Circular of the Trust, and will be
limited to bons £ide residents of states in which these securities are qualified for offer and sale. -

2.  Purchase Restrictions You agree to acquire Units solely through us and oaly for the purpose of
covering purchase orders already received from customers or for your own bons fide investment.

You agree bot to purchase for any other securities dealer unless you bave an agreement with such

othes dealer o broker to handle clearing arrangemeats and thea only. in the ordinary. course of
for such purpose and only if such dealer has executed 8 Dealer Sales Agreement with you

business

nd us. .
3. mm.nepmnhﬁngmmemdingdomthmbjeammcﬁm

whichw:willforwardﬁ-bmdmetotimewaﬂdcalmwithwhomwchxv_tenu.redimoabenler
Sales Agreement. nemhﬁmuminiﬁa!andsubwqucmpnhascordashaﬂbtspccﬁedinmg
Trust's thep-current Offering Circular. All purchase orders are subject to receipt of Units from the
Trust and to acceptance of such orders by the Trust We reserve the right in ow sole discretion to -

. We shall accept orders only on the basis of the then-current offering price. You
ageewplaceordminmpaofUnitsimmed.iam!yuponthcreccipmfordm'ﬁ'omyowcuswmus
for the same pumber of Units, Oxdmthatyoumivt-fromyouramcmmshaﬂbede:mdmbe
placed with us when reczived by us. We will not accept @ copditional order from you on any basis.
All orders shall be subject to confirmation by us.

s, _s_clu_g_:ﬂ.Unl&oWthcn]emmtshaﬂbcmsdcaxﬂxoﬁc:ofbe'rmstwidn'nﬁve
(5)bminesSdﬂysaﬁcrouracccptanctofthc0‘rda. lfpeymemisnotsomcciwdmmadnithhm
‘ (IOJbusin&daysofomawcpmnaoftheordcr,wercscmthcrigtntomedthcsaku.uour
' opdon,wscﬂtbeUnitsw!heTms:mthcmmoﬁ‘cﬁngp-ice. In this event, or in the event that you
cancel the conditianal sale for any reason, you agree to be responsible-for any loss resulting to the
Trust or to us from your faflure to make payments as aforesaid. You shall not be entitled to any gains

gmmtdw.

6. W@Youshaﬂ&mﬁdedmmasdﬁngmmmisdmddgmm(s%)d
.h;;cnnlashcollmedfmtb:saleufUnitsochncﬁdaJInw'cstofﬂ!iSTnmeixhabythzdirea
cﬂ'omafymnsalarrpmmimorasamnhufyoursub—dcalm:ﬂ'ectingsala-forwﬁcbyou

Exhibit 1(a) _
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7.

10,

11.

12

13

- -

er’s Expenses, Including Advenising and Promotion, All expenses, including advertising and
promotion of these Units, and all such related expenses anendant thereto, incurred in connection with

your activities under this Agreement shall be borne by you.
Redemptions, Redemptions of Units by the Trust will be efiected in the manner and upon the terms
g Circular, We will, upon request, assist you in processing -

E " described in the then-current Offerin

" orders for redemptions,

., §u.sxnsioﬁ of Sales-and Amendment to Agreement We mcrve the right in our discretion without .
nofice 10 you, to suspend sales or withdraw and offering of these Units entirely, to change the offering

price as provided in the Offering Circular, or, upon notice to you, to amend or cancel this Agreement.
You sgree that any order to purchase Units placed by you afier potice of any amendment to the
Agrccmcnlhasbccnscmwyoushaﬂoogsdnn:ymnagmcmcmwanymchammdmn .

Dealer Status. In every transaction, you and any of your contracied sub-dealers shall act as ain
independent contractor, You agree that neither the Trust, the Trust’s transfer sgent; ény other dealer,

nor shall we be deemed an agent of you. Nothing berein shall constitute you ss 2 trustee of the Trust,
the Trust’s transfer agent, branyoxhcrd:ala,crustorc.ndaanyofnsliableforyomobligniom, )

Represeptations Concerning the Trust No person is authorized to make any representations
concerning Units of the Trust except those contained ip the then-current Offering Circular, You shall.
not scll Units of the Trust pursuant 1o this Agreement unless the then-current Offering Circular is
furnished to the purchaser prior 10 or at the time of purchase. You shall pot use any supplemental
salesﬁtﬁamdanykindwilbmnompimwrmmappmvaltml&wefmnishhformm
hoﬁ;ﬁngandscﬂingUnimof!heTrna,)puwiun)ysoldyontberepmnmﬁmsconminedhﬂle

*R ntations and m By accepting this Agreement, you represent that you: ()
are regisiered as & broker-dealer under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; (ii) are
quauﬁedm_adasadcaluinﬂnszmuinwhicblthniuochncﬁdallntcmlmoﬁeredgm;a]ea
sold by you, (iif) are 8 member in good standing of the NASD; and (iv) will maintain soch
registrations, qualifications, and memberships throughout the term of this Agreement. You agree to
lsws and rules and

abide by the Rules of Fair Practice of the NASD and all federal and state
regulations that &re now or may be applicable to the ransactions bereunder. You also agree to sbide

I:rylheConduc(Rnla2420,2730,2740,md2750&spedﬁedby!heRnluoftheNASDh
Securities Transactions. Your expulsion from the NASD will amomatically terminate thig

without notice, Yourmspam'onfmmtbeNASDmviolaﬁonofappﬁczblem:ndfedualhw;md.
rules and regulstions will terminate this Agreement effective upon our Dotice 0 You. You shall not be
entitled 10 1y compensation during any period in which you have been suspended or expelled from
membership in the NASD, Co

Indeunification. You bereby agree to indemnify and to hold harmless the Trust, jts Trustees, and us and
each person, if any, who controls the Trust or us within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act

of 1933, as amended (the “Act”™), from and against any and all Josses, claims, demands, or Lisbilities 4o
whichchms!orwtmaybccomcsubjcaundatbcAct,oroxherwise,insofnrassuch)osau,dﬁm,
d;mands,or.liabiﬁﬁa(oracdonsinrspcathcreoj)aﬁscmnuforbasednponanyunsmhoﬁzednsed
sales materials by you or your salesperson or upon alleged misrepresentations or omission 1o state
material f218 i connection with satements made by you or your salesperson orally or by other means
onxponsalﬁofUnitsinanysmcorjnrisdicﬁoninwhjchtbeUnitsmnotr:giswedorqmuﬁedh
sale; and you will reimburse the Trust and us for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with the investigation or defense of any such sction or claim. Weshall,aﬁurw:ivingﬂn
first summons or other Jegal process disclosing the nature of the action being served upon the Trust or
us, in ity procoeding in respect of which indemnity may be sought by the Trust or us hereunder, notify.
you in writing of the commencement thereaf within s reasonsble time. In case any such litigation be

brought agsinst the Trust or us, we shall potify you of the




A 4

ou shall be entitled to participate ip (and 10 the extent you shall wish, 0 -
our expense, but such defense shall be conducted by counse} in good
and us, If you shall fail to provide such defense, the Trust or we, may

expense. Youw obligation under this Section 12 shall survive the

commencement thereof, and y
direct) the defense thereof sty
standing satisfactory tot be Trust
defend such sction at your cost and

. terminstion of this Agrecment, '

14,

. 18,

16.
17,

18.
19.

20,

Supervisory Responsibili .Byaccc];dngthiSAgrumcm,youasmeﬁlﬂrsponsx'bﬂhyforthc
tatives in connection with the offer and sale of

registration, qualification, and training of your represcn
the Units of Beneficial Interest. -

Offering Circular and Stztements of Additional Information. We will supply you with copies of the
Offering Circular and Statement of Additional Information of the Trust (including any amendments
in reasonable quantities upon request. You will provide all customers with an Offering

such customer purchases Units. You will provide anry cusiomer who

thereto)
t of sdditional information on file with sy federal or stte

Circular prior to, or st the time
s0 requests 8 copy of the statemen;
securities regulator.
Assignment. Yogmsynmassfgnmiswumcmwithmnoﬁcﬁn_sd

Waiver. Nofaﬂmt,neglecgorforbcamnceonompantomquhtmiapdfmmmdﬁis
Agzecmcnl.shan be construed as a waiver of our rights or remedies hereunder,
Termination Eithapanyn}ayuminatcﬂﬁsAgwﬁhmtstanyﬁmenpmgMngwnmnoﬁuw

" the oiher party. .

versing Law. This Agrecment shall be construed i sccordance with the Jaws of the State of
North Dakota . .

nti ment. This Agrecment constitutes the entire agreement between the undersigned and
mpawddaﬂpimmalorwﬁnmapummswwxnmcpmﬁes'm.




Dzkota REIT
DEALFR SALES AGREEMENT

E Dakota Real Estate Investm Trust, the issuer and pmmpal umdervriter of the Units of iy
Beneficial Interest (the “Units™) mb::grmd andsold by T &rry Fierd Fiiead) ¢J Se’" =
non-exclusive basis, understands that GPES lsamcmbcrmgood

standing of the Nationa) Association of Securitics Dealers, Inc, (the “NASD”), and that you and sy
mdmo\:alswbomseﬁyoumpropeﬂyquahﬁedmdmgmemixfmq\medmthﬂu&cmnaand

Exchange Commission and with the state securities administrators of the various states in which Units of _
Beneficial Interest are to be offered for sale ar sold by you. In consideration of the mutual ;x'onnss stated
bdow,you and we hereby agree as follows:

1. QomphanccmthOﬂ"ermgCntular Oﬁ’ersandsalesofUnnsbyyouwﬂlcomplymaﬂmpectsmth
;- the texms and conditions contained in the then-current Offering Circular of the Trust, and will be
hnntedmbonaﬁdcresxdmtsofstammwh:chthescsacmnamquahﬁedfmoﬁcrandsale

L E%Eh_és-f_R_S_ﬂn_mQA& You agree to acquire Units solely through us and only for the purpose of
. covering purchase orders already received from customers or for your own bona fide investment.
;- You agree not to purchase for any other securities dealer unless you have an agreement with such
Q othadmlaoxbmkatohand]ecl&nngm-angcmcmsandthcncnlymtheordmarycomseof ,
buanwsforsuchpurposeandonlyxfsuchdealc.rhasuccuwdaDmlchalsAgmememmﬂ:you
’andns.

Tbcprooedmurelanngwthcbandlmgofordcrsshanbesubpatommwuons
whxchwewxﬂforwardfmmnmetonmetoaﬂdcalmmtbwhomwehaveenwedmabedu
* Sales Agreement. The minimum initial and subsequent purchase order shall be specified in the
. Trust’s then-current Offering Circular, All purchase orders are subject to receipt of Units from the
:.‘.fmxstandmaccquofsuch ordasbythc'l‘msz. We reserve the right in our sole discretion to

f mecxmyorrlu

E@x;s_c_grm We shall sccept orders only on the basis of the then-current offering price. You

agmcmphmordmmmpcaofUmmmmedamryuwnmcmofmmMmm
for the same number of Units. Orders that you receive from your customers shall be deemed to be

. Placed with us when received by us. Weml]notawcptacondtzomlordcrfmmmonmybasxs.

. All orders shall be subject to confirmation by us. , ‘

5. ____eg.Unl&othcxwxseagmad,sctﬂcmcmshaﬂbemadcanbeoﬁaofﬂleTnmwlﬂnnﬁve
(S)hm&daysaﬁcrouraoceptmccofthcorda If payment is not so received or made within ten

"7 (10) busipess days of our acceptance of the arder, we reserve the right to cance] the sale or, at our
opdon, to scll the Units to the Trust &t the then offering price. In this event, or in the event that you

cancel the conditional sale for any reason, you agree to be responsible for any loss resulting to the
Tmstortonsﬁomyourfaﬂuretomahpaymentsasafomsaxd You shall not be entitled to any gains

6. pg er Commissions, Yonshanbccnﬁﬂedtorccciveas:mngcommisﬁonofdglnpamn(s%)of
the actaal cash collected for the sale of Units of Beneficial Interest of this Trust either by the direct
cﬂ'omofymnsalsmprmmmmmasarmxhofyomsub—dm]meﬂ‘ecnngslsfwwhdlym

wmcmnpm:mundrecﬂy
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7.~ Dealer’s Expenses, Including Advem‘sing and Promotion. All expenses, including advertising and

promotion of these Units, and all such related expenses anendant thereto, incwred in connection with
your activities under this Agreement shall be borne by you. : o

8. Redemptions, Redemptions of Units by the Trust will be effected in the manner and upon the ferms’
described i the then-aurrent Offering Circular, We will, upon request, assist you in processing

‘orders for redemptions.

9. Suspension of Sales and Amendment to Agreement We reserve the right in our discretion without

. notice to you, to suspend sales or withdrew and offering of these Units entirely, to change the offering
price as provided in the Offering Circular, or, upon notice to you, to amend or cancel this Agreement.

You agree that any order to purchase Units placed by you afier notice of any amendment to the
Agreement has been sent 1o you shall constitute your agreement to amy such’amendment.

10. Dealer Status. In every transaction, you and any of your contracted sub-dealers shall act as an
independent contractor. You agree that neither the Trust, the Trust’s transfer agent, any other dealer, )
nor shall we be deemed an agent of you. Nothing herein shall constitte you as a trustee of the Trust,

the Trust’s transfer agent, or any other dealer, or us to render any of us liable for your obligations. N

" 11, . Representstions Concerning the Trust No person is authorized to make any representations
concerning Units of the Trust except those contained in the then~urrent Offering Circular, You shall
not sell Units of the Trust pursuant to this Agreement umless the then-current Offering Circular is
furnished to the purchaser prior to or at the time of purchase, You shall not use any supplemental
sales literature of any kind without our prior written approval unless we furnish it for such purpose.
In offering and selling Units of the Trust, you will rely solely on the representations contained in the

then-current Offering Circular,

12. Dealer’s Representations and Agreements. By accepting this Agreement, you represent that you: (i)
are registered as 2 broker-dealer under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; (ii) are
qualified to act as a dealer in the states in which the Units of Beneficial Interest are offered for sale or
sold by you; (iii) are a member in good standing of the NASD; and (iv) will maintain such
registrations, qualifications, and memberships throughout the term of this Agreement  You agree to
abide by the Rules of Fair Practice of the NASD and all federal and state laws and rules and
reguistions that are now or may be applicable to the transactions hereunder. Your expulsion from the
NASD will automatically terminate this Agreement without notice. Your suspension from the NASD
or violation of applicable state and federal laws and rules and regulations will terminate this
Agreement effective upon our notice to you. You shall not be entitled to any compensation during . .
any period in which you have been suspended or expelled from membership in the NASD,

13. Ipdemnification Yoo beredy agree 1o indermmify and to bold harmless the Trust, its Trusiees, and us and
each person, if any, who controls the Trust or us within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act’

. of 1933, as amended (the “Act™), from and against any and-al] losses, claims, demands, ar liabilities to
which the Trust or we may become subject under the Act, or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims,
demands, or liabilities (or actions in respect thereof) arise out of or based upon any unauthorized use of
sales materials by you or your salesperson or upon alleged misrepresentations or omission to state
material facts in connection with staiements made by you or your salesperson orally or by other means
or upon sales of Units in any state or jurisdiction in which the Units are pot registered or qualified for
sale; and you will reimburse the Trust and us for amy legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with the investigation or defense of any such action or claim. We shall, after receiving the
first summmons or other legal process disclosing the narare of the action being served upon the Trust or
us, in any proceeding in respect of which indexmmity may be sought by the Trust or us hereunder, notify
you in writing of the commencement thereof within a reasonable time. In case any such litigation be

brought against the Trust or us, we shall notify you of the




~ commencement thereof, and you shall be entitled to participate in (and to the extent you shall wish, to
direct) the defense thereof at your expense, but such defense shall be conducted by counsel in good
standing satisfactory tot be Trust and us, If you shall fail to provide such defense, the Trust or we,
may defend such action at your cost and expense. Your obligation under this Section 12 shall survive

_ the termination of this Agreement : :
14. Supervisory Responsibility. By accepting this Agreement, you assume full responsibility for the

" registration, qualification, and training of your representatives in connection with the offer and sale of

the Units of Beneficial Interest. '

15. Offering Circular and Statements of Additional Information. We will supply you with copies of the
Offering Circular and Statement of Additional Information of the Trust (including any amendments
thereto) in reasonable quantities upon request. You will provide all customers with an Offering

Circular prior to, or at the time such customer purchases Units. You will provide any customer who
so requests a copy of the statement of additional information on file with amy federal or state

securities regulator. : .
16. Assignment You may not assign this Agreement without our consent.

Waiver. No fm}un, neglect, or forbearance on our part to require strict performance of this
Agrecment shall be construed as a8 waiver of our rights or remedies hereunder.

time upon giving written notice to-

17.
" 18. Termirstion Either party may terminate this Agreement at any
the other party.

19. _Go_v_g_rm__l;g__LZ_j This Agreement shall be construed
North Dakota,
and

20. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the cntire agreement between the undersigned
supercedes all prior oral or written agreements between the parties” hereto, ]

in accordance with the laws of the State of

Gar*r\/ FPrerce FI\A QMC)"&/
Se~vrces LLP '
: WA NN

Dated: 7—3/——‘N '
' Authorized Representative -
' G ew et Fﬂue/‘

Daed__ .= x - #2




" Dakota REIT
DEALER SALES AGREEMENT

Dakota Real Estite Investment, Tmtbmndmplmﬂmmu of the Units of
Beneﬁanllnwcst(ﬂle"Umxs")mbco&redandsoldby(' ca

non-cxclusive basis, undorstands thal @ el Aheme sy’ Sesstet T3 | is a member in good
sanding of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (the "NASD™), and that you and any
individuals who represems you are properly qualified and registered, if required, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and with the state securities adminiseraors of the varions states in which Units of
Beneficial Interest are 10 be offered for sale or sold by you hmmmdﬂummmmm
below, you and we bereby agree as follows:

i ferh eular. OﬁenanduluofUmubyywmﬂeomplymanmmth
dawmmnmwmmdmmmmmtmwﬁmc?m and will be
limited to bona fide residents of states in which these securities are qualified for offer and sale.

2. Purchage Restrictions Ywnyumemsddymmghmmonlyfumcmd
covering purchase orders ahready received from customérs or for your owa bons Sde investment
You agree not (0 purchas for any other securities dealer anless you have an agreement with such
other dealer or broker to handie clearing arrangements and then oaly in the ordinary course of
business for such purpose and only if such dealer has exccwned a Dealer Sales Agreement with you
and us.

3, Processing Orders. The procedures relating to the handling of orders shall be subject to instructions
which we will forward from time to time to all dealers with whom we have entered into a Dealer
Sales Agreement. The minirum initial and subsequent purchase order shall be specified in the
Trust's then-current Offering Circular. All purchase orders are sabject to receipt of Units from the
Trust and to scceptance of such orders by the Trust Wersemlh:nghmmrmledlmhonb
reject any order.

4. Purchase Orders. Weshnllaaeepmordusornyond:bansoﬂhem-amano&‘enngm You
agree 10 place orders in respect of Units immediately upon the receipt of orders from your customers
for the same aumber of Units. Orders that you receive from your customers shali be decmed to be
placed with us when recefved by us. We will pot acoepx 2 conditional order from you on any basis.
All orders shall be subject 1o confirmation by us.

5. MUN&MMW@@MRMNMWNMTMMMM
(5) busiress days after our azceptance of the order. If payzzent is not 20 recefved or mads within ten
(10) business days of our acceplance of the order, we reserve the right 1o canced the sale or, a3 our
option, to seli the Units to the Trust at the then offering price. In this event, or in the cvent that you
cancel the conditional sale for any reason, you agree to be responsible for any 1oss resulting to the
Tmnortousﬁomyourfaﬂmwmkepaymtsasmd You shall not be entitled 1o any gaing
generaled thereby.

6. Dealer Commissions. You shall be entitied 10 receive 3 selling commission of eight percent (8%) of
the actzal cash collected for the sale of Units of Beneficial Interest of this Trust either by the direct
efonts of your sales represematives or a5 a result of your sub-dealers effecting sales for which you
will compensate thero direculy.

Exhibit 1(c)




10.

11

12,

13.

mmdmummmmmmmmmo.whmmﬁm
)wsm\mcsmdathnsmwshdikbomcby)m

Redempuions, Ra&mpuomofUmtsbymeTmnwﬁlb:cﬂtnedmm:mmmdwhm
described in e then-current Offering Circular. We will, upon request, assist vou in processing

orders for redeoptions,

endn : We reserve the right in our discretion without
noucew)ou wszspcndsﬂaonnhdnwmdoﬂ'emgoﬂhscummdy,mchangemeoﬁamg
price as provided ip the Offering Circular, o¢, upon notice 1o you, to amend or cancel this Agreement.
You agyee that any order 10 purchase Units placed by you aflet notice of any amendment 1o the
Agreement has been sent to you shall constitute your agreement 1o any such amendmem

Dealer Statys. In every tansaction, you and any of your coutracted sub~dealers shall act as an
indzpendent contractor. You agree that neithey the Trust, the Tru’s transfer agent, ary other dealer,
por shall we be deemed an agent of you. Nothing herein shall constitute you as a trustes of (he Truss,
;hz'rnsuvansfaagmt,onnyomudnla or us to render any of us liablc for your obligations.

tion S Nopamn:santhwuadwmakemymm
mmgUmudWTmmemﬁm&eMmO&mng You shall
not sell Units of the Trust pursoant to this Agreement unless the then-current Offeriag Circularis
furnished (o the purchaser prior to or at the time of purchase. You shall apt nse any supplementsl
sales literstwre of any kind withowt cur pricr writien approval unless we firnish it for soch
In offering and selling Units of the Trust, you will rely solely onmncpmmdcmmnmmdmme
then-current Offering Circualar.

De; - . By accepting this Agreement, you repeesent that you: (i)
mmﬂmaammwhmdewh 23 amended, (ii) are
qualified 10 351 35 3 dealer in 'the statss b which the Units of Beneficial Imterest are offered for sale or
sddbyyou,(m)mammhpodmamm and (iv) will mainiain such -
registrations, , aad meaberships throughout the term of this Agreement  You agree
MbymmofrmmcfmxmmmwnAmhwmmm
regulations Bt are now or may be applicable 1o the transactions hereunder, You also agree to abide
by the Conduct Rules 2420, 2730, 2740, and 2750 as specified by the Rulss of the NASD for
Securities Transacticos. Your expulsion from the NASD will automatically terminate this

without potice. Your suspension from the NASD or violation of applicadle state and federal laws and
rules and regulations will terminate this Agreement effective upon our notice 1o yow You shall not be
entitied to any compensation during any period ia which you have been suspended or expelled from
membership in the NASD.

Indempification. You hereby agree 10 indemnify and w hold harmless the Trusy, its Trusiees, and us and
each person, if any, who controls the Trust or ps within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the “Ast™), from and againa any and all losses, claims, demands, or liahilities to
which the Trust of we msy bécome subject under the Act, or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims,
demands, or lisbilities (or actions in respect thereof) arise cut of or based upon any unsuthorized use of
sales matenials by you of your salesperson or upon alleged misrepresentations or omission 10 siate
maerial £t in connection with stalements made by you or your salesperson orally o by otber means
or upon sales of Units in oy state or jusisdiction in which the Units are not registerad or qualified for
sale; and you will reimburse (he Trust and us for any Jegal or other expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with the investigation or defense of any such action of claim, ‘We shall, after receiving the
first smnmons or other Jegal process dis¢losing the nanare of the action being scrved upon the Trust or
us, in any proceeding in respect of which indemnity may be sought by (he Trust or us bereunder, notify
you in writing of the commencement thereof within a reasonable time. In case any such litigation be
brought against the Trust or us, we shall notify you of the
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15,

16.
12.

19.

Daed: S -~/ -L 2 By

Dated: 5:; [5.' d&_‘

commencement thereof, and you shall be eruitled to panticipste in (and 1o the extent you shall wish o
direct) the defense thereof at your expense, but such defense shall be conducied by counsel in good
Randing sstisfactory tol he Trust and us. If you shall fail 10 provide such defense, (he Trust or we, may
defend such acrion a1 your cost and expense. chu:wonmmsmu&mmm
umuondtbswmm )

BymepungthuApm.youmhﬂresponslhmyhm: :
mg&hﬁaﬂmmﬂmdymm&mmwmﬂmmth\koﬂummeof
the Units of Benefcial Interest,

iti prmation,  'We will supply you with copies of the
mwmmdwmamrmmmmym
there1o) it reasonable quantities upon request. You will provide all customers with an Offering
Circular prior 10, o at the time such customer parchases Units. You will provide any customer who
50 requests 3 copy of the statement of sdditional information on file with any federal or tate
securities regulator,

Assignmenmt. You may not assign this Agreement without our consent.

. Waiver. No&ﬂw;neﬂeqammmmwmﬁemmd'ws

Agreement shall be construed as 2 waiver of our rights or remedies bereunder.

Temination. Wmﬁwmw:wanyﬁmwgﬂmwﬁmmﬁaw
the other party.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be constued in accordance with the laws of the Staie of
North Dakota,

Entire Asyecment. mwmmemwmmwm
supercedes all prior oral or written agreements between the parties’ hereto.




Dakota REIT
DEALER SALES AGREEMENT

Gentemen:

Dakota Ral Estate Investment, Trust, the issuer and principal undmter  of the Units of
ona

Beneficial Interest (the “Units™) to be offered gnd sold by _AY) Capifml Lhc, oo
non-¢xclusive basis, understands that Am ZPQP ; ﬁ i e, ! , is a rember in good
standing of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (the “NASD™). and that you and.any

individuals who represent you are properly qualified and registered. if required, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and with the state securities administrators of the various states in which Units of
Beneficial Interest are to be offered for sale or sold by you. In consideration of the mutual pmnuses stated

. below, you andwehcreby agree as follows

L

Comghanoc wnh Offering Circular. Offers and sales of Units by you will comply in all respects wnh
the terms and conditions contzined in the then-current Offering Cucular of the Trust, and will be

lirnited to bona ﬁdc residents of states in which these securities are qualified for offer and sale.

Purchase Restncngg.; You agree to acquire Units solely through us and only for the purpose of
covering purchase orders already received from customers or for your own bona fide investment.

You agree not to purchase for amy other securities dealer unless you bave an agreement with such
other dealer or broker to handle clearing arrangements and then only in the ordinary course of
business for such purposc and only lf such dealer has executed a Dealer Sales Agreement with you

and us. "
MQ@. The procedures relating to the handling of orders shall be subject to instructions

* which we will forward from time to time to all dealers with whom we have entered into a Dealer

Sales Agreement. The minimum initial and subsequent purchase order shall be specified in the
Trust’s then~current Offering Circular. All pwchase orders are subject to receipt of Units from the
Trust and to acceptance of such orders by the Trust We reserve the right in our sole discretion to

_____M We shall accept orders only on the basis of the then-current offering price. You
agree 10 place orders in respect of Units immediately upon the receipt of orders from your customers
for the same pumber of Units. Orders that you receive from your customers shall be decmed to be
placed with us when received by us. We will not accept a conditional order from you on any basis.

A]lordcrsshallbesntgeamconﬁmanonbvus

Sen]emgg. Unless oth:anse agreed, setuement shall be made at the office of the Trust within five
(5) business days afier our acceptance of the order. If pavment is not so received or made within ten
(10) business days of our acceptance of the order, we reserve the right to cancel the sale or, at our
opdom, to sell the Units to the Trust a1 the then offering price. In this evemt, or in the event that you

cance! the conditional sale for amy reason, you agres to be responsible for any loss resulting to the
Trust or to usfmmymnfai}m'e to make payments as aforesaid. You shall not be entitled to any gains -

Dealer Comnnmgg_;. You shall be entitled to receive a selling commission of cxght perccnt (8%) of
the actnal cash collected for the sale of Units of Beneficial Interest of this Trust either by the direct .

efforts of your sales represematives or as a result of your sub-dealers cffecting sales for which youn
will compensate them directly.’

Exhibit 1(4)




10.

11.

12.

13.

Dealer’s Expenses, Including Advertising and Promotion. All expenses, i.ncluding advertisiqg and

promotion of these Units, and all such related expenses anendant thereto, incwrred in connection with
your actvities under this Agreemept shall be borne by you

Redemptions. Redemptions of Units by the Trust will be effected in the mamer and upon the terms
described in the then-current Offering Circular, We will, upon request, assist you in processing

orders for redemptions.

Suspension of Sales and Amendment to Agreement. We reserve the right in our discretion without

notice to you, to suspend sales or withdraw and offering of these Units entirely, to change the offering
price as provided in the Offering Circular, or, upon notice to you, to amend or cancel this Agreement
You agree that any order to purchase Units placed by you after notice of any amendment to the
Agreement has been sent to you shall constitute your agreement to any such amendment.

Dealer Status. In every transaction, you and any of your contracied sub-dealers shall act as an
independent contractor. You agree that neither the Trust, the Trust’s transfer agent, any other dealer,
por shall we be decmed an agent of you. Nothing herzin shall constitute you as a trustee of the Trust,
the Trust’s transfer ageat, or amy other dealer, or us to render any of us liable for your cbligations.

Represeptations Concerning the Trust. No person is authorized to make amy represcntations
concerning Units of the Trust except those contained in the then-current Offering Circular. You shall

not sell Units of the Trust pursuant to this Agreement unless the then~current Offering Circular is
furnished to the purchaser prior to or at the time of purchase, You shall not use any supplemental
sales literature of any kind without our prior writien approval unless we furnish it for such purpose.

In offering and selling Units of the Trust, you will rely solely on the representations contained in the .

. then-current Offering Circular.

Dealer’s Representations and Agreements. By accepting this Agreement, you represent that you: (i)

are registered as a broker-dealer under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; (ii) are
qualified to act as a dealer in the states in which the Units of Beneficial Interest are offered for sale or
sold by you; (iii) are a member in good standing of the NASD; and (iv) will maintain such
registrations, qualifications, and memberships throughowut the term of this Agreement You agree to
abide by the Rules of Fair Practice of the NASD and all federal and state laws and rules and
regulations that are now or may be applicable to the rransactions hereunder. Your expuision from the
NASD will automatically terminate this Agreement without notice. Your suspension from the NASD
or violation of applicable state and federal laws and rules and regulations will terminate this
Agreement effective upon our notice to yow. You shall not be entitled to any compensation during
amy period in which you have been suspended or expelled from membership in the NASD.

Indemnificaion  You bereby agree to indemnify and to bold harmless the Trust, its Trustees, and uws and
each person, if any, who controls the Trust or us within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the “Act™), from and against amy and all losses, claims, demands, or lisbilities to
which the Trust or we may become subject under the Act, or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims,
demands, or liabilities (or actions in respect thiereof) arise out of or based upon any unauthorized use of
sales materials by you or your salesperson or upon alleged misrepresentations or omission to state
material facts in connection with statements made by you or your salesperson orally or by other means
or upon sales of Units in any state or jurisdiction in which the Units are not registered or qualified for
sale; and you will reimburse the Trust and us for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with the investigation or defense of any such action or claim. We shall, after receiving the
first summons or other legal process disclosing the nature of the action being served upon the Trust or
us, in any proceeding in respect of which indemnity may be sought by the Trust or us hereunder, notify
you in writing of the commencement thereof within a reasonable time, Inmseanysuchlmganonbe

brought against the Trust or us, we shall notify you of the
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15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20,

ownt_{ /29 /0] e
Authorized Representative

Dakota REIT

Dated: 77&/4/

commencement thereof, and you shall be entidled to participate in (and to the extent you shall wish, to
direct) the defense thereof at your expense, but such defense shall be conducted by counsel in good
standing satisfactory tot he Trust and us, If you shall fail to provide such defense, the Trust or we,

- may defend such action at your cost and expense. Your obligation under this Section 12 shall survive

the termination of this Agnxmcnt

Supervisory Responsibility, By accepting this Agreement, you assume full responsibility for the -

registration, qualification, and training of your representatives in connection with the offer and sale of

the Units of Beneficial Interest.

Offering Circular and Statements of Additional Information. We will supply you with copies of the

Offering Circular and Statement of Additional Information of the Trust (including any amendments
thereto) in reasonable quantities upon request. You will provide all customers with an Offering
Circular prior to, or at the time such customer purchases Units. You will provide any customer who
50 requests a copy of the statement of additional information on file with any federal or state’

securities regulator.
Assignment You may not assign this Agreement without our consent.

Waiver. No faiture, neglect, or forbearance on our part to reqmre strict performance of thxs
Agresment shall be construed as a waiver of our ngh!s or remedies hereunder,

Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon giving written notice to
the other party. ‘

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of:
North Dakota. 4

Emin__&m__wnen_:. This Agreement counstitutes the entire agreement between the undersigned and
supercedes all prior oral or written agreements between the parties’ hereto,

ch\ar D O/Sor\
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INVESTMENT ADVISOR AGREEMENT

Dakota REIT the issuer of the Dakots Real Estate Tovestment Trust Units of Beueficial lnleresl (the “Units™) to

be offered and sold on & best efforts bssxs by,—l nvesd
understands that

Qer vEdhSa non-exclusive basis,
&°Yi&2As 8 Registered Investment Advisor in the state of North

Dakota, and that you and any individuels who represent you are properly qualified and registered. In
consideration of the mutual promises stated below, you and we bereby agree as follows:

1.

3.

-)
-

Compliance with Offering Circular. Offers and sales of Units by you will comply in all respects with the
terms and conditions contsined in the then-current Offering Circular of the Trust, and will be limited to

bona fide residents of states in which these securities are qualified for offer and sale.

Purchase Restrictions. You agree to acquire Units solely through us and only for the purpose of covering
purchase orders already received from customers or for your own bona fide investment. You agree not to

purchase for any other securities dealer unless you have an agreement with such other dealer or broker to
handle clearing anmangements and then only in the ordinary course of business for such purpose and only
if such dealer bas executed an Investment Advisor Agreement with you and us.

Processing Orders. The procedures relsting to the handling of orders shall be subject to instructions,
which we will forward from time to time to all dealers with whom we have entered into an Investment
Advisor Agreement. The minimum initial and subsequent purchase order shall be specified in the Trust’s
then-current Offering Circular, All purchase orders are subject to receipt of Units from the Trust and to
acceptance of such orders by the Trust We reserve the right in our sole discretion to reject any order.

Purchese Orders. We shall accept orders only on the basis of the then-current offering price. You agree
to place orders in respect of Units immedialely upon the receipt of orders from your customen for the
same pumber of Units. Orders that you receive from your customers shall be deemed 1o be placed with us
when received by us. We will not accept a conditional order from you on any basis. All orders shall be

subject to confirmation by us..

Settlement. Unless otherwise agreed, setilement shall be made at the office of the Trust within five (5)
business days after our acceptance of the order. If payment is not 3o received or made within ten (10)
business days of our acceplance of the order, we reserve the right to cancel the sale or, at our option, to
sell the Units 1o the Trust at the then offering price. In this event, or in the event that you cancel the
conditional sale for any reason. you agree to be responsible for any loss resulting to the Trust or to us from
your failure 1o make payments as sforesaid. You shall not be entitled to any gains generaled thereby.

Compensation. You shall be entitled to receive no commission of zero percent (0%) of the actual cash
collected for the sale of Units of Beneficial Interest of this Trust either by the direct efforts of your sales
representalives or as a result of your sub-deslers effecting sales for which you will compensate them
directly. As a Registered Investment Advisor. your compensation is solely based on the contractual
relationship with your client. The Units of Beneficial Interest will be offered to your clieni(s) at an eight

percent (8%) discount ofl the offering price.

Expenses, Including Advertising and Promotion. All other expenses, including sdvertising and promotion

of these Units, and all such related expenses stiendant thereto, incurred in connection with your activities
under this Agreement shall be borme by you.

Redemption. Redemption of Units by the Trust will be effected in the mannes and upon the lerms
described in the then-current Offering Circular. We will, upon request. assist you in processing orders
for redemption. (see Addendum A)

Exhibit 1(e)
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Suspension of Sales snd Amendment to Agreement. We reserve the right in our discretion without notice

to you, o suspend sales or withdraw and offering of these Units entirely, to change the offering price as
provided in the Offering Circular, or, upon notice to you, to amend or cancel this Agreement. You agree
that any order o purchase Units placed by you after notice of any smendment to the Agreement has been
sent to you shall constitute your agreement to any such amendment.

Investment Advisor Status. In every transsction, you and any of your contracled sub-dealers shall act as
an independent contractor. You agree that neither the Trust, the Trust’s transfer agent, any other dealer,
nor shall we be deemed an agent of you. Nothing herein shall constitute you as a trustee of the Trust, the
Trust’s transfer agent, or any other dealer, or us to render any of us lisble for your obligations.

Representations Concemning the Trust No person is suthorized to make any represenﬁh'ons concerning
Units of the Trust except those contained in the then-current Offering Circular. You shall not sell Units

of the Trust pursuant to this Agreernent unless the then-current Offering Circular is fumished to the
purchaser prior to or at the time of purchase, You shall not use any supplemental sales literature of any
kind witheut our prior written approval unless we furnish it for such purpose. In offering and selling
Units of the Trust, you will rely solely on the representations contained in the then-current Offering

Circular.

Investment Advisor Represeptstions and Agreements. By sccepting this Agreement, you represent that

you: (i) sre a registered investment sdvisor in the state of North Dakota (ii) are qualified to act as a
registered investment buyer in the states in which the Units of Beneficial Interest are offered for sale or
sold by you; and (iii) will maintain such registrations, qualifications, and memberships throughout the

term of this Agreement.

Indemnification. You hereby agree to indemnify and to hold barmless the Trust, its Trustees, and us and
each person, if any, who controls the Trust or us within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Act”), from and against any and sl losses, claims, demands, or liabilities to
which the Trust or we may become subject under the Act, or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims,
demands, or lisbilities (or sctions in respect thereof) arise out of or based upon any unauthorized use of
sales materials by you or your salesperson or upon alleged misrepresentations or omission to state
material facb in connection with statements made by you or your salesperson orally or by other means or
upon sales of Units in any state or jurisdiction in which the Units are not registered or qualified for sale;
and you will reimburse the Trust and us for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection
with the investigation or defense of any such action or claim. We shall, after receiving the first summons
or other legal process disclosing the nature of the action being served upon the Trust or us, in any

~ proceeding in respect of which indemnity may be sought by the Trust or us bereunder, notify you in

writing of the commencement thereof within a reasonsble time. In case any such litigation be brought
against the Trust or us, we shall notify you of the commencement thereof, and you shall be entiled to
participate in (and to the extent you shall wish, to direct) the defense thereof at your expense, but such
defense shall be conducted by counsel in good standing satisfactory tot he Trust and us. If you shall fail
1o provide such defense, the Trust or we, may defend such action at your cost and expense. Your
obligation under this Section 12 shall survive the termination of this Agreemeat.

Offering Circular snd Statements of Additional Information. We will supply you with copies of the

Offering Circular and Statement of Additional Information of the Trust (including any amendments
thereto) in reasonable quantities upon request. You will provide all customers with an Offering Circular
prior o, or at the time such customer purchases Units. You will provide any customer who 30 requests a
copy of the statement of additional information on file with any federal or state securities regulator.

Assignment. You may not assign this Agreement without our consent.
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17.
18.

19.

Dated:_S — /="

W A4
Waiver. No failure, neglect, or forbearance on our part to require strict performance of this Agreement

shall be construed as a waiver of our rights or remedies bereunder.

Termination. Either party may terminste this Agreement at any tme upon giving wnnen nohce to the
other party.

Coverning Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North
Dakotas. ‘

Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the undersigned and
supercedes all prior oral or writien agreements between the parties’ hereto.

' Dateds_ S—C0—0/ 4%;*£¢24;%42v———-\

Authonzed ch‘esentahve

onzed Representative

S$/01.dr




Dakota REIT
DEALER SALES AGREEMENT

Dakowa Real Eswte Invesument. Trust. the issuer and principal un underwTiter, of (he Units of
Beneficial Interest (the “Units™) to be offered and sold by E": C !‘/-“ ~en!  Sopuice ,ona
non-exciusive basis, understands that ___ HSC_ Frac~e’n/ S sy . is a member in good
standing of the National Association of Securities Dezﬂcrs. Inc. (the “NASD™), and that you and any
individuals who represent you are properiy qualified and registered, if required. with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and with the state securitics administrators of the various states in which Units of
Beneficial [nierest are to be offered for sale or sold by you. In consideration of the murual promises stated

. below, you and we hereby agree as follows:

1.  Compliance with Offering Circular. Offers and sales of Units by you will comph in all respects with
the terms and conditions contained in the then-current Offering ercular}of Trust, and will be -
limited to bona fide residents of swates in which these securides are qu:d;ﬁed for offer and sale.

2. Purchase Restrictions. You agree tc acquire Units solely through us an« only for the purpose of
covering purchase orders already received from customers or for your cwn bona fide investment.
You agree not to purchase for any other securities dealer unless you have an agreement with such
other dealer or broker to handle clearing arrangements and then only in the ordinary course of
business for such purpose and only if such dealer has executed a Dealer Sales Agreement with vou

and us.

3.  Processing Orders. The procedures relatng to the handling of orders shall be subject to instructions
which we will forward from time 10 time to all dealers with whom we have entered into a Dealer
Sales Agreement. The minimum initial and subsequent purchase order shall be specified in the
Trust’s thencurrent Offering Circular. All purchase orders are subject to receipt of Units from the
Trust and to acceptance of such orders by the Trust. We reserve the right in our sole discretion o

reject any order.

4.  Purchase Orders. We shall accept orders only on the basis of the Lhen-cunenz offering price. You -

" agree 1o place orders in respect of Units immediately upon the receipt of ordars from your customers
for the same number of Units. Crders that you receive from your customers shall be deemed to be
placed with us whea received by us. We will not accept a conditional order from yvou on any basis.
All orders shall be subject to confirmation by us.

5. Settiement. Unless otherwise agreed, settlement shall be made at the office of the Trust within five
(5) business dayvs after our acceptance of the order. If payment is not so received or made within ten
(10) business days of our acceptance of the order, we reserve the right to cancel the sale or, at our
option, to sel! the Units 1o the Trust at the then offering price. In this event, or in the event that you
cancel the conditional sale for any reason. you agree 1o be responsible for any loss resulting to the
Trust or to us from your failure to make payments as aforesaid. You shall not be entitled to any g:u.ns

generaled thereby.

6. Dealer Commissions. You shall be entitled to receive a selling commission of eight percent (8%) of
the acrual cash collected for the saie of Units of Beneficial Interest of this Trust either by the direct
efforts of your sales representatives or as a result of your sub-dealers effecting sales for which you .

~will compensate them directly.

Exhibit 1(f)




10.

1.

12,

13.

Dealer’s Expenses, Including Adventising and Promotion. All expenses, including advenising and

promotion of these Units, and all such related expenses attendant thereto, incurred in connection vm.h
your activitues under this Agreement shall be borne by you, )

Redemptions, Redemptions of Units by the Trust will be effected in the manner and upoan the x:rms
described in the then~current Offering Circular. We will, upon request. assist you in processing
orders for redemptions.

Suspension of Sales and Amendment to Agreement. We reserve the right in our discretion without

notice 10 You, 1o suspend sales or withdraw and offering of these Units entrely, to change the offering
price as provided in the Offering Circular, or, upon notice 10 you, o amend or cancel this Agreemcm.
You agree that any order to purchase Units placed by you after notice of any amendment 1o the
Agreement has been sent 10 you shall constitute your agreement 10 any such amendment.

Dealer Status. In every transaction, you and any of your congracted sub~dealers shall act as an :
independent contractor. You agree that neither the Trust, the Trust’s ransfer agent, any other dealet,
nor shall we be deemed an agent of you. Nothing herein shall constitute vou as a trustee of the Trust,
the Trust's transfer agent, or any other dealer, or us 10 render any of us liable for your obligations,

i

Representations Concemmg the Trust No person is authorized to make amny representatons
concerning Units of the Trust except those contained in the then-currem Offering Circular. You shaB

not sell Units of the Trust pursuant to this Agreement unless the then-cwrrent Offering Circular is
furnished to the purchaser prior to or at the time of purchase. You shall not use any supplemental
sales literature of any kind without our prior writien approval uniess we furnish it for such purpose. ;
In offering and sellmg Units of the Trust, you will rely soleh ca the representations contained in lhc

then-current Offering Circular.

Dealer's Representations and Agreements. By accepting this Agreement, you represent that you: (1)
are registered as a broker-dealer under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; (u) are ;
qualified 10 act as a dealer in the states in which the Units of Beneficial Interest are offered for sale or
sold by you: (iii) are a member in good standing of the NASD; and (iv) will maintain such
regisrations, qualifications, and memberships throughout the term of this Agreement You agree (o
abide by the Rules of Fair Practice of the NASD and all federal and staie laws and rules and
regulanons that are now or may be applicable to the transactions hereunder. You also agree 1o abide
by the Conduct Rules 2420, 2730, 2740, and 2750 as specified by the Rules of the NASD for :
Securities Transactions. Your expulsion from the NASD will automatically terminate this Agreement
without notice. Your suspension from the NASD or violadon of applicabie state and federal laws and
rules and regulations will terminate this Agreement effective upon our notice to you. You shall not be
entitled to any compensation during any period in which you have been suspended or expelled from
membership in the NASD. ,

Indemnification. You hereby agree to indemnify and to hold harmless the Trust, its Trustees, and us and
each person. if any, who controls the Trust or us within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the “Act”), from and against any and all losses, claims, demands, or liabilites to
which the Trust or we may become subject under the Acl. or otherwise, insofar as such losses, claims,
demands, or liabilities (or actions in respect thereof) arise out of or based upon any unauthorized use of
sales materials by you or your salesperson or upon alleged misrepresentations or omission (0 siate
matenial facts in connection with statements made by you or your salesperson orally or by other means
or upon sales of Units in any swate or jurisdiction in which the Units are not registered or qualified for
sale; and you will reimburse the Trust and us for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with the investigation or defense of any such action or claim. We shall afier receiving the
first summons or other legal process disclosing the nature of the action being served upon the Trust ¢ér
us. in any proceeding in respect of which indemniry may be sought by the Trust or us hereunder, notify
vou in writing of the commencement thereof Within a reasonable time. In case any such lirigaton be
brought against the Trust or us, we shail notify vou of the ,




commencement thereof, and you shall be entided to panticipate in (and to the extent you shall msh, to
direct) the defensc thereof at your expense, but such defense shall be conducted by counsel in good
standing satisfactory tot he Trust and us. If you shall fail 10 provide such defense, the Trust or we, may
defend such action at your cost and expense. Your obhgn!.mn under this Section ,12 shal] survive the
termination of this Agreement. . _

14. Supenisorv Responsibility. By accepting this Agreement, you assume full responsibility for the
registration, qualification, and training of your representatives in cormection with the oﬂ'cr and sale of
the Units of Beneficial Interest. :

15. Oﬁ'cring Circular and Statements of Additional Information. We will supply you with copies of tlie
Offering Circular and Siatement of Additional Information of the Trust (including any amendments
thereto) in reasonable quantities upon request. You will provide all customers with an Offering -
Circular prior 1o, or at the time such customer purchases Units. You will provide any customer who
50 requests a copy of the statement of additional information on file with any federal or state :

securities regulator.
16. Assignment. You may not assign this Agreement without our consent.

17. Waiver. No failure, neglect, or forbearance on our par to require strict performance of this
Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of our rights or remedies hereunder.

18. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agresment at any Ume upon giving writien notice Lo
the other party.

19. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
North Dakota.

20. Entre Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agresment between the undersigned and |
supercedes all prior oral or written agreements berween the parties” hereto. .

P}?Fs ARV *'/ /4i¢C F‘uo{.—u\.,( Swausc
Dated:__ S ~lp-C2 By Jao’n W Dm..

Authorized Representative

Dakota REIT

Daed: S ~ O~ ¢ L B

orized Representative
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a. Securities, shares, and other interests in any obligations of domestic and
foreign corporations, other real estste investment trusts, umbrelle partnership

real estate investment trusts, associstions, partnerships, end individusls; and

"b. Direct and indirect obligations of the United Stetes, eny other government,
state, termitory, government district, and municipality, and any

: instrumentelity of them, - :
9, Elect or eppoint trustees, officers, and sgents of the Trust for the period of time the Amended .

and Reststed Declaration of Trust or bylews provide, define their duties, and determine their
comp_cnsation, . o
Adopt and implement cn{ployee and officer benefit plans.
11.  Make &nd slter bylews not inconsistent with law .or with its Amended and Restated

Declarstion of Trust to regulate the government of the real estate investment trust and the
administration of its ﬂﬁlﬂ.‘. '
12, Excrcisc these powers, including the power to take, hold, and dispose of the title to prvpaty

: inﬂzenamcoftthmstorintbcnameofitsTmstm,withomﬂnﬁlhgofinybqnd,

10.

13. Generally exercise the powers set forth in its Amended and Restnted_Declmﬁoﬁ' of Trust
: which &re not inconsistent with law and sre sppropriste to promote and sttain the purposes
sct forth in its Amended and Resteted Declaration of Trust, - .

' The Trust intends to invest in permissible properties and hold st least scventy-five percent (75%) of the va]ugl

of its asscts cither directly, or indirectly through UPREIT investments, in real estate assets, government securities,
cash, and cash itemns, including receivsbles. The Trust intends to invest in properties inrespective of their location as

long &s permitted by local law, which is intended to include commercis] properties, multi-family dwellings, to includé
and such properties a5 scquired msy be purchascd for cash or with morigage financing or

spartent buildings,

leverage. :
The Trustor hereby designates the following nemed persons a5 the origine! Board of Trustees and beneficiaries

under this Trust and specifies the Units of Beneficial Interest that cach is to receive upon the payment of the required

consideration by them 3 being:’

George Gsukler: Duspe Huber

Ray Brsun - Gorman King, Jr.

Bradley C. Fay ' Stsn Ryan
Kermit E. Bye

Brian Henderson

The Trustees scrve three-year terms. The number of Trustees may be increased or decreased
of the Trustees, but shall be no fewer than seven (7) nor more than twelve (12) at any time,

Within the sbove limits, the number of Trustees msy be chenged from time to time by » mzjority vote of the
Trustees then in office. Vacancies resulting from the death, resignation or incompetence of s Trustee, when suy are
so created, of crested by an increase in the number of Trustees, msay be filled by sppointmentby o msjarity of the then
remsining Trustees. Independent Trustees will be nominated by the other Independent Trustees, Trustees msay be
removed by the affirmative vote of 8 majority of the outstanding Units of Beneficial Interest entitled to vote; sny

by a msjority




vacancies 50 created may be filled By the Unitholders, end if not done so within thirty (30) days of removel, then by
sppointment by & mejority of the remaining Trustees. , ,

The Trustees &lso are empowered to sclect a registered egent, sppoint committees, including &n executive
committee; or to authorize any one or more Trustees, officers, egents, commitiees of Trustees or the Trustor to exercise -

such powers of the Trustees as do not require s vote of the mejority of the Trustees.
Itis cxprissly sgreed and understood that Trustor may designate itselfas beneficiary entitled to purchase Umts ’
of Beneficial Interest when paid for by Trustor hereunder. . - '

The tots] number of Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) representing the entire beneficia) interest in this real
estste investment trust as described berein shall be Fifty Thousand (50,000). An arbitrary initial price has been

esteblished at $100.00 per Unit of Beaeficial Interest (Share),

The Units of Bentficial Interest (Shares) of the Trust arc of one class without per value, There is a limit
(50,000 Shares) on the number of Sharcs that may be issued. All Shares participate equally in dividends and
distributions when and as declared by the Trustees and in net assets upon liquidstion. The Units of Beneficial Interest
offered hereby will be fully paid and non-sssesssble by the Trust upon issuance and will have no preference,
conversion, exchange, pre-emptive or redemption rights. . S

) The Units of Beneficiz] Interest are transfersble in the same manner &5 are shares of a North Dakots business
corporation and shall be subject to the same rights, privileges, obligstions, and duties as are shares of common cepital
stock of a North Dakote domestic business corporstion formed under Chspter 10-19.1 of the North Dakote Century

Code to every reasonsble and practicsble extent.

With respect to thc clection of Trustees, the Shares hsve cumulstive voting rights which allow ea;:_h iJnithoI&la
or Beneficiary one vote in person or by written proxy for each Unit registered in their name for as many pcrsom a5

there are Trustees to be clected. :
Itis further expressly agreed end understood that any of the forcgoiﬁg beneficiaries may sell, transfer, assign,

or giv;rc any Units of Beneficial Interest e, she or it msy hold, and this power #nd right may also be exercised by
subsequent beneficiaries, end the Trustees agree to issue an scknowledgment Jetter reflecting all such transsctions as

It is understood and sgreed between the parties hereto, end by the investors, beneficiaries or any other person
or persons who may become entitled 1o any interest under this real estate investment trust, that the interest of any

beneficiary hereunder shall consist solcly of a power of dircction to deal with the title to said property and to assign -
management and control of szid Trust property to its Jawfully elected and/or eppointed Board of Trustees as hereinafter
provided, and the right 0 receive the proceeds from rental and from mortgages, seles or other disposition of said
premises, and that suchright in the avails of ssid property shall be decmed to be personal property and may be readily
assigned and freely transferred as such; that in case of the death of any beneficiary hereunder during the existence of
this Trust, his, ber, or their rights and interests hereunder shall, except as herein otherwise specifically provided, pass
0 his, her, or their personal representatives and not to his, her or their heirs-at-law; and thet no beneficiary now has,
and that no beneficiary hereunder at any time shall have, any right, title, or interest in or to any portion of ssid real
estste s such, cither legel or equitsble, but only & beneficial interest in the carnings, avails and proceeds es sforessid,
The desth of any beneficiary hereunder shall not terminste the Trust nor in eny manner effect the powers of the

Trustees hereunder, No essignment of any beneficis] interest hereunder shsll be binding on the Trustees until the

original of 8 valid and previously authenticsted duplicate thereof shall be filed with and scoepted by the Trustees and

3~
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2l sssignments not filed with end accepted by the Trustees shell be void s to all' subsequent assignees or purchasers

without notice.

This agreement shell be construed as not imposing eny direct obligetion on the Trustees but rather upon the'

- Advisor to file any &nd all income, profit or cther-tax reports cr schedules, it being expressly understood thot the
beneficiaries from time to time will individually elso meke their required reports end pay any and ) taxes required
with respect to the camings, rents, aveils and proceeds of said rezl estate or growing out of their interest under this

Trust sgreement, similar to the investor/bencficiaries.

Specific Trust Provisions snd' Conditiong

This Amended and Restated Declarstion of Trust governs its opcretions, and it has been reviewed and
unanimously spproved by the Trustees as is evidenced by. their sttesting hereto with and affixing their signstures

bereto. |
Registered Office snd Agent. This Real Estate Investment Trust will not engage in any business untl it has
estsblished 8 registered office and 2 registered sgent for service of process as follows: .

A registered office, which need not be the same as the principal quec of business or ﬂ;e

a.
principel executive office of the real estate investment trust.

b.  Ari sgent for service of process on the resl estste investment trust, The agent must be an
individual resident of this stste, 8 domestic corporztion, 8 domestic limited lisbility company,
& foreign corporation, or a foreign limited lisbility company suthorized to do business in this
sate. . bt ‘

This Real Estate Investment Trust shel] elso register with the North Dakote Secretary of State:by submitting
an spplicetion signed by one of the Trustees s0 as to comply with Title 10 of the North Dekota Century Code relating

to resl estste invcsuncyt trusts.

Unitbolder Meetings. Annusl meetings will be held by June 30 in each yuir immedistely following the close

of the last calendar year beginning in 1998, The Trust may provide 8 proxy ststement in connection with the annual
meeting. Specisl mectings of the Unijtholders msy be czlled by the Cheirman of the Trustees, by a msjority of the

Trustees or by 8 majority of the Independent Trustees, and shall be called by an officer of the Trust upan written
request of Unitholders holding in the aggregate not less than 10% of the outstanding Units of the Trust entitled to vote
st such mecting. Upon receipt of s written request, cither in person or by mail, steting the purpose(s) of the mi:cting,
the Sponsor shall provide &ll Unitholders within ten deys sfter receipt of said request, written notice, either in person
or by mil, of » mecting end the purpose of such meeting to be held on & dste not less than fifteen nor more than sixty
days sfier the distribution of such notice, st & time and place specified in the request, or if none is specified, st a time

and plsce convenient to Unitholders. Atany meeting, 8 Unitholder is entitled to one vote for cach Unit of Bencficial -

Interest owned upon all matters submitted to the Unitholders for a vote.

. Reports to Unitbolders. The Trust shsll cause to be prepared and mziled or delivered to each Unitholder as
of 8 record dste sfier the end of the fiscal year and each holder of other publicly held securities of the Trust within 120
dsys sfier the end of the fiscal year to which it rclates an annusl report for esch fiscal year.ending afier the initial
public offering of its securities which shall include; (e) financiel statements prepared in accordance with generally
sccepted accounting principles which are sudited and reported on by independent certified public eccountants; (b) the
ratio of the costs of raising czpital during the period to the capital rzised; (c) the sggregate amount of advisory fees
and the sggregste amount of other fees paid to the Advisor and any sffiliste of the Advisor by the Trust and including

4—




fees or charges paid to the Advisor and any sfiliste of the Advisor by third partics doing business with the Trust; (d)
the 10ts] operating expenses of the Trust, stated as & percentage of aversge invested assets and as a percentage of its
net income; (¢) 2 report from the Independent Trustees that the policies being followed by the Trust are in the best
interests of jts Unitholders end the basis for such determinstion; end (f) separetely stated, full disclosure of all materia]l
terms, fectors, end circumsiences surrounding any end ell tinsections invelving the Trust, Trustees, Advisors,
Sponsors and any Affilistes thereof occurring in the year for which the ennus] report is made. Independent Trustees
shall be specifically charged with s duty to examine and comment in the report on the faimess of such transactions,

" Appreiss) of Res) Property, The consideration peid for rezl property scquired by the Trust shall ordinarily
be based on the feir market vzlue of the property as determined by & mejority of the Trustees, In cases in whicha
mejority of the Independent Trustees so determine, and in &l cases in Which assets are acquired from the Advisors,
Trustees, Sponsors or Affilisies thereof, such fair merket velue shall be as determined by an Independent Expert

sclected by the Independent Trustees, :

Trapssctions with Affilistes. The Trustees occupy 8 fiduciary reletionship with respect to transections
‘entered into with the Trust. The Trust will not engsge in transsctions with any Trustee, officer, sponsar, Trustor, or
any sffilistes of such persons, except to the extent that each such transaction has, efier disclosure of such sffilistion,
‘been spproved by the sffimstive vote of & mejority of the Independent Trustees not affilisted with & person who is
g party to the transsction, and: (1) The transaction is feir andreasonsble to the Trust and its Unitholders; (2) The terms
of such transaction are &t Jeast as favorzble as the terms of any compareble transsctions made on an arms'-length basis -
and known to the Trustees; (3) The tota] considerstion is not in excess of the value of the property being a¢quired, if
&n scquisition is involved, as determined by the Board of Trustecs; (4) Payments to the Trustar, its sffilistes and the
Trustees for services rendered in 8 capecity other than that as Trustor or Trustee may only be msde upon a
determinstion by the Independent Trustees that: (s) The compensetion is not in excess of their compensstion peid for -
any comparzble services; &nd (b) The compensation is not grester than the charges for comparsble services sveilable
from others who arc competent and not affiliated with any of the parties involved. In sddition, the following

limitstions shall epply:

A.  The Trust shell not purchase property from the Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or sffilistes thereof
unless & majority of the Trustees (including & mejority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such
transsction epprove the transaction as being fair and rcasonable to the Trust and st & price to the Trust no greater than

the purchase price o development cost of the ssset to such Sponsor, Trustor, Trustee or Affiliate thereof, or if the price
to the Trust is in excess of such velue as determined by the Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such

excess exists and sich excess is reasonsble, '

B. The Trust shall not sell property to a Sponsar, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof, without the
approval of s majority of the Trustees (including & msjority of the Independent Trustees), .

) C The Trust msy obtein loans from & Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof, with the
approval of 8 mejority of the Trustees (including 8 mejority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in *

such transaction as long as they 2pprove the transaction as being fair, competitive, and commercially reasonsble and

no Jess favorable to the Trust than Joans between unsffilisted lenders and borrowers under the same circumnstances,

D. The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with & Sponsor, Trustor, eny Trustee, or affilistes thereof,
unless 8 msjority of Trustees (including & majority of the Independent Trustecs) not otherwise interested in such
transaction spprove the transaction &s being feir and reasonzble to the Trust and as being on substantially the same
terms and conditions as those reccived by the other joint venturers.
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E. ‘When & Sponsor, Trustor, eny Trustee or &ffilietes thereof heve sponsored other investment programs
with similar investment objectives which have investment funds availsble 2t the szme time as the Trust, the Trust's .
Prospectus shall describe & reasonsble method by which properties are elloczted to the competing investment entities,
It shsll be the duty of the Trustees (including the Independent Trustees) to sssure such method is applied fairly to the

F. All other trensactions between the Trust end & Sponsor, Trustor, eny Trustec or affilistes thereof, shall

require approval by & mejority of the Trustees (including & mejority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise
interested in such transzction as being feif and reasonsble to the Trust and on the terms and conditions not Jess

fevorzble to the Trust then those &vaileble from unaffilisted third parties. :

. Ipvestment 3nd Otber Restrictions. The Trust will not engage in any of the following investment practices
or sctivities: (1) invest in commodities or commodity future contracts; (2) invest more than ten percent (10%) of its
tots] esscts in unimproved resl property or indebtedness secured by & rezl estate mortgage loan on wnimproved real |
property; "unimproved property” means property which has the following charscteristics () an equity interest in
operty which was not scquired for the purpose of producing rents] or other opersting income, (i) has no development
or construction in process on such land, and (iii) no development or construction on such land is planned in good faith
to commence within one year; (3) engage in any short sale; (4) borrow on an unsccured basis if such borrowings will
result in an assct coverage of less than three hundred percent (300%); "sssct coverage,” means the retio which the val
of the total asscts of the Trust, less a1l lizbilitics and indebtedness except indebtedness for unsecured i
reserve for deprecistion and emoitization, bears to the eggregate smount of all unsecured borrowings of the Trust; (5)
engege in trading &s compared with investment sctivities; (6) scquire securities in any company holding investments
or engaging in activities prohibited by these restrictions; (7) engege in underwriting or the agency distribution of
. securitics issued by others; () issue equity securities redeemsble 2t the option of the holder; or (9) issue debt securities
unless the historice] debt service coversge (in the most recently completed fiscal year) as adjusted for known changes
js sufficient to properly service the higher level of debt. In addition, the Trust may not incur any indebtedness which
would result in an sggregste amount of indebtedness in excess of three hundred percent (300%) of the Trust's adjusted
net worth. Any excess in borrowing over such 300% level shall be spproved by & mejority of the Independent Trustees
and disclosed to Unitholders in the next quarterly report of the REIT, slong with justification for such excess.
tAdjusted net worth,' means the smount obtained by subtracting the Trust's tota] lisbilities from its total asscts as
sdjusted, but not to include its reserve for deprecistion and emortizstion, and based on figures shown on the Trust's
books in sccordence with gencerally sccepted sccounting principles. The zggregate borrowings, if any, of the Trust,
secured and unsecured, shall be ressonable in relstion to the net asscts of the Trust and shall be reviewed by the

_ Trustees st least amnually.

" Limited Lisbility of Trustees, Trustees and effilistes shsll have no liabili& for eny loss suffered by the Trust
which arises from the sction or insction of them, if they, in good faith determined that their conduct was in the best
interest of the Trust and such conduct did not constitute negligence or misconduct.

Responsibllity of Trustees, Officers snd Agents. No Trustee, officer or agent of the Trust is lisble to the
Trust or to 8 Unitholder, nor is any Trustee, officer or agent lisble to 2ny third persons in connection with the affairs
of the Trust, except as such lisbility may arise from his, her or its own bad feith, willful misfeasance, negligence, or
reckless disregard of his, her or its duties or failure to have scted in good feith in the reasonsble belief that his, her or
jts sction was in the best interests of the Trust. All third persons shall look solely to the Trust property for sstisfaction
of clsims arising in connection with the affeirs of the Trust. With the exceptions stated, s Trustee, officer or agent is
entitled to be indemnified agsinst sl lisbility in connection with the affeirs of the Trust, as is more fully described

below,
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‘Indempificstion of Trustees snd Affilistes, The Trust shell indemnify the Trustee endeffilistes withrespect -
to ections, suits or procecdings or egainst whom & cleim or ligbility is esserted by reason thet he was or is & Trustee
or Affiliste. However, indemnificztion by the Trust will be provided only if sll of the following ere met: (1) The
Trustee has determined, in good feith, that the course of conduct which ceused the loss or lisbility was in the best
interests of the Trust; (2) such lisbility or Joss was not the result of negligence or misconduct by the Trustee or pfTiliate;
end (3) such identification or agreement to hold hermless is recoverable only out of the assets of the Trust and not from
the Unitholders. Indemnification will not be zllowed for sny ligbility imposed by judgment, and costs associated
therewith, including &ttomey’s fecs, arising from or out of s violation of state or federal securities laws associsted with
the offer end sale of Units of Beneficis] Interest (Shares). Indemnificetion will be zllowed for setilements and related
expenses of lawsuits elleging sccurities law violstions, and for expenses incurred in successfully defending such
lswsuits, provided thst & court either: (1) epproves the settlement and finds thet indemmnification of the scttlement and
relsted costs should be made; or (2) spproves indemnificstion of litigstion costs if 8 successful defense is made. Any
sgreement of the Trust providing indemnification of 8 Trustee or Affiliste must be spproved by s msjority of the

Trustecs (including &8 msjority of Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested therein as being fair and reasonsble
to the Trust. In the opinion of the Securities and Exchenge Commission, indemmification for lizbilities arising out of
the Securities Act of 1933 is agsinst public policy end therefore unenforcesble. . .

Possible Unitbolder Lisbility, The Trust is an unincorporated business trust orgenized and registered under

North Dskots law. No individual Unitholder is to be personslly lisble as such for any lizbilities; dcbts or obligations
of, or cleim sgainst, the "real cstate investment trust,” wherever arising, and whether arising before or afier such -
Shareowner beceme the owner or holder of shares thereof. No Unitholder shsll be held to any personsl liability
whatsocver in connection with the affairs of the Trust, and 2l persons shall look solely to the Trust for setisfaction of
cleims of any nature and the Trust shall be solely lisble therefore and resort shall be had solely to the Trust for the
peyment. In respect to tort claims, contract claims where Unitholder lizbility is not negated, claims for taxes and '
certsin statutory lisbilities, it is possible that Unitholders may, in jurisdictions other than North Dekota, be held =~
personelly lisble to the extent that such claims are not setisfied by the Trust. This is becsuse some other jurisdictions
(where the Trust msy scquire property) have not, by specific legisletion or case law, granted limited lisbility to
Unitholders (beneficiaries) of & business trust. ‘In any such event, however, the Unitholder would be entitled to
reimbursement (and indemnity) from the general essets of the Trust. Under the terms of the Amended and Restated
Declarstion of Trust, the Units of Benceficial Interest being offered hereby will not be subject to further calls or
assessments by the Trust. All sgreements of the Trust expressly will include a provision that Unitholders have no
 personal lisbility thercunder. The Trust does not believe thst Unitholders are exposed to eny significant risk, however
because (i) the Trust's assets are expected to be sdequate to meet its obligations, (ii) a1l contract claims will be negated
85 described in the preceding sentence, (iif) Trust mortgages, if any, will be non-recourse; and (iv) the Trust will camry
insurance which the Trust considers sdequste to cover probeble tort cleims. In sddition, if the Trust or its counsel
belicve there is & question of lisbility in any state where the Trust may scquire property, the Trust will likely acquire
suchproperty through 2 wholly-owned rea] estate investment trust subsidiary corporstion or limited lisbility compeny,

and this would further limit or ¢liminste any such possible Unitholder lisbility.

Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned. Onc Unitholder may not, afier the initial public offering of Units,
own in excess of 9.8% of the outstanding Units, The Trustees may prohibit transfer of any Units that would violate
this provisian, and/or redeem offending Units following the redemption provisions next described. The Trustees may

in their discretion issue Units of Beneficial Interest and other securities for cash, property or other consideration on
such terms as they msy deem adviszble. The Trustees are not suthorized to issue more than one class of equity
securities, which arc herewith designated Units of Beneficial-Interest (Shares). - _

Certsin Trsnsfer Restrictions-Redemptions. For the Trust to quslify as & real estste investment trust under
the Interna] Revenue Code in any taxsble year, not more then fifty pereent (50%) of its outstanding Shares may be
owned directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals (determined with the spplication of certain attribution rules)

y




N W T

at any time during the Jast half of any texeble year. In order thet the Trust will .
the Trust's tax stafus &8 reel estate invcstmymt trust, the Trustees have thcn;c\::i:;:! 2:‘?;“;:2‘20 preserve
Reststed Dcslarﬁﬁon of Trust to prohibit the trensfer of and/or redeem & sufficient number of Units cnded 'and
manner dccmcd appropnatc‘ by the Trustees to meintsin or bring the ownerchip of Units into conf , _sc\cc}ed ma
requircments. The redemption price will be the feir market velue &5 reflected in the latest market ormity with fuct
quotations erc ﬁvaﬂabk,'as determined in good fith by the Trustees. The holder of Units callei: fquﬁnons,.or, s
cease to be entitled to distibutions, voting rights and other benefits with respect such Units ex o t ﬂfmpb;n shal ]
The cffect of these requirements is to limit Oanhipzj‘pthc Gnr:fs ;;::?;

psymentofthe purcha.st price for the Units.
of the five largest Unitholders to no more than 9.8% of the outstsnding Units per holder including certain familys

members snd other persons under eppliceble Code stiribution rovisions, T

. . . (o] N
meintenance of STI'IBH Umtho]f]cr accounts thst would be uncconofnical for the T, pn:'omt tb; c:;adbhsh‘mcz.n and
Trustees may r?smct u:ansx'crs into (following the transfer prohibition and redemption vais:'xmn o rglamtam, the=
redecm the Units held in small lot (initially four Shares or less) and fractional share acco 0 escribed) o

on of Trust. The Trust will continue, unless sooner termingted b siority : .

on of twenty-one (21) years sfier the death of the last survivor o)f{' ;T:L?:igalv:n‘::ii?r: Ufflt!hthdders,

ed the Declaretion of Trust. However, the Trustees expect that they will be ofthe ofdoarcl
rocess . properties and distribute the sale proceeds (efier provision for psyment 8?3: o

lisbilities) to Umthol.dcns on & time schedule and in & manner that, in the Trustee's business jud yment O '.l‘nm's

best return to the Unitholders. In all events, this Trust shell terminate when and iffcquiredlin fmcm will P"?Vlde the

Dakots lsw and shell be unsfiected by any rule sgainst perpetuitics. The Trust shall not extend beyom?plinﬁ

permitied by law, but shall terminate at the expiretion of such period. -

Dursti
unti] the expirati
of Trustees who have sign

rocess to scll the Trusts

Unitholders may, stany time, by & vote of Unitholders holding o

. . 3 g ot least s mejority of the outstandi .

to terminste the Trust and direct the Trustecs to wind up and settle the Trust's &ffairs, Tiquidate TdmgUmts clect
distribute the net proceeds to the Unitholders of record. ’ the Trust's assets endl

nts. The Amended and Reststed Declarstion of Trust ma .

Unitholders holding s mejority of the outstanding Units of Beneficial Intcrcsty(g;:rr:scfd]:da:)éi? affirmative vote of
Trustees (including 8 majority of the Independent Trustecs) may, without the spproval of the U:?t'h ] ;gajonty of the
smendment to the Amended and Reststed Declaration of Trust which the Trustees determine in ""oo;“: edopt any
necessary 10 “:°nf°"“ to the requirements of the federa] tax law provisions for real estate in\restm8 feith to be
requircments imposed by any state securities regulstor and any other epplicable laws or re gulati‘dn:m trusts, or any/

Amendme

otal Operating Expenses. The Amended and Rcstated'Dccimﬁon of Trust provides that;

Limitstion on T
subject to the conditions described in the following paragraph, the Totsl Operating Expenses

1o the €] _ v )4 f
exceed in any fiscal year the greater of two percent (2%) of the Average Invested Assets of the T:xstﬂ: Tnm Sl::lix
year of twenty-five percent (25%) of the Trust's Net Income during such fiscal year. : Hre R

dent Trustees may determine thst & higher level of Total Operstin s
days efier the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for wlﬁchgrﬁo’;ﬂm’“ l:ijnl:hﬁed for m;cl:
pwelve (12) months then ended) exceed both two percent (2%) of Aversge Invested Asscts and twenty-fi o
(25%) of Net Income & described sbove, the Amended and Restated Declarztion of Trust hereby tyc; vte}:m
shall be sent to the Unitholders 8 writien disclosure of such fact including en explanztion of ﬂxpc?;;:‘lu:f t t}m
Board of Trustees. In the event the Total Opereting Expenses exceed the limitstions described above)m‘;f::

conclude thst such excess was justified then, within sixty (60) deys afier the end of the Trust"s

Trustees arc unsble to
fiscal year, the Trustor shall reimburse the Trust the amount by which the Total Opcrating Expenses paid or inc

by the Trust exceed the limitation.

The Indepen
sod. Within sixty (60)




: Oversigbt spd Compensstion of the Advisor. 1t shall be the duty of the Trustees to evaluste the performence
of the Advisor before entering into or renewing en advisory contrect. The criterie used in such eveluation shal] be
reflected in the minutes of such meeting, Esch contract for the services of en Advisor entered into by the Trustees shall
heve & 1erm-of no more than one year. Esch sdvisory contract shell be terminzble by & mejority of the Independent
Trustees, or the Advisor on sixty-( 60) dsys writien netice without cause or penalty. In the event of the terminstion
of such contract, the Advisor will cooperste with the Trust end tzke 1l ressonzble steps requested to essist the Trustees
in making an orderly transition of the sdvisory function. The Independent Trustees shell determine from time to time
snd at least annuslly thet the compensstion which the Trust contrects to psy to the Advisor is reasonsble in relation
to the neture and guslity of scrvices performed and that such compensstion is within the limits prescribed by this
Amended and Restated Declarstion of Trust. The Independent Trustees shall slso supervise the performance of the
Advisor and the compensation pzid to it by the Trust to determine thst the provisions of such contract sre being carried
out. Each such determinstion shall be based on the factors set forth below and &]) other factors such Independent

Trustees may decm relevant and the findings of such Trustees on each of such factors shall be recorded in the minutes
of the Trustees: (1) The size of the advisory fee in relstion to the size, composition and profitebility of the portfolio
of the Trust: (2) the success of the Advisor in generating opportunities that mecet the investment objectives of the Trust
(3) the rates charged to other REITs end to investors other than REITs by sdvisors performing similar serviocs; (4)
sdditional revenues reslized by the Advisor and any Affiliste through their relstionship with the Trust, including loen
sdministration, underwriting or broker commissions, servicing, engincering, inspection and other fees, whether paid
by the Trust or by others with whom the Trust does business; (S) the quelity end extent of service and advice furnished
by the Advisor; (€) the performance of the nvestment portfolio of ‘the Trust, including income, conservetion or
gpprecistion of cspital, frequency of problem investments and competence in dealing with distress situstions: (7) the
quslity of the portfolio of the Trust in relstionship to the investments genersted by the Advisor for its own account,

Roll-Ups. The Trust shall not engage in a roll-up trensaction.

Access to Records. Any Unitholder and any designsted representative thereof shall be permitted sccess to
all records of the Trust 8t ell reasonsble times, snd msy inspect end copy any of them. Inspection of the Trust books
and records-by the sdministrator shall be provided upon reasonable notice and during normal business hours. An
slphsbetica] list of the names, addresses, snd telephone numbers of the Unitholders of the Trust slong with the number
of Units held by cach of them (the “Unitholder List”) shall bc meintained s part of the books and records of the Trust
and-shall be aveilable for inspection by any Unitholder or the Unitholder’s designated agent st the home office of the
Trust upon the request of the Unitholder. The Unitholder List shall be updated st least quarterly to reflect changes in
the informstion contsined therein. A copy of the Unitholder List shall be meiled to any Unitholder requesting the
Unitholder List within ten deys of the request. The copy of the Unitholder List shsll be printed in alphabetical ordes,
on white paper, and in & readily readsble type size (in no event smaller than 10-point type), A reasonsble charge for

copy work maybechargedbythe’l‘nut.. .
Voting of Sbsres Owned by Trustees and the Trustor. The Trustor and Trustees and their aﬂili;tes may

not vote or comment on matters submitted to Unitholders regarding removal of the Trustor, the Trustees or their
efTilistes, or regarding any transsction between the Trust and any of them.

Glosssry of Terms, The definition of terms used in this Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust are set forth

below.

Acquisition Expenses, Expenses including but not limited to Jegal fees and expenses, travel and
communications expenses, costs of appraisals, non-refundable option payments on property not scquired,
sccounting fees and expenses, title insurance, and miscellancous expenses related o selection and
acquisition of properties, whether or not acquired. ' ,
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Acquisition Fee, The tota] of &ll fees nd commissions pzid by any party to any paity in connection
with making or mvcslmg in mortgage loans or the purchase, dcvc]opmcnt or construction of property
by & REIT, Included in the computetion of such fees or commissions shall be any real estate
commission, sclection fee, development fee, construction fee, nonrecurring management fee, loan fees
or points or ariy-fec of & similar nature, however designated. Excluded shall be dcvelopmcut fees und
construction fees paid to persons not affilisted with the sponsor in connccnon with the actual

development and construction of & project.

Advisor. Any person appomtcd cmp]oycd or contracied with by the Trustees under the provisions of
the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust; and the person(s) or entity responsible for directing or

performing the day-to-dsy business ffairs of the Trust, mcludmg ] pcrson or entity to which an Advisor
subcontracts substantially all such functions.

Aﬂ'lisu Affiliste means any person (8) directly or indircctly owning, contmllmg or holdmg, with
power 1o vote ten percent or more of the outstanding voting sccurities of such other person; (b) any
person ten pereent or more of whose outstanding voting securities are directly or mdxrect}y owned,
controlled, or held, with power to vote, by such other person; (c) eny person directly or indirectly
controlling, controlled by or under common control with such other person; (d) any executive officer,
director, trustec or general partner of such other person; or (¢) any legel entity for wl'nch such person acts
&s an excecutive ofﬁccr, directar, trustee or general partner.

A pprslsal. The consideration paid for res property ecquired by the Trust wiil ordinarily be based on

the fair market value of the property as detenmined by 8 majonty of the Trustees, In cases in whicha
majority of Independent Trustees so determine, and in all cases in which assets are acquired from the
Advisor, any Trustee, Sponsor or Affilistes, such fair market velue shall be dctcrmmed by the

Independent Trustees,

Aversge Invested Assets. For any pcnod the average of the sggregate book value of the essets of the
Trust invested, directly or indirectly, in equity interests in and loans secured by real estste, before
reserved for deprecistion or bad debts or similar non-cash reserves, computed by taking the sverage of

such values st the end of each month during such period.

Cssh From Operstions. Cash flow gcncrated from operetions (including taxsble income and
nontaxsble cash flow) exclusive of Cash From Sale or Financing of Propcmes. o

Cssh From Ssle or Flnsnclng of Properties. Net cash reslized by the Trust (i) from the sale or
disposition of property (afier retirement of zppliceble sccured debt, if any) and (if) from mortgage

" financing of Trust propertics, afier payment of all related transaction expenses.

Common Shares or Units., Units of Bcp;ﬁcial Interest (Shm) in the Trust.

Competitive Res] Estste Commission. Thatreal estate or brokcragc commission paid for the purchase
or sale of 8 property which is reasonzble, cuslomary and competitive in'light of the size, type and

Jocstion of such property.

Contract Price for the Property. The amount actuslly paid or zllocated to the purchase, development,
construction or improvement of a property exclusive of Acquisition Fees and Acquisition Expenses, -

Amended snd Reststed Declarstion of Trust. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, as
amcnded and/or amended and restated from time to time., .
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Independent Expert. A person with no mzteria] current or prior business or. personal reletionship with
the Advisor or Trustee who is engaged to & substantia] extent in the business of rendering opinions

regarding the vzlue of assets of the type held by the REIT.

Independent Trustees, T'hc-']»'rustécs of the Trust who arc not associated and have not been associated
within the last two years, directly or indirectly, with the Sponsor or Advisor of the Trust. A Trustee shall™ .
be deemed to be associated with the Sponsor or Advisor if he or she: (i) owns an interest in the Sponsor,

Advisor, or any of their Affiliates; or (ii) is employed by the Sponsor, Advisor or any of their Affiliates;

or (iii)is an officer or director of the Sponsor, Advisor, or eny of their Affilistes; or (iv) performs

services, other than as a Trustee, for the Trust; or (v) is & Trustee for more than three REITS organized
by the Sponsor or advised by the Advisor; or (vi) has any material business or professional relationship

with the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of their Affilistes. B

For purposes-of determining whether or not the business or professional relationship is material, the
gross revenue derived by, the prospective Independent Trustee from the Sponsor and Advisor and
Affilistes shall be decmed material per se if it exceeds 5% of the prospective Independent Trustee’s:
(i) annual gross revenue, derived from &ll sources, during either of the last two years; or (ii) net waorth, .

on 8 fair market value basis.
An indirect relationship shall include circumstances in which a8 Trustee’s spouse, parents, children, .
siblings, mothers-or-fathers-in-law, sons-or daughters-in-law, or brothers-or-sisters-in-law is or has been

associated with the Sponsor, Advisar, any of their Affiliates, or the Trust, :

" Invested Assets. For any period, the current market velue of the assets of the Trust invested, directly
or indirectly, in real estste assets as defined in the REIT Provisions of the Code, before reserves for

deprecistion or bad debts or other similar non-cash reserves.
Leversge. The aggregate amount of indebtedness of the Trust for money borrowed (including purchase
moncy mortgage Joans) outstanding st any time, both secured and unsecured.

NASAA Res! Estste Investment Trust Guidelines. The Real Estate Investment Trust Statement of
Policy edopted by the North American Securities Administrators Associstian, Inc,

Net Assets. The total assets (other than intangibles) at cost before deducting depreciation or other non-
cash reserves less total lizbilities, calculsted st Jeast quarterly on & basis consistently applied.

Net Income, For any period, total revenues pplicable to such period, less the expenses applicable to
such period other than additions to reserves for deprecistion or bad debts or other similsr non-cash
reserves, If the Advisor receives an incentive fee, Net Income, for purposes of calculsting Total

Opereting Expenses shall exclude the gain from the sale of the Trust's essets,

Orgsnlzstion snd Offering Expenses. All expenses incurred by and 1o be paid from the assets of the
Trust in connection with and in preparing the Trust for registration and subsequently offering and
distributing it to the public, including, but not limited to, total underwriting and brokerage discounts and
commissions (including fees of the underwriter’s attomeys), expenses for printing, engreving, mailing,
salaries of employees while engaged in sales activity, charges of transfer agents, registrars, trustees,
escrow holders, depositories, experts, expenses of qualification of the sale of the securities under Federal

and State lsws, including taxes and fees, accounts’ and sttorneys’ fees.
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- REIT; (iif) Sponsor or Advisor compensation; (iv) the

Offering Circulsr, Offering Circular shell have the mezning givento the term “prospectus”™ by Section

2(a)(10) of the Securities Act of 1933, including 2 preliminary prospectus; provided, however, that such

term &s used herein shall zlso include 8 prospectus s described in Rule 256 of the General Rules and
ffering, any document by

Regulations under the Securities Act of 1933, or in the case of an intrastate o
~whalever name-known;utilized for the purpose of offering-and-sclling-securities 4o the-publie, -

Rea) Estste Jnvestment Trust (’REIT) A corporation, trust or association (other than g real estate .
syndicstion) which is engzged primarily in investing in equity interests in real estate (including fee
ownership and Jeaschold interests), in an UPREIT, or in Joans secured by real estate or any combination

thereof,

REIT Provisions of the Interns] Revenve Code. Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue
Codec of 1986, as now enacted or hereafier amended, or successor stetutes, and regulations and rulings
promulgated thereunder, ' : o

Roll-Up. A transaction involving the acquisition, merget, conversion, or consolidation cither di

or indirectly of the REIT and the issuance of securities of s Roll-Up entity. Such term does not include
(8) 8 transaction involving sccurities of the REIT that have been for at Jeast 12 months listed on a
national securities exchange or traded through the National Associstion of Securities Dealers Automated
Quotstion Nations] Market System; or (b) & transaction involving the conversion to corporate, trust, ar A
associstion form of only the REIT if, as & consequence of the transaction there will be no significant
adverse change in any of the following (i) Sharcholders® voting rights; (i5) the term of existence of the
RETT’s investment objectives, .

Roll-Up Entity, A partnership, real.estate investment trust, corporetion, trust or other entity that would
be crested or would survive afier the successful completion of & proposed Roll-Up transaction. :
Securities Regulator(s). The official or agency administering the various stste and federal securities
laws. : .
Shsres. Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) in the Trust,

Sponsor. Any person directly or indirectly instrumental in organizing the Trust, wholly or in part, or
any person who will manage or participste in the menagement of the Trust, and any Affiliate of any such
person, but this does not include (i) a person whose only relstionship with the Trust is that of an
independent property manager, whose only compensation is as such, and (i7) wholly independent third
parties such as ettomeys, sccountants and underwriters whose only compensation is for professional
services. A person may also be deemed & Sponsor of the REIT by (&) taking the injtistive, directly or
indirectly, in founding or organizing the business or enterprise of the REIT; cither 2lone or in
conjunction with one or more other persons; (b) receiving & material participetion in the REIT in
connection with the founding or organizing of the business of the REIT, in considerstion of services or
propenty, or both services and property; (c) hsving & substantial number of relationships and contacts
with the RETT; (d) possessing significant rights to control REIT properties; (¢) receiving fees for
providing services to the REIT which are peid on & basis that is not customary in the industry; or @
providing goods or services to the REIT on a basis which was not negotiated at arms length. with the

REIT.
Stage Obe Investment. That portion of the initia] capitslizstion of the Trust contributed by the
individugls who were elected es the initial organizing Board of Trustees. '
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Tots] Opersting Expenses. Aggregate expenses of every character paid or incurred by the Trust as
determined under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, including Advisors’ fees, but excluding:
(2) the expenses of reising capitz such as organization and offering expenses, legal, sudit, accounting,
underwriting, brokerage, listing, registration and other fees, printed and other such expenses, -and tax
-mime eotime -~ inCUITEd.in connection with the itsuance, distibution, transfer, registration, znd stock-exchange listing
of the Trust's Units; (b) interest payments; (c) taxes; (d) non-cash expenditures such as deprecistion,
amortization and bad debt reserves; (¢) incentive fees paid in compliance with the Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust; () scquisition fees, acquisition expenses, real estste commissions on
resale of property and other expenses connected with the scquisition, disposition, and ownership of real
estate interests, mortgage Joans, or other property, (such as the costs of foreclosure, insurance premiums,

legal services, maintenance, repair, and improvement of property).

Trust. The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.

- Trustees, As of any particular time, Trustees holding office &t such time, whether they be the initial
Trustees or additional or successar Trustees. '
Uninvesfed Assets. The current book value of gross assets of the Trust other than Invested Assets,

Unitbolders. As of any panicul'a.r time, 21 holders of record of outstanding Units of Beneficial Interest
(Shares) at such time.

UPREIT. An umbrells pertnership resl estate investment tnist is a REIT which holds all or
substantially a1l of its properties through an opersting partnership in which the REIT holds en interest,

This Trust Agreement need not be pleced on record in the Register of Deeds office of the county in which the - .-
Jend is situsted or clsewhere; however, the recording of the same shsll not be cons:flcrcd a5 notice of the rights of any
hereundex, derogatory to the title or powers of said Trustees. This Trust intends to register pursuant to the .

prl ovisions of Chepter 30.1-32 N.D.C.C. in Csss County, North Dzkots, and in eccordance with Title 10 (HB. 1392)
with the North Dakots Secretary of State. |

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Trustor end each named Trustee hereto ha
opposite esch of their signatures executed and scaled this agreement. 4

TRUSTOR:
Dskota REIT Mansgement, Inc.

wmﬂ:edﬂymdywsdfmth

7';(' - 00

Dated:
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
) ss.

COUNTYA OF BAM _ )
Onthe_2¢__dsyof _Sec? 2000, before me, & Notary Public in nd for ssid County and State,

personally gppearcd George A, Gzukler, to me known to be the President of Dskots REIT Msnagement, Inc,, the

corporstion that is described in and thst executed the foregoing Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, and

acknowledged to me thet such corporation executed the same. ‘
Y A

(SEAL) Notary Public
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
. COUNTY OF BARNES ) -

Onthe_2t__dayof_Seob 2000, before me, s Notary Public in and for seid County and State,

pcrsorialb' sor ] Ge?rg'e A. Gﬁ:kler, to me known to be onc of the:-nemed Trustees of Dakota Rea) Estate
Investment Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended and Restated Declarstion of Trust,

and scknowledged to me that he exccute the same of his own free will,

MSP.KNM (/A}»«: (Cﬂ L=

Notary Pubic, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
My Commasion Expres JRY 10, 2004

Notary Public

(SEAL)

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) :
3.

COUNTY OF BARNES )
Onthe_26__dsyof_Sep b 2000, before me, 2 Notary Public in end for ssid County and State,

personelly appeared Ray Braun, to me known 1o be one of the named Trustees of Dskota Resl Estate Investment
Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended and Reststed Declaration of Trust, and

scknowledged to me that he execute the same of his own free will,

[M JAMES P, KNUTSON M ﬁw .
My Commssion . 0

Notary Public

(SEAL)
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
)ss.

COUNTY OF WILLIAMS )

, 2000, be fore sue, & Notary Public in snd for said County and State,

: ~Onthe =% day of Sewd
- personslly eppesred Bradley C. fsy, to me known to be one of the named Trustees of Dskots Resl Estste
Investment Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended and Reststed Declarstion of Trust,

and scknowledged to me that he execute the same of his own free will,

JAHES FRNUTSON |
&mﬂﬁﬁs STATE OF NORTH mxﬁ Z/M lof;?“‘t""

(SEAL) Y0 | Notary Public
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) :

: 8S.
COUNTY OF BARNES )

Onthe 22 _dayof_Sept 2000, before me, » Notary Public in and for ssid County and State,
pcrsbnally sppearcd Brion ‘Henderson, to me known to be one of the nemed Trustees of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended snd Restated Declmﬁop of Trust, -

and scknowledged to me that he execute the same of his own free will,

[ JAMES B, KNUTSON i . . | 0%,,, ,- ) l .

Notary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
My Commession Expires JLY 10, 2004 | . Notary Public

(SEAL)

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) :
: ) 35,

COUNTY OF BARNES )

Onthe 2L _deyof_Se ot Ests
State, personslly sppeared Dusne Huber, to me known to be one of the nsmed Trustees of Dakota Resl te
Iny es’tmen! Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust,

and scknowledged to me that he exccute the ssme of his own free will.

UA&M(’W

, 2000, before me, a Notery Public in and for ssid County and

JAMES P, KNUTSON
Nty Pubkc, STATE OF NORT :
[ﬁCamm'an Expims ALY ) Dti ;aAum Notary Public

- (SEAL)
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )' .
) ss.

COUNTY OF CASS )

" Onthe 2k __dsyof_Seet
State, personally sppeared Gormsn King, Jr., to me known to be one of the named Trustees of Dakots Resl Estate
Investment Trust, who is described in &nd who exccuted the foregoing Amended end Restated Declaratwn of Trust,

and scknowledged to me that he execute the same of his own free will,

JHES T KNDTSON - |
/"“‘C? 1%“ STATE OF NORTH DaxoTA . J&u b N
“ (/ M Notary Publi
) c

, 2000, before me, & Notary Public in and for seid County and

Expies sy 19 20

(SEAL)

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) )
85.

COUNTY OF BARNES )

Onthe_ 26 _dsyof _Se ot 2000, before me, s Notary Public in and for gaid County and State,
personslly appcarcd Stsp Ryan, to me known to be one of the named Trustees of Dskota Rea) Estste Investment
Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended and Restated Declarstion of Trust, and

aclmowlcdged to me that he cxecutc the. same of his own free will.

JANES F, KNUT - , -
Ndwﬁﬂc swsor nomn DAKOTA "
Commission Expires JULY 10,204 | - : - Notary Public

(SEAL)

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) :
88,

COUNTY OF CASS )

, 2000, bcforc me, &8 Notary Public in and for said County end State,

On the é day of S l—t'}
personally sppearcd Kevin Christiapson, 1o me known to be one of the nemed Trustees of Dakota Resl Estate -
Jnvestment Trust, who is described in end who executed the foregoing Amended end Restated Declarstion of Trust,

and acknowledged to me that he execute the same of his own free will.

gf&f»w‘“% '

Notary Public

JAMES B, KNUT
k""’ Publc, § WE OF NORTH DAKOTA
Expires JULY 10, 2004

(SEAL)
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
: ) ss.
COUNTY OF STUTSMAN C)
_dsyof Segd 2000, before me, 2 Notary Public in and for ssid County and State, © -

- Onthe,‘_%_
personslly sppeared Roy Sheppsrd, to me known to be one of the named Trustees of Dskots Real Estste Investment
Trust, who is described in and who exccuted the foregoing Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, and

acknowledged to me that he execute the same of his own free will,

 JAMES P KNUTSON
kyotary Pubkc, STATE OF NORTH DaKOTA

Commession Expires JULY 1
(SEAL) 0. 2004 Notary Public
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
‘ ) ss.
COUNTY OF CASS )

. Onthe Al dsyof S ‘ﬁ'!‘ , 2000, before me, & Notary Public in and for said County and State,
. . personzlly. appearcd Jeflrey C. Schlossman, to me known to be one of the named Trustees of Dskota Real Estate
Investment Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended and Resteted Declarstion of Trust,

and scknowledged to me that he exccute the same of his own free will,

JAMES P, KNUT o 44, |
[Nwry Pk, STATE OF NONTI Wml ﬁaﬁ/ '
. (SEAL) Commssion Expies JULY 10, 2004 ( ' . Notary Public
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF CASS )

Onthe AL _dsyof ‘S‘J° + , 2000, before me, & Notary Public in and for ssid County and shw, ‘

personally appeared Peter Gugisberg, to me known to be one of the named Trustees of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, who is described in and who executed the foregoing Amended and Restated Declarstion of Trust,

and scknowledged to me that he execute the same of his own free will.

ST (/4@, ! (W

Nolary Putkc, STATE OF NORTH paxg
. T
[ Expires JULY 10, 2004 A

Notary Public

(SEAL)
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RESOLUTION OF THE UNITHOLDERS
OF DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

The Unitholders of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust ("Dakota REIT"), adopted
the following resolution at the annual meeting of Unitholders on the date set forth below:

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Trust of Dakota REIT requires the Trustees to issue
certificates reflecting Units of Beneficial Interest to the investors of Dakota REIT; and

WHEREAS, the Trustees desire to eliminate the requirement of issuing certificates
for such Units of Beneficial Interest and in the alternative propose to adopt a "Certificate
List" to be kept with the records of Dakota REIT, such list to contain the same information
as reflected on a paper certificate;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that the Declaration of Trust be amended
to reflect that Units of Beneficial Interest of Dakota REIT that are issued, sold, transferred,
assigned, or given subsequent to this resolution will be recorded by the Secretary of Dakota
REIT on a Certificate List to be kept with the records of Dakota REIT in lieu of issuance of
certificates for the Units issued, sold, transferred, assigned or given.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

‘The undersigned, as duly elected and acting secretary of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly

authorized and organized meeting of the Unitholders of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
held on June ;ﬁ‘,’ggoo.

Sectetary



RESOLUTION OF THE UNITHOLDERS
OF DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

The Unitholders of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust ("Dakota REIT"), adopted
~ the following resolution at the annual meeting of Unitholders on the date set forth below:

WHEREAS, the Declaration of Trust entered into by the Board of Trustees of Dakota
REIT provides for Trustees to serve annual terms; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees proposes to amend the Declaration of Trust to
provide for staggered, three-year terms of the Trustees, with four Trustees appointed to each

term; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees, in order to accommodate the creation of
staggered, three-year terms for Trustees, with four Trustees appointed to each term, proposes

that the current Trustees be elected to the following, initial terms:

1-year Terms

Brad Fay

Duane Huber

Jeff Schlossman

An as-yet named replacement for Kermit Bye

~ 2-year Terms
Ray Braun

Gorman King, Jr.
Roy Sheppard
Peter Gugisberg

3-vear Terms
Brion Henderson
Stan Ryan

Kevin Christianson
George Gaukler

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that the Declaration of Trust shall be
amended to allow for three-year terms on the Board of Trustees, with four Trustees appointed
to each term. The Trustees shall serve the following initial terms: :

1-vear Terms

Brad Fay

Duane Huber

Jeff Schlossman

An as-yet named replacement for Kermit Bye



2-vear Terms
Ray Braun
Gorman King, Jr.
Roy Sheppard
Peter Gugisberg

3-year Terms
Brion Henderson

Stan Ryan
Kevin Christianson
George Gaukler

After the conclusion of each of the above-stated terms, the Trustees shall be elected
to three-year terms.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned, as duly elected and acting secretary of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly

authorized and orgagized meeting of the Unitholders of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
held on June EE%BZOO.




RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

The Board of Trustees (the "Board") of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
("Dakota REIT"), unanimously adopted the following resolution at a meeting duly
noticed and held on the date set forth below:

Whereas the Minnesota Department of Commerce has mandated changes to the
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust in Order for Trust shares to be eligible for
sale to Minnesota residents; and

Whereas the Board of Trustees believe these changes are necessary requirements
imposed by a state securities regulator.

Therefore, it is RESOLVED, the Board adopts the following amendments to the
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust:

1. The Section entitled “Transactions with Affiliates” shall be amended to
read as follows:

Transactions with Affiliates. The Trustees occupy a fiduciary relationship with respect
to transactions entered into with the Trust. The Trust will not engage in transactions with any
Trustee, officer, sponsor, Trustor, or any affiliates of such persons, except to the extent that each
such transaction had, afier disclosure of such affiliation, been approved by the affirmative vote of
a majority of the Independent Trustees not affiliated with a person who is a party to the
transaction, and: (1) The transaction is fair and reasonable to the Trust and its Unitholders; (2)
The terms of such transaction are at least as favorable as the terms of any comparable
transactions made on an arms’-length; (3) The total consideration is not in excess of the
appraised value of the property being acquired, if an acquisition is involved, as determined by
the Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to the Trustor, its affiliates and the Trustees for services
rendered in a capacity other than that as Trustor or Trustee may only be made upon a
determination by the Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of their
compensation paid for any comparable services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the
charges for comparable services available from others who are competent and not affiliated with
any of the parties involved. In addition, the following limitations shall apply:

2. The Section entitled “Responsibilities of Trustees, Officers and Agents”
shall be amended to read as follows:

Responsibilities of Trustees, Officers and Agents. No Trustee, officer or agent of the
Trust is liable to the Trust or to a Unitholder, nor is any Trustee, officer or agent liable to any
third persons in connection with the affairs of the Trust, except as such liability may arise from
his, her or its own misfeasance or negligence, or failure to have acted in good faith in the
reasonable belief that his, her or its action was in the best interests of the Trust. All third persons
shall look solely to the Trust property for satisfaction of claims arising in connection with the
affairs of the Trust. With the exceptions stated, a Trustee, officer or agent is entitled to be
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indemnified against all liability in connection with the affairs of the Trust, as is more fully
described below.

2. The Section entitled “Access to Records” shall be amended to read as
follows:

Access to Records. Any Unitholder and any designated representative thereof shall be
permitted access to all records of the Trust at all reasonable times, and may inspect and copy any
of them. Inspection of the Trust books and records by the administrator shall be provided upon
reasonable notice and during normal business hours. An alphabetical list of the names,
addresses, and telephone numbers of the Unitholders of the Trust along with the number of Units
held by each of them (the “Unitholder List”) shall be maintained as part of the books and records
of the Trust and shall be available for inspection by any Unitholder or the Unitholder’s
designated agent at the home office of the Trust upon the request of the Unitholder. The
Unitholder List shall be updated at least quarterly to reflect changes in the information contained
therein. A copy of the Unitholder List shall be mailed to any Unitholder requesting the
Unitholder List within ten days of the request. The copy of the Unitholder List shall be printed
in alphabetical order, on white paper, and in readily readable type size (in no event smaller that
10-point type). A reasonable charge for copy work may be charged by the Trust. |

If the Advisor or Trustees neglects or refuses to exhibit, produce, or mail a copy of the
Unitholder List as requested, the Advisor, and the Trustees shall be liable to any Unitholder
requesting the list for the costs, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by that Unitholder for
compelling the production of the Unitholder List, and for actual damages suffered by any
Unitholder by reason of such refusal or neglect. It shall be a defense that the actual purpose and
reason for the requests for inspection or for a copy of the Unitholder List is to secure such list of
Unitholders or other information for the purpose of selling such list or copies thereof, or of using
the same for a commercial purpose other than in the interest of the applicant as a Unitholder
relative to the affairs of the Trust. The Trust may require the Unitholder requesting the
Unitholder List to represent that the list is not requested for a commercial purpose unrelated to
the Unitholder’s interest in the Trust. The remedies provided hereunder to Unitholders
requesting copies of the Unitholder List are in addition to, and shall not in any way limit, other
remedies available to Unitholders under federal law, or the laws of any state.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned, as duly elected and acting secretary of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly
authorized and organized meeting of the Board of Trustees of Dakota Real Estate

Investment Trust held on April 53, 2002.

Secretary




RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

- The Board of Trustees (the "Board") of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
("Dakota REIT"), unanimously adopted the following resolution at a meeting duly
noticed and held on the date set forth below:

RESOLVED, the Board adopts the following plan of Recapitalization:

1. The number of Units of Beneficial Interest ("shares") which Dakota REIT
shall be authorized to issue shall be increased from 50,000 shares to 10,000,000 shares.

2. Each outstanding share, no par value, which Dakota REIT issued prior to
the Effective Date of the Plan shall be changed into and become 20 shares, no par value.

3. Immediately after the Effective Date, Dakota REIT shall issue an additional
19 shares of Dakota REIT (no par value) for each one share held by each unitholder prior
to the Effective Date. Dakota REIT shall cause its records to be updated to reflect the
issuance of additional shares to unitholders. :

4. Following approval of the Plan by unitholders, the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust shall be Amended to read as follows:

The total number of Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) representing the
entire beneficial interest in this real estate investment trust as described herein
shall be Ten Million (10,000,000).

The Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) of the Trust are of one class
without par value. There is a limit (10,000,000 Shares) on the number of Shares
that may be issued. All Shares participate equally in dividends and distributions
when and as declared by the Trustees and in net assets upon liquidation. The
Units of Beneficial Interest offered hereby will be fully paid and non-assessable by
the Trust upon issuance and will have no preference, conversion, exchange, pre-
emptive or redemption rights.

5. The Effective Date of the reclassification is the date it is approved by the
unitholders of Dakota REIT. '




CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned, as duly elected and acting secretary of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly
authorized and organized meeting of ghe Board of Trustees of Dakota Real Estate

Investment Trust held on April & 3 2002.

Secretary




RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

The Board of Trustees (the "Board") of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
("Dakota REIT"), unanimously adopted the following resolution at a meeting duly
noticed and held on the date set forth below:

1. The duly elected President, Treasurer and Executive Vice President of the
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust are authorized by the Trust to sign checks on behalf
of the Trust, withdraw funds from checking accounts, savings accounts or other
depository accounts of the Trust.

2. With the approval of the Board of Trustees, the duly elected President,
Treasurer and Executive Vice President of the Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust are
authorized by the Trust to borrow money, execute notes, sign mortgages and sign
contracts on behalf of the Trust.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned, as duly elected and acting secretary of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a duly
authorized and organized meeting of the Board of Trustees of Dakota Real Estate

Investment Trust held on April 23, 2002. ﬁ

Secretary
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
OFFERING SUMMARY

Date of Price
Invested Record per Share Shares
Public Offering 12/19/2000
Johnson, Michael G 1,944  12/20/2000 120 16.20
Johnson, Patricia 12,676  12/20/2000 120 105.63
Brunner, Richard C/F Jesse 15,000  12/13/2000 120 125.00
Peterson, Alvin & Lillian ‘ 18,210  12/29/2000 120 161.75
Michaels, Claire & Stackhouse, Mary Ann 12,000  01/04/2001 120 100.00
Zoller, James P IRA 14,567  01/11/2001 120 121.39
Schroeder, Cleo 25,000 01/15/2001 120 208.33
Tobolt, Kathy IRA 4,481  01/18/2001 120 37.34
Markel, Mary A 9,785  01/22/2001 120 81.54
Kroll, Viola 25,000 01/29/2001 120 208.33
Kroll, Kenneth & Betty 25,000 01/29/2001 120 208.33
Reule, Roger & Doretta 25,000 01/29/2001 120 208.33
Tobolt, Kathy 12,064  01/29/2001 120 100.53
Michaels, Claire & Stackhouse, Mary Ann 12,000  01/31/2001 120 100.00
Dockter, Carol & Timothy 2,000 01/22/2001 120 16.67
Mudgett, Bret 50,000  03/09/2001 120 416.67
Landeis Family Trust } 25,000 03/08/2001 120 208.33
Dockter, Carol and Tim , 300  03/15/2001 120 2.50
Borchert, Donavon 25,000 03/19/2001 120 208.33
Brewster, James & Fay JTWRS 25,000 03/19/2001 120 208.33
Aurit, Mark IRA 29,485  03/20/2001 120 245.71
Markel, Prent and Mary 250  03/28/2001 120 2.08
Kreiter, Goldie 25,000  04/09/2001 120 208.33
Gonser, Gary SEP IRA : 2,000  04/09/2001 120 16.67
Landblom, James H ~ 5,000 04/12/2001 120 41.67
Becker, Leonard & JoAnn . 25,000 04/30/2001 120 208.33
Zoller, James P IRA 14,567  04/27/2001 120 121.39
Zoller, James P IRA 913  05/04/2001 120 7.61
Dockter, Carol and Tim 300 04/17/2001 - 120 2.50
Markel, Prent and Mary 250 04/17/2001 120 2.08
Johnson, Patricia (West Brand), IRA 2,000  05/08/2001 120 16.67
Johnson, Michael G(West Brand), IRA 2,000 05/08/2001 120 16.67
Peterson, Alvin & Lillian 6,436 - 05/09/2001 120 53.64
Scherr, Ellizabeth A (West Brand, IRA) 24,612  05/10/2001 120 205.10
Schafer, Gene & Donna 6,000  05/22/2001 120 50.00
Buck, Jean (WB, IRA) 25,000 05/17/2001 120 208.33
Murray, Judy (WB, IRA) 23,0568  05/22/2001 120 102.15
Dockter, Carol and Tim 300 05/15/2001 120 2.50
Markel, Prent and Mary 250  05/15/2001 120 2.08
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James 220  05/01/2001 120 1.83
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James 55  05/30/2001 120 0.46
Sayler, Cleaton & Ramona Trust 10,000  06/06/2001 120 83.33
Fuher, Eugene & Mavis 5,000 06/06/2001 120 41.67
Wald, Kathy v 25,000 06/14/2001 120 208.33

Exhibit 3(a)




'DAKOTA REAL ESTATE |
OFFERING SUMMARY

*k

L2

Miller, James & Marie
Peterson, Alvin & Lillian
McDonald, Hilder
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Sayler, Cleaton & Ramona Trust
Ramsdell, Kristi
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Frederick, Travis (West Brand) IRA
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Ulrich, Charies (WestBrand) IRA
Schroeder, Cleo
Scmidt, Herb
Grindberg, George & Carol
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Becker, Leonard & JoAnn
Pfenning, Edward & Erna
Langley, Byron J
Gibb, Robert Jr.
.Slagg, Ernest E Jr.
Krebsbach, Brenda L
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Linnertz, Dennis

Stevens, Kirk J & Mary

Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Total new investments
Dividends Reinvested
Total

NVESTMENT TRUST

Invested
25,141
4,653
9,000
300
250
5,000
20,000
55
300
250
2,000
55
300
250
5,036
7,000
1,000
10,000
55
10,000
- 12,000
12,000
10,000
25,000
2,400
300
150
55
10,000
26,570
300
150
55
772,347
230,184
1,002,531

Date of

Record

06/18/2001
06/25/2001
06/27/2001
06/15/2001
06/15/2001
07/01/2001
07/12/2001
07/01/2001
07/17/2001
07/17/2001
07/26/2001
08/01/2001
08/16/2001
08/16/2001
08/23/2001
08/24/2001
08/27/2001
08/30/2001
08/31/2001
09/06/2001
09/10/2001
09/20/2001
09/25/2001
09/26/2001

09/28/2001

09/15/2001
09/15/2001
09/30/2001
10/09/2001
10/10/2001
10/15/2001
10/15/2001
10/31/2001

Per Dividend reinvestment plan (please additional attachment)

Price
per Share
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120
120

120 -

120
120
120
120
120
120

108

Shares
209.51
38.77
75.00
2.50
2.08
41.67
166.67
0.46
2.50
2.08
16.67
0.46
2.50
2.08
41.96
58.33
8.33
83.33
0.46
83.33
100.00
100.00
83.33
208.33
20.00
2.50
1.25
0.46
83.33
221.42
2.50
1.25
0.46
6,436.22
2.131.33
8,567.55



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust Broker-Dealer
1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108
Fargo, ND 58103

Registered Representative

Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchase of Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares)
of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a North Dakota registered business trust (the “Trust”).

1. Purchase: Terms of Offering. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement and the
Subscriber Certification, Warranties and Representations set forth on the reverse side hereof, the undersigned
irrevocably agrees to purchase Units of Beneficial Interest of the Trust

2. Title. The undersigned desires to take title to The exact spelling of the name(s) under which title to
this interest as follows (check one): the Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) shall be taken
is (please print):
O (a) Individual Ownership
O (b) Joint Tenancy (with right of survivorship)
O (c) Tenancy in Common
O (d) Other Entity Ownership:

3. Dividend Payment Preference. [] Dividends paid in cash. [J Dividends Accepted in Additional Units.

4. Acceptance. Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement and tender of the payment referenced
below shall and does constitute an irrevocable offer to purchase the Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) indicated.

TOTAL UNITS (SHARES) SUBSCRIBED: DOLLAR AMOUNT: $

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

Signature — Individual or in Representative Capacity Signature
[0 Authorized Representative of: [Only if any box (v") above would ordinarily require a
second signature, such as (b) or (¢).]

Dated: Dated:

Please print name (Investor) Please print joint owner’s name (if any)

Street City State ZiP
Front Side

Exhibit 4(a)




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

\NTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

The Subscriber to this Subscription Agreement hereby agrees, represents and certifies:

1. That it is a bona fide resident of the state of North Dakota or Minnesota and is otherwise eligible to
become an owner of Units of Beneficial Interest of DAKOTA REIT.

2. That said Subscriber is either a natural person or other legally recognized entity.

3. That said Subscriber, if a resident of North Dakota, has either (i) a minimum annual gross income
of at least $45,000 and a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of $45,000; or
(ii) a net worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. Assets included in the computation
of net worth may be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor had
during the last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year. This suitability standard shall not apply
to purchases of less than $25,000 of Units of Beneficial Interest in cases where such subscription does not exceed
ten percent (10%) of the Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be calculated exclusive of home, furnishings,
and personal automobiles.

That said Subscriber, if a resident of Minnesota, has either (i) a minimum annual gross income of at least
$60,000 and a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of $60,000; or (ii) a net
worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $225,000. Assets included in the computation of net
worth may be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor had during
the last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year.

4, Subscriber hereby intentionally executes the completed Subscription Agreement, including the
signature page, and by doing so and returning the same to the Trust certifies to the accuracy of the representations
being made herein and further agrees to be bound by all of the provisions of the entire Subscription Agreement.

5. The Sponsor or any person selling these shares on behalf of the Sponsor or the Trust may not
complete a sale of shares to a shareholder until at least five business days after the date the shareholder receives a
final prospectus. The Sponsor or the person designated by the Sponsor shall send each shareholder a confirmation
of his or her purchase.

The Subscriber, by signing below, acknowledges and certifies each of the warranties and representations set
forth above.

Signature of Subscriber

Back Side




PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

Name of Investor

Please complete the following questionnaire fully, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

1.

Name

Business Address

Present occupation or position, indicating period of such practice or employment and field of professional
specialization, if any.

List any business or professional education, including degrees received, if any.

Have you had prior experience in advising clients with respect to investments of this type?

Yes No

List any professional licenses or registrations, including bar admissions, accounting certificates, real estate
brokerage licenses, and SEC or state broker-dealer registrations or licenses held by you.

Describe generally any business, financial, or investment experience that would help you to evaluate the
merits and risks of this investment.

State how long you have known the Investor and in what capacity.

Except as set forth in subparagraph (a) below, neither I nor any of my affiliates have any material relationship
with Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a North Dakota registered business trust (the "Trust"), or any of
its affiliates; no such material relationship has existed at any time during the previous two years; and no such
material relationship is mutually understood to be contemplated.




10.

11.

(a)

(b) If a material relationship is disclosed in subparagraph (a) above, indicate the amount of
compensation received or to be received as a result of such relationship.

In advising the Investor in connection with Investor's prospective investment in the Trust, I will be relying
in part on the Investor's own experience in certain areas.

Yes No

In advising the Investor in connection with the Investor's prospective investment in the Trust, I will be relying
in part on the expertise of an additional Purchaser Representative or Representatives.

Yes No

If "Yes," give the name and address of such additional Representative or Representatives.

Tunderstand that the Trust will be relying on the accuracy and completeness of my response to the foregoing
questions, and I represent and warrant to the Trust as follows: ‘

(i)  Tamacting as Purchaser Representative for the Investor in connection with evaluating the merits and
risks of the prospective investment by the Investor in the Company.

(ii)  The answers to the above questions are true and correct and may be relied upon by the Company in
determining whether the offering in connection with which I have executed this questionnaire is
exempt from registration under Sections 3(b) and 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and Regulation D which has been promulgated thereunder;

(iii)  To the best of my knowledge, the information contained in the Investor's Suitability Questionnaire,
which I have reviewed, is true and correct, and, in my opinion, the Investor is capable of bearing the
economic risk of the proposed investment;

(iv) TIhave received a copy of the Trust's Offering Circular dated , and have reviewed
the same with the Investor.

(v) The representations, warranties and acknowledgments made by the Investor in his Subscription
Agreement which pertain to me are true and correct, and those which pertain to the Investor, to the
best of my knowledge, are true and correct;

(vi) 1am not an affiliate of the Trust or any of its Affiliates;

.-



(vii) Thave disclosed to the Investor in writing any material relationship which I have with the Trust or
its Affiliates disclosed in answer to Question 8 above; and

(viii) I personally (or together with the Investor or the additional Purchaser Representative or
Representatives indicated above) have such knowledge and experience in financial and business
matters that I am capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the Investors prospective investment
in the Trust.

Dated:

(Signature of Purchaser Representative)

(Printed Name of Purchaser Representative)




PROPERTI™® ACQUIRED AND TRANSACTIC®S WITH AFFILIATES

05/30/97 $1,115,000
‘ Apartments 1 Residential Apartment 1
_ Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 | Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 2 Residential Apartment (1)
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley.Realty, Inc.
Apartments 3 Residential Apartment ’ )
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 | Wheatland Townhomes | 10 Unit $740,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
: ' 1 Residential Townhome : 2
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 | Westlake Townhomes | 12 Unit $840,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
| Residential Townhome 2
Fargo, North Dakota
10/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit - $1,165,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 4 Residential Apartment ¢))
‘Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/99 | Wheatland Townhomes | 18 Unit $1,135,000 | Valley Realty, Inc.
2 ' Residential Townhome ¢))
o Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 5 Residential Apartment
, Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/00 . Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 6 Residential Apartment _
Fargo, North Dakota
| 01/08/01 | Limited Partner Interest | SWREILP owns an $270,000 SWREILP
in South Washington [ interest in the Richard P. 3)
f Real Estate Investment | Stadter Psychiatric
_ Limited Partnership | Hospital in Grand Forks,
(SWREILP) North Dakota
07/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 8 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota

EXHIBIT 4(b)



Pre Limited Liability

()

‘Wheatland Apt. VII

01/19/01 Pre LLLP is the owner of $200,000 PreLLLP
' Limited Partnership | a pharmaceutical research 4)
(Pre LLLP) facility being leased to
PRACS Institute, Ltd. in
Fargo, ND ‘
08/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit - $1,250,000 Wheatland
Apartments 7 Residential Apartment Apartments VII
Fargo, North Dakota (5)
TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATES
(1)  Valley Realty, Inc. George Gaukler, REIT Board Member, is President and substantial
S owner
(2) Ryan Gaukler
Partnership Is owned by George Gaukler and Stan Ryan, REIT Board Member
(3) SWREILP Kevin Christianson, REIT Board mefnber, is President of the
General Partner, Grand Forks Land Co.
(4) PrelLLP Georg Gaukler, REIT Board Member, is a General Partner

George Gaukler, REIT Board Member, is an owner




DAKOTA REIT
Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Dakota REIT offers its share holders the opportunity to reinvest their cash dividend in additional
shares of beneficial interest in Dakota REIT. Shares purchased under this plan will be discounted from the
most recent public offering by 10%. The Shares issued will be qualified as part of the then current Regulation
A offering.

A shareholder may join the plan at any time. The initial subscription agreement will ask the
subscriber whether they want dividends paid in cash or in additional shares. Subsequently, a shareholder may
opt out of the plan and choose dividends paid in cash, or a portion of the dividend paid in additional shares and
a portion in cash. A shareholder may change his/her plan status at any time, by signing an authorization form.
Forms may be obtained by writing: Dakota REIT Management Inc., 1121 Westrac Dr. Suite 108, Fargo, ND
58103 or by calling (701) 239-6879.

The Board of Trustees, on the date of dividend declaration, will specify a date of record to determine
the recipient of dividends to be paid for that period. Reinvestment of those dividends will be made on the
dividend payment date (generally within 10 days) after the date of declaration by the Board of Trustees.

A statement will be sent to each shareholder on the payment date, detailing the amount of dividends
declared, the number of shares purchased and the price per share. The report will also include cumulated
information. Annually, each shareholder will receive an IRS Form 1099-Div showing reportable income for
tax purposes.

Share holders will pay no brokerage fees and Dakota REIT will not charge a fee in administering the
dividend reinvestment plan.

Exhibit 5(a)




Yalley Renta

. . \“
HOWARD H., TRAPP
Froperty Mansger

1330 WEST MAIN ST. -~ BOX 446 - VAULEY CITY, NORTH DAXOTA 58072

mretre sy : st s e PHONE 703-845-1601. . .TDD#. 1-BOD-365-6888....._.. __
Co Fax - 701-845-0936 :

Service Agreewent

. This service agreement is between Wheatland Place Apartménts and Valley"
Rental Service Inc. concerning the three 24 plexes known as Wheatland Place
Apartments located at 3302, 3322 and 3342 31st Ave. SW, Fargo, North Dakota.

This agreement becowes effective October 1, 1998 and shali continue .:I.n
effect until terminated by either party upon a 30 day writtemn notice. .

franey Rental Service Inc. will provide the following services:

1. Collect rent and pay the bills. _
Provide the ovner with quarterly financial statewents.

2. .
3. Properly advertise and show the spartments in order to keep them
. rented. (The cost of advertising vill be paid by the project.

4. Oversee the cleaning and mazintenance of the buil .
Provide a caretaker for the building. _

5.
6. Look after the general operation of the building.

Vaney Rental Service Inc. will receive the following compensation:

A managewent service fee of 4% of the net rent collected .each month.

1.
Reimbursewent for the cost of providing the following:

Lo
A. A building caretaker.

B. Cleaning the coxmon area.
" €. An hourly charge for repairs and maintenance by Valley Rental
service maintenance personnel. . .

This agreewent »may be modified at any' time by mutual consent of both parties.

o Zﬁ’%%f (‘HM)
Valley Rental Service . Wheatland Place Apartwents
Howard H. Trapp, P_roperty Manager Dakota REIT

Gorman King, Jr., President

chd .hovard.vhtpl

Exhibit 6(a)
Fanal Houning Opportunity .
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~Valley Rental

Jr N

L forvice e

1330 WEST MAIN ST, - BOX 446 - VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 58072

© PHONE' 701-645-1601 -~ TDD# 1-850-365-6888 -
Fax - 701-845-0936

Service Agreement

This service agreement is between Westlake/Wheatland Townhomwes and Valley
Rental Service Inc. concerning the two towvnhome complexes known as Westlake/
Wheatland Townbhomes located at 32nd St. SW and 31st Ave. SW, Fargo, North

Dakota. .
This agreement becores effective July 1, 1998 and shall continue in
effect until terminated by either party upon a 30 day vritten notice. '

Valley Rental Service Inc. will provide the following services:

1. Collect rent and pay the bills. . :
2. Provide the owner vith guarterly financial statewents.

3. Properly advertise and show the apartments in order to keep them
rented. (The cost of advertising will be paid by the project. .

4. Oversee the cleaning and maintenance of the building.
.. Provide a caretaker for the building.

S,
6. Look after the general operation of the building.

Valley -Rental Service Inc. will receive the following compensation:

A managewent service fee of 43 of the net rent collected each month.

Reimbursement for the cost of providing the following:

A. A building caretaker. .

B. Cleaning the coxmon area.
An becurly charge for repairs and maintenance by Valley Rental

C.
Service maintenance personnel.
This agreement may be modified at any time by mutual consent of both parties.
(A
Westlake/Wheatland Townhomes

Y Manager Dakota REIT _ .
Gorman King, Jr., President

1.
2.

vValley Rental
Boward H. Trapp, Pro

chdé .hovard.vstwht
4 Exhibit 6(b)"
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(5 33 T HOWARD H, TRAPP
— Property Manager

1400 WEST MAIN ST. - BOX 420 - VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 56072
PHONE 701-845-1601 TDD¥ 1-800-366-6888 '~
' FAX 701845093 -

“Valley Rental

Service Agreement

This service agreement is between Dakota REIT, Fargo, North Dakota and
valley Rental Service Inc., Valley City, North Dakota concerning the 24 unlt.
apartment building known as Wheatland Place IV, 3063 34th St. SW.

This agreement becomes effectlve October 1, 1998 and shall contnnue in
effect until terminated by either party upon a 30 day written notice.

Valley Rental Serv1ce.Inc, will prov:de the following services:

Collect rent and pay the bills.
Provide the owner with quarterly financial statements.

Properly advertise and show the apartments in order to keep them
rented. (The cost of advert181ng will be paid by the project.
Oversee the cleaning and maintenance of the building.

Provide a caretaker for the building. _

Look after the general operation of the building.

W N

QRO NN

valley Rental Service Inc. will receive the following coméensation:

1. A management service fee of 4% of the net rent collected each month.
Reimbursement for the cost of providing the following:

2.
A. A building caretaker.
B. Cleanlng the common area.
An hourly charge for repaire and maintenance by Valley Rental

Cl
Service maintenance personnel.

This agreement may be modified at any time by mutual consent of both parties.

e\

Wheatland Plack Apartments

Dakota REIT .
Gorman King, Jr., President

ch4 .howard.whtpl

Egual Housing Opportunity

Exhibit 6(e)
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1400 WEST MAIN ST. - BOX 420 - VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 58072
PHONE 701-845-1601 TOD# 1-B00-366-6888 ’
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Valley Renta

Service Agreement

This service agreement is between Dakota REIT, Fargo, North Dakota and
valley Rental Service Inc., Valley City, North Dakota concerning the 18 unit
townhomes known as Wheatland Townhomes II, 3040-3078 34th St. SW,

" This agreement becomes effective July, 1, 1999 and shall continue in
effect until terminated by either party upon a 30 day written notice.

Valley Rental Service Inc. will prqvide the following services:

1. Collect rent and pay the bills.

2. Provide the owner with quarterly financial statements.

3. Properly. advertise and show the apartments in. order to keep them
rented. (The cost of advertising will be paid by the project. . ‘-
Oversee the cleaning and maintenance of the building. , :

4. :
5. Provide a caretaker for the building.
6. Look after the general operation of the building.

valley Rental Service Inc. will receive the following compensation:

1. A manaQGNEht'SerVice‘fee of 4% of the net rent collected each month.:
2. Reimbursement for the cost of providing the following:
A building caretaker.

A.
B. Cleaning the common area. : . ,
¢. .An hourly charge for repairs and maintenance by Valley Rental

Service maintenance personnel.

This agfeement may be modified at any time by mutual consent of both partieé.

Whestland Place Apartments

Manager Dakota REIT

Valley
Gorman King, Jr., President

Howard H. Trapp.

ch4 .howard.whtpl

Equal Housing Opportunity

:-.A-;qk4+ KA\
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1400 WEST MAIN ST. - BOX 420 - VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 58072
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Valley Rental &

T s e oe e - Ly (133450936 < ¢ -

—— el e

Service Agreement

This service agreement is between Dakota REIT, Fargo, North Dakota and
Valley Rental Service Inc., Valley City, North Dakota concernzng the 48 unit
apartment known as Wheatland V & VI, 3501, 3511 30th Ave.- SW,

This agreement becomes effective April 1, 2000 and shall continue in
effect unt11 terminated by either party upon a 30 day written notice.

Valley'Rental Service Inc. w111 provide the following services:

Collect rent and pay the bills.
. Provide the owner with gquarterly financial statements.

Properly advertise and show the apartments in order to keep them
rented. (The cost of advertising will be paid by the pro;ect.
Oversee the cleaning &nd maintenance of the building. .
Provide a caretaker -for the building. '
Look ‘after ‘the general operation of the building.

AUB . WM e

valley Rental Service Inc. will receive the foilowing compensation:

1. A management service fee of 4% of the net rent collected each month.
Reimbursement for the cost of providing the following:

2.
A. A building caretaker.

B. Cleaning the common area.
An hourly charge for repairs and maintenance by Valley Rental

C'
Servzce ma:ntenance persconnel.

This agreement may be modified at any time by mutual consent of both parties.

RO

Wh tl d Place Apartments

Manager Dakota REIT
Gorman King, Jr., President

Valley Rental Service I
Howard H. Trapp, Prope

ch4 .howard.whtpl

Equal Housing Opporntunity

Fyhihit Ale)




L : w
ADVISORY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS ADVISORY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT is between DAKOTA REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENT TRUST (REIT) and DAKOTA REIT MANAGEMENT, INC. (Management Inc.)

1. PURPOSE: Management Inc. located at 1121 Westrac Dr. #108, Fargo, ND 58103, was
formed for the purpose of providing management services to the REIT.

2. DUTIES: Under the direction of the Board of Trustees, Management Inc. shall be responsible
for all operations of Dakota REIT, and carry out the terms of the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust, the provisions of Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, and all public
and private offerings.

3. MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

a) Provide office space and staff

b) Conduct daily operations

¢) Maintain books and records

d) Prepare quarterly financial reports

e) Maintain stockholders records

f) Prepare annual reports

g) Disburse dividends

h) Prepare trustee reports as needed

1) Advise trustees as to investment decisions

4. EXPENSES: Management Inc., at its expense, shall provide office staff , equipment,
and supplies necessary to conduct the day-to-day affairs of REIT. Letterhead, forms, reports,
and postage specific to REIT will be paid by REIT.

5. COMPENSATION:

a) Management: .8 of 1% of the net invested assets of the REIT annually, prorated and paid

monthly.
b) Acquisition fee: .5 of 1% of an acquisition cost, up to a maximum acquisition cost of

$2,500,000.

6. TERM and TERMINATION:

This Agreement is effective as of f-22-0] and is renewable annually.
This contract may be terminated by a majority of independent trustees, or the Advisor, upon
60 days written notice.

DAKOTA REIT MANAGEMENT, e, ;

Dated: ¥ —2X- Jd | By o ,,/, 7 //— é./,//-/ {

,/Gemge Gauklér (President)

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Dated: ﬁé—j 2< 0f By: C

Gorman H. King, Jr. (Its President)”

SAAAJIM\REIM\advisory mgmt agreemt

Exhibit 6(f)




CONTRACT FOR DEED

THIS AGREEMENT;, Made and entered into this 10 * day of December, 1998, effective as
of October 1, ]_9_98, by and between Valley Reaslty, Inc., a corporation (SELLER), whose post
office address is P.O. Box 446, Valley City, North Dakoté 58072, and Dakota Real Estate |
Investment Trust (PURCHASER), whose post office address is 1 121 Westrac Drive, First Floor,

Fargo, North Dakota 58103.
WITNESSETH, That the said sel]er in consideration of the covenants and agreements of

sa]d purchaser, hcremaﬂer contained, hereby sells and agrees to convey unto the said purchaser,
its assigns, by deed of warranty upon the prompt and full performance of said purchaser of its part -
of this agreement, the following described premises, situated in the County of Cass and State of -

North Dakota, to-wit:
Lot Five (5), in Block Two (2) of Wheatland Second Addmon to the City of Fargo,

Cass County, North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and of
record in the ofn’cc of the Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota;

and 1o furnish an Abstract of Title therewith.
And said purcheser, in consideration of the prcmiscs,'hereby agrees to pay said seller, as and

for the purchase price of said premises, the sum of One Million One Hundred Sixty-five Thousand

and No/100 (§1,165,000.00) Dollars, in manner and times following, to-wit:

The sum of $340,000.00 in cash and in the form of a non interest bearing promissory
note payable on demand, with the balance of $825,000.00 with interest thereon from
October 1, 1998, at the rate of 9% per annum payable in installments as follows:
$7,208.00 on November 1, 1998, and a like and equal sum on the 1 ® day of each
month thereafier until October 1, 1999, when any remaining balance shall be due and
payable, each installment including interest to be applied first upon accrued interest

and the balance upon pnncxpal
Real estate taxes shall be prorated to October-l, 1998, the seller responsible for payment of
all taxes to such date and the purchaser responsible for all taxes after such date.  Special
assessments for improvements in place shall be paid in full by the seller. The purchaser will be
=4

/
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responsible for any future improvements to serve the premises and to pay any special assessments

therefor.
‘The purchaser will keep all buildings and improvements upon'éaid' premises insured for their™

full insurable value with loss payable cfauSc to the seller.

Shbuid default be made on the payment of said several sums of money, or any or either of
them, or any part thereof, or in the payment of said interest or taxes or any part thereof, or in any
of the covenants herein 1o be by said purchaser kept or performed, then this agreement to be void,
at the election of said seller, time being the essence of this agreement. And in case of default by
said purchaser, in whole or in part, in any or either of the covenants of this agreement to be the
purchaser kept and performed, the purchaser hereby agrees upon demand of said seller, quiet]y and
peaceably to surrender to the seller possession of said premises and every part thereof it being
understood that until such default, said purchaser w:ll have possession of said premises, and that -
in case of such default, or any default by the purchaser in any of the terms of this agreement, the
seller shall have the right to declare the entire purchase price and any and all taxes and insurance
premiums advanced or paid by the seller, together wiq] interest on said purchase price and'pa&mc'nts
or advances by the seller, to be immedistely dﬁe and paysble; and that in the event of the
cancc]létion of this agfeement, the seller shall have the right to retain all the payments made
hcrcunder by the purchaser prior to the cancellation or forfeiture, and all of the i Improvements or -
additions made by the purchaser upon said premises prior to cancellation and forfelture as and for
agreed and liquidated damages or the failure of the purchaser to carry out the terms of this
agreement, and as and for the use and occupation of said premises prior to such forfeiture and
cancellation. - | '

This contract is not transferable or aséignablc by the respective pmﬁes hereto, ﬁor can the
real property described herein be sold or further encumbered, without the written consent of seller,

which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.
" This agreement and the stipulations contained herein shall inure to the benefit of and bind

the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto, as well

as the parties hereto themselves.



N - - S -
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The pﬁrchaser certifies that the current sale price of the property
described within this instrument s $1,165,000.00, '

. Date
(Purchaser or Agent)

v

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day

and yea} first above wntten.
SELLER
DAKOTA REAL riiéﬁivssmﬂnr TRUST -
| § .
By { = * _
~ Gorman King, Jr., President :
PURCHASER
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
: SS.
COUNTY OF BARNES.

. On this 10th day of December, 1998, before me personally appeared George Gaukler, known
" to me to be the President of Valley Realty, Inc., the corporation that is described in and that
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the

(SEAL) [Nouq ke SIATE OF NORTH DAXO Jamef P. Knutson, Notary Public
My Commission Expires JRY 10, 2004 Barn¥s County, North Dakota

My commission expires July 10, 2004



Jee A4
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
- SS.
COUNTY OF _(uss

On this. 10% dey of December, 1998, bef,

ore me personally appeared Go
tl;nown to mg :1(: b; the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust that is d::;?bf;ng’ er
at exccuted the foregoing instrument, and acknow]cdged to me that such real estate 1nvesltl:na;n '

trust executed the same.
Mo Ot

James/P. Knutson, I\fotary Public

(SEAL) JAMES P, KNUTSON -
. 1 Sc;taly Pubic, s}ggme}:nﬁmu DAKOTA Bam County, North Dakota
Cmmwoﬂ. 10, 2004 My commission expires July 10, 2004
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CONTRACT FOR DEED

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this 1 ¥ day of July, 1999, by and bet’ween
Valley Realty, Inc;, a corporation (SELLER), whose post office éddress is P.O. Box 446,
Valley City, No;tli Dakota-58072, and Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (PURCHASER),
whose post office address is 1121 Westrac Drive, First Floor, Fargo, North Dakota 58103.

WITNESSE'IH That the said seller, in consideration of the covenants and agrecnients of
said purchaser, heremaﬁer contained, hereby sells and agrees to convey unto the said purchaser, or
jts assigns, by deed of warranty upon the prompt and full performance of said purchaser of its part
of this agreement, the followmg dcscnbed premises, situated i in the County of Cass and State of

North Dakota, to-wit: _
Lot Ten (10), in Bloék One (1), of Wheatland Second Addition, A Replat of Lots
One (1), Two (2), Five (5), and Six (), Block One (12), Virgil Montplaisir Second
Subdivision in the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota, according to the
certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the Register of Deeds,

Barnes County, North Dakota;
and to furnish an Abstract of Title therewith.,
. And said purchascr, in consideration of the premises, hereby agrees to pay said seller, as and
for the purchase price of seid premises, the sum of One Million Three Hundred F ifty Thousand and

No/100 ($1,350,000. 00) Do]lars, in manner and times followmg, to-wit:

The sum of $350 000.00, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, with the
balance of $1,000,000.00 with interest thereon from July 1, 1999, at the rate of 8%%
per annum payablc in installments as follows: Monthly interest payments of

$7,083.33 commencing August 1, 1999, and a like and equal sum on the 1 ® day of -
each month thereafter until July 1, 2001, when any remaining interest and the full

principal balapce 0 $1,000,000.00 shall be due and payable.
Real estate taxes shall be.prorated to July 1, 1999, the seller responsible for} payment of all

taxes to such date and the purchaser responsible for all taxes after such date. Special assessments
for improvements in placé shall be paid in full by the seller. The purchaser will be responsible for
any future improvements to serve the premises and to pay any special assessments therefor.

Prepeyment of ar';‘;poyﬁon of the principal may be made at any time at the option of the

-l-
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purchaser. Any such prepayments shall be applied to the installments last to become due under this
contract and shall not affect the obligation of the purchaser to pay the remaining installments as
scheduled herein.

The purchaser will keep all buildings and improvements upon said premises insured for their
full insurable value with Joss payable clause to the seller. ‘

Should default be made on the payment of sajd Severa] sums of money, or any or either of
them, or any part thereof, or in the payment of said interest or taxes or any part thereof, or 1n any
of the covenants herein to be hy said purchaser kept or performed, then this agrecrhcnt to be void,
at the clcch’on of said seller, time being the essence of th;'s agreement. And in case of default by
said purchaser, in whole or in part, in any or either of the covenants of this agreement to-be the

purchaser kept and performed, the purchaser hereby agrees upon demand of said seller, quietly and

peaceably to surrender to the seller possession of said premises and every part ihcreof it béing

' undcrstood that until such dcfault, sald purchaser will have possessxon ‘of said premlses, and that

in case of such default, or any default by the purchaser in any of the terms of this agreement, the

seller shall have the right to declare the enprc purchase price and any and all taxes and insurance

premiums advanced or paid by the seller, together with interest on said purchase price and payments
or advances by the seller, to be immedistely due and payable; and that in the event of the
cancellation .of this agrgement, the seller shall have the right to retain all the payments made
hereunder by the purchaser prior to the cancellation or forfeiture, and all of the improvements or
additions made by the purchaser upon said premises prior to cancellation and forfeiture, as and for
agreed and liquidated damages or the feilure of the purchaser to carry out the terms of this
agreement, and as and for the use and occupation of said premises prior to such forfeiture and.

cancellation.
This contract is not transferable or assignable by the respective parties hereto, nor can the

real property described herein be sold or further encumbered, without the written consent of seller,

which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.
This sgreement and the stipulations contained herein shall inure to the benefit of and bind

the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto, as well

2.
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as the paﬁies hereto themselves.
The purchaser certifies that the current sale price of the property

described thhm this instrument is $1,350,000,00,
Date_ 7 ~/Y-51
(Purchaser or Agent) .

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day

and year first above written.

VALLEY TY,IN rporati

By
~ “Gedfge Galﬁdeffresxdent

SELLER

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

by (2 TS .

' Germfan King, Jr., President

PURCHASER

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.

COUNTY OF _&wg

On this IJ'E’ day of July, 1999, before me personally appeared George Gaukler, known
to me to be the ¢ President of Valley Realty, Inc., the corporation that is described in and that
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the

same. . | : | . A{W W

ey SO O 7/ I Notary Publ
5 c
(SEAL) Commession Expires JLY 30, 2004 -V County, North Dakota
My commission expires




STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
sS..

COUNTYOF _Tuarwes

On this * ¢ __ day of July, 1999, before me personélly appeared Gorman King, Jr, known
to me to be the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust that is described in and that
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that such real estate investment trust

executed the same.

(SEAL) b’w,m:k STATE or NORTH Notary Public
Expires LY 30, 2004 3 County, North Dakota

‘ My commission expires




INSTALLMENT NOTE

v vt

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, DAKOTA REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENTTRUST promises to pay to the order of GEORGE GAUKLER P.0.Box
446, Valley City, North Dakota 58072, the principal sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand
and No/100.($250,000.00) Dollars, with interest from April 1, 2000, at the rate of eight
percent (8%) per annum, in installments as follows:

Interest only peyable on May 15, 2000, and on the same day of each month
thereafter until April 15, 2002,when the principal amount and all unpaid
interest shall be due and payable, |

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any
time at the option of the borrowers. Prepayments shall be applied to the installments last to
become due under this note and shall not affect the obligation of the borrower to pay the
remaining installments as scheduled herein, '

In the event of default in the payment of any of the installments as provided, time
"being of the essence of this instrument, the holder of this note, without notice or demand,
may declare the entire principal sum then unpaid, together with accrued interest thereon,

immediately due and payable.

Dated this _ 975 day of April, 2000. | |
' DAKOTA REAL _ESTATE INVESTMENT

py ! o]

Gorman King, Jr., President

Fxhihit AC4)




Settlement Statement

George Gaukler

Seller:
Purchase:r: Dakota REIT
Property: Lot2 & 3, Blk 1, Wheatland Addition of City of Fargo, North Dakota
.Settlement Date: April 1, 2000
Assumption: Dakota REIT to assume existing morigages at State Bank of Fargo
Purchase Price:.  $2,420,000.00
Down Payment ~ Cash - | $250,000.00

Note , $250,000.00

Assumption of Assets and Liabilities as of Apnl 1, 2000.
Balance sheet attached.
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IHEATLAND APTS 6

sance Sheet
arch 31, 2000 BEST AVAILABLE COPY
_ASSETS
ASH HELD BY MNGMNT (3,370.17)
NTS RECEIVABLE 588.89
CEIVABLE VRING 15,207.56
:EPAID INSURANCE 0.00
.SH ESCROW 0.00
C DEPSAVINGS ' . 6,350.00
PLACEMENT RESERVE 0.00
ND 2 90,000.00
ND IMPROVEMENTS 80,000.00
_DING 910,000.00
=N & FIXTURES 130,000.00
SUM DEPR 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,228,816.28
~OUNTS PAYABLE 2.757.10
“RUED RE TAXES 5,500.00
IANTS DEPOSITS 6.500.00
“TO VRING 0.00
.RUED INTEREST 4,199.38
" TO GAUKLER 250,000.00
XTGAGE PAYABLE 950,850.80
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,228,816.28
JAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
mr 0.00
NSFERS 0.00
ANED EARNINGS 0.00
\ 0.00
INCOME (LOSS) 0.00
NG CAPITAL 0.00
1,228,816.28

OTAL LIAB& EQUITY .




NHEATLAND APTS 6
3alance Sheet
Aarch 31, 2000

_ASSETS
>ASH HELD BY MNGMNT

{ENTS RECEIVABLE
!ECEIVABLE VRINC
'REPAID INSURANCE
ASH ESCROW

EC DEP SAVINGS * .
EPLACEMENT RESERVE
\ND B

\ND IMPROVEMENTS
JLDING

JRN & FIXTURES

3CUM DEPR

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
COUNTS PAYABLE'
CRUED RE TAXES
VANTS DEPOSITS
E TO VRINC
SRUED INTEREST
z TO GAUKLER
RTGAGE PAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

JAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
mY

NSFERS

AINED EARNINGS
NCOME (LOSS)

NG CAPITAL

OTAL LIAB & EQUITY

(3,370.17)
$88.89
15,207.56
0.00
0.00
6,3590.00
0.00
90,000.00
80,000.00
$10,000.00
130,000.00
0.00

4,199.38
250,000.00
£59,859.80

1,228.816.28




WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE, Made this 9% day of fesust_, 2001, between VALLEY
REALTY, INC,,a corpora‘ﬁ,on', grantor, and DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
a North Dakota limited partnership, grantee, whose post office addrgss is 1121 Westrac Drive,
First Floor, Fargo, North Dakota 58103.

WITNESSETH, That thg said g}antor, in consideration of the sum of One and No/100
($1.00) Dollar and other valuable consideration to it in hand paid by said grantee, receiﬁt whereof
is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents, GRANT; BARGAIN, SELL and CONVE? to
the grantee, its successors and assigns, all df the following réa] estate lying and being in the County

of Benson, State of North Dakota, described as follows, to-wit: -

Lot Ten (10), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Second Addition, A Replat of Lots
One (1), Two (2), Five (5), and Six (6), Block One (1), Virgil Montplaisir Second
Subdivision in the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota, -according to the
certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the Register of Deeds,

Cass County, North Dakota. -
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, Together with all the hereditaments and

appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining to the said grantee, its successors and
assigns, FOREVER. And the said grantor, for itself and its sﬁccessors, does covenant with the
grantee, its successors and assigns, that it is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid,
and hz;s goé)d right to sell and convey the séme in manner and form aforesaid; and that the same are

free from all incumbrances, whatsoever; and the above bargained and granted lands and premises,

-1-
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in the quiet and peaceable possession of’th‘e said grantee, its successors and assigns, against all

persons lawfully claiming or to claim the whole or any part thereof, and said grantor will warrant

and defend.

I cemfy that the current. sale price of the property described within this

tis$_/,350,000%8 |
msﬁmw ISW : Dae £-9-0l

(Grantee or Agent)

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, The said grantor has caused these presents to be executed
in its coxporate name by its President the day and year first above written.

VALLEY RE§\LTY INC
a corporation’

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.

COUNTY OF Bar~ves

On this 7 _1~ dayof At; 6t # ,2001, befofe me personally appeared George Gaukler,
known to me to be the President of Valley Realty, Inc., a corporation that is described in and that
“executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the

same.
VHES P, KNUTSON /MM” LA
[No!av Pubkc, STATE OF NORTHDAKOTA| , Notary Public
My Commission Expires JULY 10, 2004 County, North Dakota
(SEAL) - , My commission expires:
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WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE, Made this 3 7. day of April, 2000, between GEORGE GAUKLER,
grantor, and DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST, grantee whose post office
address is 1121 Westrac Dnve Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58103 2385.

WITNESSETH, for and in consideration of the sum of One and No/100 ($1.00) Dollar and
other valuable consideration, grantor does hereby GRANT to the grantee, fts successors and
assigns, all of the following real property lying and being in the County of Cass, State of North
Dakota, and described as follows, te-wit:

Lots Two (2) and Three (3), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the

City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota (A Replat of Lot 9, in Block 2, Wheatland

Third Addition to the City of Fargo, North Dakota), according to the certified plat

thereof on file and of record in the office of the Register of Deeds Cass County,
North Dakota.

And the said grar;tor for himself, his heirs, executors and administrators, does‘covenant with
the grantee that he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid and has good right to
sell and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that the same are free from all
incumbrances, except installments of special assessments or assessments for special improvements
which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection, and no other exceptions,
whatsoever; and the above granted lande and premises in the quiet and peaceable possession of said
grantee, against all persons lawfully claiming or to claim the whole or any part thereof, the said

grantor will warrant and defend.

I cenify‘thaf the current sale price of the property described within this
instrument is $2,420,000.00.

/P Date_4=27 -7

ﬁ’Grante'e or Agent)
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WITNESS, The hand of thé grantor:

G}ﬁ/ge Gaukler

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.
COUNTY OF BARNES.

On this 2 7 day of April, 2000, before me, personally appeared George Gaukler, known to
me to be the person who is described in, and who executed the within and foregoing instrument,
and acknowledged that he executed the same.

/Pwo Ko g

JAMES P, KNUTSON
Pubic, STATE OF NORTH DAKO Notary Public

(SEAL) Commssion Expires JULY 10, 2004 Barnes County, North Dakota
My commission expires
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INSTALLMENT NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, DAKOTA REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENT TRUST promises to pay to the order of GEORGE GAUKLER, P.O. Box
446, Valley City, North Dakota 58072, the principal sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand
and No/100 ($250,000. 00) Dollars, with interest from April 1, 2000, at the rate of eight
percent (8%) per annum, in installments as follows:

Interest only payable on May 15, 2000, and on the same day of each month
thereafter until April 15, 2002,when the principal amount and all unpaid
interest shall be due and payable.

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any
time at the option of the borrowers. Prepayments shall be applied to the installments last to
become due under this note and shall not affect the obligation of the borrower to pay the
remaining installments as scheduled herein.

In the event of default in the payment of any of the installments as provided, time
being of the essence of this instrument, the holder of this note, without notice or demand,
may declare the entire principal sum then unpaid, together with accrued interest thereon,

" immediately due and payable.
" Dated this_ 27 % day of April, 2000.
DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT

ol @«%

Gorman King, Jr., President
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WARRANTY DEED

- THIS INDENTURE, Made thjs _/;1_'.—( day of August, 2001,‘ between DAKOTA
REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST, grantor, }and D-AK OTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, a North Dakota limited partnership, grantee, whose post office address
is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58103-2385.

WITNESSETH, That the said grantor, in consideration of the sum of One and No/100
($1.00) Dollar and other valuable consideration to it in hand paid by said grantee, receipt
w_he;eof is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents, GRANT, BARGAD\I, SELL and
CONVEY to the grantee, its successors and assigns, all of the following real estate lying and
~ being in the County of Benson, State of North Dakota, described as follows, to-wit: |

Lots Two (2) and Three (3), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addition

to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota, (a Replat of Lot Nine (9),

in Block Two (2), of Wheatland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass

County, North Dakota), according to the certified plat thereof on file and of

record in the office of the Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, Together with all the hereditaments and
appurtenanées thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining to the saici grantee, its
SUCCESSOTS and'assigns, FOREVER. And the said grantor, for itself and its successors, does
covenant with the grantee, its successors and assigns, that it is well seized in fee of the land

and premises aforesaid, and has good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form

aforesaid; and that the same are free from all incumbrances, whatsoever; and the above

-1-
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' -
bargained and granted lands and premises, in the quiet and peaceable possession of the said

grantee, its successors and assigns, against all persons lawfully claiming or to claim the

whole or any part thereof, and said grantor will warrant and defend.

I centify that the current sale price of the broperty described within this
instrument is § . .

Date

(Grantee or Agent)

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQOF, The said grantor has caused these presents to be executed

in its corporate name by its President the day and year first above written.

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

W 2D

 \_Gormafi King, Jr., Its President

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, .
SS.

COUNTY OF Béraes

On this /& £ day of August, 2001, before me, personally appeared Gorman King, Jr., known
to me to be the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust that is described in, and that
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that such real estate investment trust

executed the same.
Wrse O mntsre
[/

JAVES P. KNUTSON —
Notary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAXOTA ' , Notary Public
My Commussion Expires JULY 10, 2004 . County, North Dakota
(SEAL) My commission expires
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ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

Loan ¥RLEEC224

Whereas State Bank of Fargo, a North Dakota Corporation' whose post office address is
Box 10877, Fargo, ND 58106-0877 loaned George Gaukler (Borrower) a married
person, the sum of Nine Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($960,000.00), evidenced by
Note, Mortgage, (dated December 30, 1999 and recorded as Document No. 948681)
and Assignment of Rents (dated December 30, 1999 and recofded as Document No.
948682) and Security Agreements. Recordable loan documents are recorded in the
Cass County Register of Deeds Office, Fargo, ND. This loan was subsequently
modified in accordance with that certain Modification Agreement dated February 17,
2000 and Recorded March 8, 2000 as Document No. 852436.

The mortgaged property is described as: .

Lot 2, Block 1, of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the City of Fargo, Cass
County, North Dakota (a replat of Lot 9, Block 2, Wheatland 3rd Addition to

the City of Fargo, North Dakota)

Whereas, said Borrower, has sold the subject property and title to the property will be in
the name of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (Purchaser). Purchaser agrees to
assume said indebtedness and perform all obligations under said Loan Contract, and
said Bank is willing to consent to said transfer of title, and assumption of said

indebtedness. :

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, [T IS HEREBY AGREED as follows:

1. The Bank does hereby consent to the sale and conveyance of said premises
by the aforesaid Borrower to said Purchaser.

2. The Purchaser hereby assumes and agrees to pay said indebtedness,
evidenced by said Note, Mortgage, Assignment of Rents, Modification of said Mortgage
and Security Agreements and to perform all of the obligations provided therein, it being
agreed and understood that as of this date said indebtedness is Nine hundred
fifty-seven thousand three hundred thirteen and 66/100 (957,313.66)-Dollars.

\J
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3. George Gaukler agrees to provide an unlimited personal guarantee under

said mortgage loan. :
4. All other terms and condmons of the Note, Mortgage, and related documents

remain the same.

This assumption by said Purchaser is joint and several and shall bind them, their heirs,
personal representatives, successors and assigns. :

RS
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunto executed this instrument this g?
day of June, 2000. .

BO R . PURCHASER:

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Y

rgeGaukler '
By:

A\ Ser

State Bank argo

—-——7_
Tom Berseth, V.P.

A Foze

—Ken Krajsa, V.P/

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
)ss.
County of Cass )

On this,',-"';-' “ day of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for said county and state, personally appeared George Gaukler, known to me to
be the "Borrower" that is described in and which executed the above and foregomg

document and acknowledged to me that executed the same

' STACY Whiar: ' /I\J' | /,/ Z by
| Natarv Dohlic, State of North Dakota C" Lo b W )

P lens 812y 20, 2003 " " Notagy Public

|

STACY WRIGHT
Notary Public, Stele of North Dakota

My Commissicn Expires May 20, 2003
STATE O NUH (AR F X lewml 1N
NOTAHT Putsal Sisar,




STATE OF NORTH DAKQOTA)
' ) ss.
County of Cass )

;. .

On this/2day of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned a Notary Public in
and.for said county and state, personally appeared (>2€.4sn '\/,\ ‘ and
6;7,3./3/(:\/ (. Fzy known to me to be the Fsui dont a-u..(\’ Y fartinea~  Of
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust who executed the above and foregoing document
and acknowledged to me that they executed the same.

STACY WRIGHT Osﬁﬁ. ¢ <a-/ { 2 .#777

Notary Public, State of North Dakota Notary P@hc

My Commission E :xpwne T
STate vu -:Lrl_ﬂ 2003
N s oo o st

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
) ss.
County of Cass )

On thiséf_)_day of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for said county and state, personally appeared Tom Berseth and Ken Krajsa,
known to me to be Vice President and Vice President, respectively, of the State Bank of -
Fargo, a corporation that is described in and which executed the above and foregoing
document and acknowledged to me that the corporation executed the same.

STASY WRIGHKY -
Notaiy Fubiic, Sizte i Morth Daketa

M/Ccmmzs...on noioe “"/"« 2003 o P R
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ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

Loan #RL660279

Whereas State Bank of Fargo, a North Dakota Corporation whose post office address is
Box 10877, Fargo, ND 58106-0877 loaned George Gaukler (Borrower) a married
person, the sum of Nine Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($960,000.00), evidenced by
Note, Mortgage, (dated December 30, 1999 and recorded as Document No. 948684)
and Assignment of Rents (dated December 30, 1999 and recorded as Document No.
948685) and Security Agreements. Recordable loan documents are recorded in the
Cass County Register of Deeds Office, Fargo, ND. This loan was subsequently
modified in accordance with that certain Modification Agreement dated February 17,
2000 and Recorded March 8, 2000 as Document No. 952435.

The mortgaged property is described as:

Lot 3, Block 1, of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the City of Fargo, Cass
“County, North Dakota (a replat of Lot 9, Block 2, Wheatland 3rd Addition to

the City of Fargo, North Dakota)

Whereas, said Borrower, has sold the subject property and title to the property will be in -
the name of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (Purchaser). Purchaser agrees to
assume said indebtedness and perform all obligations under said Loan Contract, and
said Bank is willing to consent to said transfer of title, and assumption of said

indebtedness.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows: :

1. The Bank does hereby consent to the sale and conveyance of said premrses
by the aforesaid Borrower to said Purchaser.

2. The Purchaser hereby assumes and agrees to pay said indebtedness,
evidenced by said Note, Mortgage, Assignment of Rents, Modification of said Mortgage
and Security Agreements and to perform all of the obligations provided therein, it being
agreed and understood that as of this date said indebtedness is Nine hundred
fifty-seven thousand three hundred thirteen and 66/100 (957,313.66)—Dollars.

‘Reviewed by b M
Dats 27230
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3. George Gaukler agrees to provide an unlimited personal guarantee under

said mortgage loan.

4. All other terms and conditions of the Note, Mortgage, and related documents
remain the same. : ,

This assumption by said Purchaser is joint and several and shall bind them, their heirs,
personal representatlves successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto executed this instrument this ﬂg?“g
day of June, 2000,

1

BORR . PURCHASER:
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

7 Az u (I H, Reld T

Tom Berseth,X.P.

By:

en Krajsa, V.B«

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
) ss.
County of Cass )

On this gf“j’_%ay of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for said county and state, personally appeared George Gaukler, known to me to
be the "Borrower" that is described in and which executed the above and foregoing
document and acknowledged to me that executed the same.

STACY WRIGHT ‘ '
Notary Public, State of North Dakota C74>224,,/4l (Z;l

My Commission Expires May 20, 2003 _rio\a W@Eb"c <)

STATE OF NOFIl Py DnCTA
JNOTARY Bubhunl Sk,
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STATE OF NORTH DAKQTA)
) ss.

County of Cass )

On this ..xa’/Aday of June, 2000, before me, the under5|gned a Notary Public in
and for said county and state, personally appearedboﬁma/v Kine and
Bpapey . Fay known to me to be theﬁw&ﬁ‘ M{gg AL G A e of
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust who executed the above and foregbing document

and acknowledged to me that they executed the same.
Oy (Q\:C}IZ'ZZ
nQ J

S 7
STACY WRIGHT Notarv|P
Notary Piiblic, Siate of North Dakota "~
My Commission Expires May 20, 2003

STATE O NCHFIT 1 LArO YA
NOTARY = ol SEton

>y

STATE OF NORTH DAKOT!
) Ss.
County of Cass )

On this ,Q_Qéday of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for said county and state, personally appeared Tom Berseth and Ken Krajsa,
known to me to be Vice President and Vice President, respectively, of the State Bank of
Fargo, a corporation that is described in and which executed the above and foregoing
document and acknowledged to me that the corporation executed the same.

STACY WRIGHT

- Notary Public, Stzte ot Horth Daksts
. My Commission Expires May 2{ [ M
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WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE, Made this /Oﬁ' day of August, 2001, between George A.
Gazukler, a married person, P.O. Box 446, Valley City, North Dakota 58072, Kenneth L.
Anderson and Shirley L. Anderson, husband and wife, whose post office address is 11
Riverview Drive, Morris, MN, 56267 and Frank T. Knox and Marjorie K. Knox, husband and
wife, whose post office address is 5315-C University- Drive South, Fargo, ND 58104,
grantors, whether one or more, and, Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, a North Dakota
limited partnership, grantees, whose post office address is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108,

Fargo, ND 58103.

WITNESSETH, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten ($10.00) Dollars and
other good and valuable consideration, grantor does hereby GRANT to the grantee all of
the following real property lying and being in the County of Cass, State of North Dakota,
and described as follows, to-wit:

Lot One, in Block One, of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the City of
Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. ‘

And the said grantor for himself, his heirs, executors and administrators, does
covenant with the grantee that he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid.
~and has good right to sell and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that the

same are free from. all encumbrances, except installments of special assessments or
assessments for special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor
for collection, and the above granted lands and premises in the quiet and peaceable
possession of said grantee, against all persons lawfully claiming or to claim the whole or
any part thereof, the said grantor will warrant and defend.

/f Gaukler, Grantor

Kehneth L Anderson Grantor

Shirley % Angerson, Grantor

Frank T. Knox, Grahtor

Wi 2

Marjorié K. Knok, érgntor

WITNESS, The hand of the grantor:

Exhibit 6(m)




- STATE OF NORTH DAM A )
' ) ss.

COUNTY OF CASS )

On this _/ < day of August, 2001, before me, personally appeared George A.
Gaukler, a married person, known to me to be the person who is described in, and who
executed the within and foregoing instrument, and severally acknowledged that he

executed the same.
Mrie PRt

(SE ALY Javesr xnuTson 4
Notary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA Notayy Fublic
My Commssion Expires JULY 10, 2004 Expirés:

STATE OF NORTH-DAKOTA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF CASS )
On this__/ d:iay of August, 2001, before me, personally appeared Kenneth L.

Anderson and Shirley L. Anderson, husband and wife, known to me to be the persons who
are described in, and who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and severally

acknowledged that they executed the same. .
Vo Pt

)

(SEAL) JEMES P. KNUTSON _ _
oty Pubic, STATE OF NORTHDAKOTA|  Notgfy Public
My Commission Expires JULY 10, 2004 Expires:

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF CASS )

On this _/© day of August, 2001, before me, personally appeared Frank T. Knox
and Marjorie K. Knox, husband and wife, known to me to be the persons who are
described in, and who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and severally

acknowledged that they executed the same.

(SEAL)

JAMES P, xr;mg%uH DAKOTA Notgary Pubiic
Notary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAK .
My Commssion Expres JULY 10, 2004 Explfes:




_)i_ | certify that the full consideration for this transaction is
| certify that a report of the full consideration paid for the property conveyed has

been filed with the State Board of Equalization.

GRAN@EE OR GRANTEE'S AGENT

Tax Parcel No. 01-5640-00100-000 .

Delinquent taxes and special assessments or instaliments of special assessments paid and
transfer entered this day of

County Auditor
By Deputy
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WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE, Made this Q-ﬁ day of Axsus? 2001, between GEORGE

GAUKLER, grantor, whether one or more, and DAXOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, a North D.akota limited pannersﬁip, grantee, whose post office address is
1121 Westrac Drive, First Floor, Fargo, North Dakota 58103.

| WITNESSETH, for and in consideration of the sum of One and No/100 ($1.00) Dollar and
other valuable conéidemﬁon, grantor does hereby GRANT to the grantee, all of the following real
property lying and being in the County of Cass, State of North Dakota, and described as follows,

to-wit:

Lot Four (4), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the City of Fargo,
Cass County, North Dakota, (a Replat of Lot Nine (9), in Block Two (2), of
Wheatland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota),
according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the
Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota.

And the said grantor for himself; his heirs, executors and adminisirators, does covenant with
the grantee that he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesaid and has good right to sell
and convey the same in manner and form aforesaid; that the same are free from all incumbrances,
except installments of special assessments or assessments for special improvements which have not
been certified to the County Auditor for collection, and no other exceptions, whatsoever; and the

above granted lands and premises in the quiet and peaceable possession of said grantee, against |

all pérsons lawfully claiming or to claim the whole or any part thereof, the said grantor will warrant

and defend.
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I centify that the current sale price of the property described

within this instrument is § [, 250,209 .
) Date &-4. 01

(/ (Grantee or Agent)

WITNESS, The hand of the grantor:

g, Il

George’Gaukler

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.

COUNTY OF Bwvb

"Onthis 4 é‘day of Aususf 2001, before me, personally appeared George Gaukler,
known to me to be the person who is descnbed in, and who executed the within and foregoing

instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same.

Yoo Pl

JAMES P. KNUTSON : i -
Notary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAXQTA 5/ » Notary Public
. [My Commussion Expires JULY 10, 2004 . County, North Dakota
(SEAL) My commission expires



CONTRACT FOR DEED

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this 1 day of July, 2001, by and bgtweén
George Gaukler (SELLER), whose post office address is P.O. Box 446, Valley City, North Dakota
58072, and Dakota Upreit Limited Partnership, a North Dakota Limfted Partnership
(PURCHASER), whose post office address is 1121 Westrac Drive, First Floor, Fargo, North

Dakota 58103.
WITNESSETH, That the said seller, in consideration of the covenants and agreements of said

purchaser, hereinafter contained, hereby sells and agrees to convey unto the said purchaser, or its
assigns, by deed of warranty upon the prompt and full performance of said purchaser of its part of
this agreement, the following described premises, situated in the County of Cass and State of North

Dakota, to-wit:
Lot Four (4), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the City of Fargo,
Cass County, North Dakota, (a Replat of Lot Nine (9), in Block Two (2), of
' Wheatland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota),
according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the
Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota; _

and to furnish an Abstract of Title therewith.
And said purchaser, in consideration of the premises, hereby agrees to pay said seller, as and

for the purchase price of said premises, the sum of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand and

No/100 ($1,250,000.00) Dollars, in manner and times following, to-wit:

The sum of $250,000.00, represented by an unsecured promissory note apart
herefrom; $900,000.00 with interest thereon from July 1, 2001, at the rate of 8%4%
per annum payable in installments as follows: Monthly interest payments of
$6,187.50 commencing August 1, 2001, and a like and equal sum on the 1 ¥ day of
each month thereafter until October 1, 2001, when any remaining interest and the full
principal balance of $900,000.00 shall be due and payable, with the balance of
$100,000.00 with interest thereon from July 1, 2001, at the rate of 8% per annum
payable in installments as follows: Monthly interest payments of $666.67
commencing August 1, 2001, and a like and equal sum on the 1 * day of each month
thereafier until October 1, 2001, when any remaining interest and the full principal

balance of $100,000.00 shall be due and payable. .

-1-
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Real estate taxes shall be prorated to July 1, 2001, the seller responsible for payment of all
taxes to su.ch date and the purchaser responsible for all taxes after such date. Special assessments
for improvements in place shall be paid in full by the seller. The purchaser will be responsible for
any future improvements to serve thé premises and to pay any special assessments therefor.

Prepayment of any portion of the principal may be made at any time at the option of the
purchaser. Any such prepayments shall be applied to the installments last to become due under this
contract and shall not affect the obligation of the purchaser to péy the remaining installments as
scheduled herein.

The purchaser will keep all buildings and improvements upon said premises insured for their
full insurable value with loss payable clause to the seller. |

Should default be made on the payment of said several sums of money, or any or either of
them, or any part thereof, or in the payment of said interest or taxes or any part thereof, or in any
of the covenants herein to be by said purchaser kept or performed, then this agreemenf to be void,
at the election of said seller, time being the essence of this agreement. And in case of default by
said purchaser, in whole or in ‘part, in any or either of the covenants of this agreement to be the
purchaéer kept and performed, the purchaser hereby agrees upon demand of said seller, quietly and
peaceably té surrender to the seller possession of said premises and every part thereof, it being
understood that until such default, said purchaser will have possession of said premises, and that
in case of such default, or any default by the purchaser in ahy of the terms of this agreement, the
seller shall have the righi'to declare the entire purchase price and any and all taxes and insurance
premiums advanced or paid by the seller, together with interest on said purchase price and payments
or advances by the seller, to be immediately due and payable; and that in the event of the
cancellation of this agreement, the seller shall have the right to retain all the payments made
hereunder by the pmchaSer prior to the cancellation or forfeiture', and all of the improvements or
additions made by tﬁe purchaser upon said premises prior to cancellation and forfeitﬁre, as and for
agreed and liquidated damages or the failure of the purchaser to carry out the terms of this

agreement, and as and for the use and occupation of said premises prior to such forfeiture and

cancellation.




A i

This contrad is not transférable or assignable by the respective parfies hereto, nor can the
real property described herein be sold or further encumbered, without the written consent of seller,
which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.

This agreement and the stipulations contained herein shall inure to the benefit of and bind
. the heirs, persona] representatives, successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto, as well

as the pames hereto themselves.

The purchaser certifies that the current sale price of the property

descriped within this instument is $1,250,000.00.
Date 72 -7-0/

0 (Purch?aser or é_gﬂxt)
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day

= Sl

and year first above written.

SELLER

DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
a North Dakota Limited Partnership
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust,
General Partner

N \Va

\Sorman King, Jr., Its President

PURCHASER




STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.

COUNTY OF [Parees

On this 1st day of July, 2001, before me, personally appeared George Gaukler, known to me
to be the person who is described in, and who executed the within and foregomg instrument, and
acknow]edged that he executed the same.

MMFKML‘:V

JAMES P. KNUTSON '
(SEAL)  |Notaty Puskc, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA » Notary Public
My Commussion Expires JULY 10, 2004 : County, North Dakota

My commission expires

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.

COUNTY OF __ i34reees

Onthis__{ < day of July, 2001, before me personally appeared Gorman King, Jr., known
to me to be the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, General Partner of Dakota Upreit
Limited Partnership, a North Dakota Limited Partnership, and that he, being authorized so to do,
executed and acknowledged to me that Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust executed the foregoing
instrument as General Partner of Dakota Upreit Limited Partnership.

NOtaIyPubEc, STA]’E OF UTSON // ‘ | Notary Public
My Commission Expires JSS{R;IOH m‘KOu - County, North Dakota
My commission expires:

(SEAL)
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INSTALLMENT NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP promises to pay to the order of GEORGE GAUKLER, P.O. Box 446,
Valley City, North Dakota 58072, the principal sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand arid
No/100 ($250,000.00) Dollars, with interest from July 1, 2001, at the rate of eight percent
(8%) per annum, in installments as follows:

Interest only payable on August 1, 2001, and on the same day of each month
thereafter until July 1, 2003,when the principal amount and all unpaid interest
shall be due and payable. Monthly interest payments prior to the maturity of
this note may be deferred subject to availability of cash.

_ Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any
time at the option of the borrowers. Prepayments shall be applied to the installments last to
become due under this note and shall not affect the obligation of the borrower to pay the

remaining installments as scheduled herein.

In the event of default in the payment of any of the installments as prdvided, time
being of the essence of this instrument, the holder of this note, without notice or demand,
may declare the entire principal sum then unpaid, together with accrued mterest thereon,

immediately due and payable.

Dated this 1st day of July, 2001.

DAXKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
a North Dakota Limited Partnership
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust,
General Partner

R

By ,
Gormarf. King, Jr., Its President
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South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership, 3375 DeMers

~ Avenue, Grand Forks, ND 58201

"1 Unit= . $20,000.00

¥4 Unit= $10,000.00

Gentlemen:

!
The undersigned desires to'purchase __| 3 ('Qv unit(s) of South Washington

‘Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership, a North Dakota limited partnershxp, and

hereby subscribes upon the terms and conditions set forth below:

1.

" I hereby subscribe to purchase __

unit(s) ($20,000fUnit) of South Was}ﬁn'gton Real
Estate Investment Limited Partnership as described in the Confidential Offering
Circular and agree to pay to the entity the sum of S 2F0, 000 .

I hereby represent to you as follows:

(8 I acknowledge receipt of the Confidential Offering Circular numbered 39,
dated __I2 (| /0O , at least 72 hours prior to the execution of this

agreement and I have carefully read the same as well as the form of Limited
Partnership Agreement; :

(b) I believe T am able to bear the economic risk of the investment;

(c) Ibelieve I have sufficient knowledge and experience to evaluate the merits and
economic risks of the prospective investment and that I am able to bear such risks;

(d) Tunderstand the investmment is highly speculative and involves a high degree of
risk but I believe the investment is suitable based upon my investment objectives
and financial needs and I have adequate means for providing for current financial
needs and have no need for liquidity of the investment in case of an emergency or -

for any other reason;

(¢) 1understand the minimum purchase is $10,000.00 (%2 Unit); '

(f) This subscription is for my account and I agree not to transfer this subscription
or any interest therein;

(2) I\inderstand I may not be able to consummate a sale or transfer of the security
-1-

att - omeessws o
. B .
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. THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT IS ACCEPTED ON

(h) [ am a North Dzag#la resident and have reached the age\ @ majomnty; and

() I understand that no state agency has made zny finding or determination as to
the fairness of the investment nor any recommendation or endorsement of the

security.

() In the event that the General Parmer zgrees to accept this Subscription
Agreement, and admit me as a Limited Partner, [ agree to execute whatever
documents as may be necessary, in the discretion of the General Partner, to
effectuate such Limited Parmership interest, including the Agreement of Limited

Parmership as set forth in the offering disclosure document dated

d

(k) I hereby certify that I: (check one)

have an annual income of at Jeast $45,000 and a net worth'(excluding home,
home furnishings, and automobile) of $45,000 or;

‘/have a net worth of $150,000.

éhecks should be made payable to "South Washington Real Estate Investment
Limited Partnership.

\\&fo‘(t QEI‘—'\'—

Print Name of Purchascr

r—

N2 Ldechne Whe F /0

Print Name of Co-Purchaser (If any)

_ Street Address
City, State & Zip Code /5%3 LY 3Ee3
Home Telephone Number (Z—g_\\/ 1S — L2ﬁ / o 237- é&iﬁ

ol

. = >
Stgretute of Purchaser

Signature of Co-Purchaser (If any)
Tol  231- L&

Business Telephone Number

-2-

® ‘e pemmge mesmoe b
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' Fargo, North Dakota

$37,376.86
January 8, 2001

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned promises to pay to the order of South
Wash'ington Real Estate Investment Partnership the sum of $37,376.86 plus interest at
the rate of 8% per annum, which sum shall be due and payable six months from the
date of this promissory note. The interest payménts will be in two instaliments with the
first payment of interest due three menths from the date of this promissory note and the

_final interest payment due when thé principal is due.

The undersigned agrees that collateral support pledged for this note is 13.5 limited

partnership units in South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership for

which the proceeds of this note were used.

The undersigned agrees that in case of default in payment due when demanded; that
demand of payment, presentment for payment, notice of dishonor, protest; and notice
* of protest are hereby waived, and consents that the time of payment be extended or

this Note renewed without affecting liability thereon.

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

Dosd w (GNN)

Witness




‘Fargo, North Dakota

$62,623.14 _
January 8, 2001

FOR VALUE RECEIVED' the undersigned promises to pay to .thé order of Grand
Forks Land Company the sum of $62,623.14 plus interest at the rate of 8% per annum,
which sum shall be due and payable six months from the date of this promissory note
The interest payments will be in two instaliments with the first payment of interest due
three months from the date of this promsssory note and the final interest payment due
when the principal is due
The undersigned agrees that collate-ral sﬁppon pledged for this note is 135 limited

partnership units in South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership for

which the proceeds of this note were used.
The undersigned agrees that in case of default in payment due when d_emanded; that
demand of payment, presentment for payment, notice of dishonor, protest, and notice

of protest are hereby waivéd, and consents that the time of payment be extended or

this Note renewed without affecting liability thereon.

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

éﬂ‘l/ﬁm | 'BY:ItsG,{(@,

Witness
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SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
Pre Limited Liability Partnership
1330 West Main
P.O. Box 446
Valley City, ND 58072
Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchasebof Units of
Limited Partnership of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership, a North Dakota
limited liability limited partnership (the “Partnership”).

1. Purchase: Terms of Offering.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement the undersigned
irrevocably agrees to purchase __¢£__ Units (representing $50,000 per Unit) and tenders
herewith the cash contribution as set forth on Page 4 below. o

If for any reason the subscription is rejected, all amounts received hereunder shall be
returned within 14 days without interest or deductions, together with this Subscription

Agreement.

2. Representations and Warranties.

The undersigned hereby makes the following representations and warranties to the
Partnership and agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and pay all judgments of and claims

against the Partnership from any liability or injury incurred as a result of any
misrepresentation herein or any warranties not performed by the undersigned.

(a)  Except as hereinafter set forth, I am the sole and true party in interest and am not
purchasing for the benefit of any other persons. I have a net worth and prospective
income as represented on the Suitability Questionnaire submitted herewith, and I
have sufficient means to bear the economic risks of this investment, even if the

investments results in a total loss.

(b)  If the undersigned is a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity, (1) it is duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing and has all the requisite power
and authority to invest in the Units as provided herein; (2) such investment does
not result in any regulation applicable to it; (3) such investment has been duly
authorized by all necessary action on behalf of the undersigned; and (4) this

Exhibit 6(q)
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(m)

(0)

investment purposes, and are not being purchased with a view to the resale,

- distribution, subdivision, or fractionalization thereof.

No representations or promises have been made concerning the marketability or
value of the Units. The undersigned understands the restrictions on transfer

 described in the Offering Circular. The undersigned further acknowledges and

agrees that, because the Units have not been registered under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and are being offered and sold pursuant to an exemption from
registration, the registration is available, and the undersigned must continue to bear
the economic risk of his investment in the Units for an indefinite period of time.

The Units will not be resold or otherwise disposed of, unless the Units are
subsequently registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and appropriate state
securities laws or the Partnership receives an opinion of counsel satisfactory to it

that an exemption from registration is available.

I am aware of the following:

(1)  There are substantial restrictions on the transferability of the Units, the
Units will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, or the
securities laws of any state, and any such registration is unlikely. In
addition, investors in the Partnership have no right to require that the Units
be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or the securities laws of any

state.

(2)  No federal or state agency has made any finding or determination as to the
fairness or public investment, nor any recommendation nor endorsement of

~ the Units.

The representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments contained

* herein and the information set forth in the Suitability Questionnaire executed by

me, a copy of which is attached hereto, is true and correct, and may be relied onby

the Partnership in determining whether to accept or reject this Subscription. In
addition, all such representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments

shall survive the purchase of the Units.

I have not distributed the Offering Circular to anyone other than my Purchaser
Representative and no persons other than myself and my Purchaser Representative

have used this Offering Circular or any copies thereof.

I hereby agree to indemnity the Partnership and hold the Partnership harmless from
and against any and all liability, damage, cost or expense incurred on account of or

arising out of:
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SUITABILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

Please complete, sign, date and return one copy of this Questionnaire to PRE Limited
Liability Limited Partnership (the “Partmership”) or its authorized representative along
with your Subscription Agreement. Your subscription will not be accepted until the
Partnership determines that you satisfy the suitability standards set forth in the Offering
Circulardated ___ /=~ 0/ . If the answer to any question is “None” or “Not

Applicable,” please so indicate:

Name Dadee b UpCsTT LT Occupation 4

Address_favs 2, ~O

Home Telephone___ N4

Numbers of Yrs at Occupation_ A/ 4

Type of Business ~a

Date of Birth____A/R - Present Employer B
Social Security Number _ Position/Title o
1. Do you maintain residence in any other states? If yes, in which
state(s)?___No .
2. In which states, if any, do you pay state income taxes? N D
3. In which states, if ariy are you registered to vote? NA
4. In which states, if any, do you hold a presently valid driver’s license? AN/ 5
5. My tax returns are prepared by:
() Self () Tax Attorney
6@ CPA () Other (specify)
6. Net Worth and Income:
B in

(a)  Thad an individual gross income in excess of $

the last tax year and $
and expect income in excess of $

in the preceding tax yes,
for the current tax year.

(b)) Ihaveanet worth of at Jeast $_2, 092, 9 o o™ | Thave a net worth of at

least $ exclusive of principal residence, furnishings
therein, and personal automobiles.
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(1)  Any inaccuracy in my declarations, representations, and warranties herein
above set forth;

(2) My disposition of any of the Units contrary to my foregoing declarations,
representations and warranties.

3. Title.

The undersigned desires to take title to this interest as follows (check one):

X (a) Separate Property
(b) Joint Tenancy

(c) Community Property
(d) Tenancy in Common

The exact spelling of the name(s) under which title to the Units shall be taken is (please -
prnt): Deketa UPRETLT Lims ed CovForers “‘i"

4. Restriction on Transferability.

The undersigned agrees not to transfer or assign the obligations or duties contained in this
Subscription Agreement, or any of the interest the investor obtains as a result of entering
into this Subscription Agreement without the express written consent of the General

Partner.
5.  Regulation D.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, every person or entity who, in
addition to or in lieu of the undersigned, is deemed to be a purchaser pursuant to
Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, makes and joins
in making all of the covenants, representations, and warranties made by the undersigned.

6. Purchaser Representative’s Relationship with Partnership.

The undersigned acknowledges that he has been advised that the relationship described
below exists by and between the Purchaser Representatwe named below (including his

affiliates) and the Partnership and its afﬁhates

7. Acceptance.

Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement and tender of the payment
referenced in Paragraph 1 above shall constituted an irrevocable offer to purchase the
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w
Units indicated, which offer may be accepted or rejected by the Partnership.
TOTAL UNITS SUBSCRIBED: yd
DOLLAR AMOUNT: S 200,000

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Subscription A .
thjs _2_§__ da}’ Of j}w""v R 2001' p n gTECant

i)

~ (Signature of Investor) (Additional signature if joint ownership)

P‘-kﬂl‘b Ll PRETT le:)"ul Iobr?lrr-en‘.,;ﬂ
Please print name (investor) )

Please print joint owner’s naine (if any)
/2t WegFrae Drve, Suide 102 |
Street

Ferso, ~O Spo72
City State ZIP

70| 263 -poly
Telephone No. :

ACCEPTED BY:

PTLZ LIABILITY ARTNERSHIP
By: —Z
Bated” <

//7 o/ '7/ S'o"oua)
2 fife) W go o0v




10.

11.

12.

w -
Are there any suits outstanding, pending litigation or claims against you which
could materially affect your net worth as reported on thls questionnaire? Ao
If yes, pleasé explain:

Please described your educational background and degrees obtained, if any:

Please describe briefly any principal positions held by you during the last ten years
or since graduation from college. Specific employers need not be identified. The
information requested is to enable the Partnership to determine the extent of your

experience in financial and business matters.

Investment experience::
(a)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:

() Often ¢ Occasionally () Seldom () Never
(b)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in secunnes in which no

market is made:
()Often & Occasionally () Seldom () Never

Are you écting solely on your account: () Yes ¢ No

Agent  Trustee Partner Corporate Officer
Joint Tenant Tenant in Common Other - .

(a)  Please list the name, address and telephone number of all persons that you
represent. Dok obn UPRETT Lumcded Pé(frver.rk.ﬁ

(b)  Please attach evidence of your authority to represent the person(s) named
above. (Partnership Agreement, Trust Agreement, Corporate Resolution,

etc.)

I intend to rely on the following purchaser representative to assist me in evaluation
the risks and merits of an investment in the Units. I hereby authorize the
Partnership to furnish this Purchaser representative on my behalf with any and all
information which he may deem appropriate in evaluating an investment in the
Units of the Partnership. (Please obtain your purchaser representatives’s




v =

permission before submitted his name).

Name
Address
Telephone No.

(Please attach an executed copy of the Purchaser Representative Questionnaire.)

13.  Ihereby acknowledge that the Units offered involve a high degree of risk. The
purchaser of an interest in this Limited Partnership is appropriate for me as an
investor because I have no need for liquidity in said investment and can afford to -
make such an investment which I understand cannot be readily sold, transferred or
assigned. I have adequate other means of providing for my current needs and
contingencies even if the investment to be made herein results in a total loss for
me. I understand that sales of these Units will be made to persons who satisfy the
financial requirements of an “accredited investor” as defined in Regulation D.

The above information is true and correct in all material respects and I recognize that the
Partnership is relying on the truth and accuracy of such information in offering Units
pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 3 (2)(11) and 4(2) of the Securities Act of
1983, as amended and Regulation D which has been promulgated thereunder.

Dated,_ (- *<-01

)
ACV ﬁ)f‘l ' éO/MJN t-lav‘; I'-‘; P"Jﬁét”}
Sighature of Investor Printed Name of Investor

Dakc-}-.— UprRLI T Llo-\v"!*o’ F‘.—J‘”’(l‘é“\\;ﬂ,

. F\US\Sjs\PRE Limited Lisbility Limited Parmership\subscription agreement-ver 2.wpd




. RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AUTHORIZING SALE OF UNITS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

The Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of Dakota Real Estate Investment
Trust (the “Trust”), adopted the following resolution at a regular meeting of the
Board on the date set forth below:

RESOLYVED, the Board approves the sale of 8,000 Units of Beneficial
Interest (Shares) of the Trust at the price of $125 per share pursuant to a
Regulation A Offering.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned, as duly elected and acting secretary of Dakota Real Estate
Investment Trust, hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was adopted at a
duly authorized and organized meeting of the Board of Trustees of Dakota Real
Estate Investment Trust held on June 28, 2001.




Part F/S

The following financial statements of the issuer, or the issuer and its predecessors or any businesses to which the
issuer is a successor shall be filed as part of the offering statement and included in the offering circular which is distributed
to investors.

Such financial statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
in the United States. If the issuer is a Canadian company, a reconciliation to GAAP in the United States shall be filed as
part of the financial statements.

Issuers which have audited financial statements because they prepare them for other purposes, shall provide them.

The Commission’s Regulation S-X, 17 CFR 210.1 et seq. Relating to the form, content of and requirements for
financial statements shall not apply to the financial statements required by this part, except that if audited financial
statements are filed, the qualifications and reports of an independent auditor shall comply with the requirements of Article
2 of Regulation S-X.

Issuers which are limited partnerships are required to also file the balance sheets of general partners: (1) if such
general partner is a corporation, the balance sheet shall be as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year;
receivables from a parent or affiliate of such general partner (including notes receivable, but excluding trade receivables)
should be deductions from shareholders equity of the general partner; where a parent or affiliate has committed to increase
or maintain the general partner’s capital, there shall also be filed the balance sheet of such parent or affiliate as of the end
of its most recently completed fiscal year; (2) if such general partner is a partnership, its balance sheet as of the end of its
most recently completed fiscal year; (3) if such general partner is a natural person, the net worth of such general partner(s)
based on the estimated fair market value of their assets and liabilities, singly or in the aggregate shall be disclosed in the
offering circular, and balance sheets of each of the individual general partners supporting such net worth shall be provided
as supplemental information.

See audited financial statements of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, to include
Balance Sheets dated December 31, 2000, and unaudited financial statements for the
twelve-month period ended December 31, 2001, (Attached)

¢))] Balance Sheet — as of a date within 90 days prior to filing the offering statement or such longer time, not
exceeding 6 months, as the Commission may permit at the written request of the issuer upon a showing
of good cause; for filings made after 90 days subsequent to the issuer’s most recent fiscal year, the balance
sheet shall be dated as of the end of the most recent fiscal year.

(Attached)

@ Statements of income, cash flows, and other stockholders equity — for each of the 2 fiscal years
preceding the date of the most recent balance sheet being filed, and for any interim period between the
end of the most recent of such fiscal years an the date of the most recent balance sheet being filed, or for
the period of the issuer’s existence if less than the period above.

(Attached)

Income statements shall be accompanied by a statement that in the opinion of management all adjustments
necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim period have been included. If all such adjustments
are of a normal recurring nature, a statement to that effect shall be made. If otherwise, there shall be
furnished as supplemental information and not as part of the offering statement a letter describing in detail

the nature and amount of any adjustments other than normal recurring adjustments entering into the
determination of results shown.
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Financial Statements of Businesses Acquired or to be Acquired.
Not applicable.

Income statements shall be accompanied by a statement that in the opinion of management all adjustments
necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim period have been included. If all such adjustments
are of a normal recurring nature, a statement to that effect shall be made. If otherwise, there shall be
furnished as supplemental information and not as part of the offering statement a letter describing in detail
the nature and amount of any adjustments other than normal recurring adjustments entering into the
determination of results shown.

(a) Financial statements for the periods specified in (c) below should be furnished if any of the
following conditions exist: '

1. Consummation of a significant business combination accounted for as a purchase has
occurred or is probable (for purposes of this rule, the term “purchase” encompasses the
purchase of an interest in a business accounted for by the equity method); or

2. Consummation of a significant business combination to be accounted for as a pooling
is probable.
() A business combination shall be considered significant if a comparison of the most recent annual

financial statements of the business acquired or to be acquired and the registrant’s most recent
annual consolidated financial statements filed at or prior to the date of acquisition indicates that
the business would be a significant subsidiary pursuant to the conditions specified in Rule 405
of Regulation C, 17 CFR 230.405. )

©) 1. The financial statements shall be furnished for the periods up to the date of acquisition,
for those periods for which the registrant is required to furnish financial statements.

2. These financial statements need not be audited.

3. The separate balance sheet of the acquired business is not required when the registrant’s
most recent balance sheet filed is for a date after the acquisition was consummated.

4, If none of the conditions in the definitions of significant subsidiary in Rule 405 exceeds
40%, income statements of the acquired business for only the most recent fiscal year and
interim period need be filed, unless such statements are readily available.

(d) If consummation of more than one transaction has occurred or is probable, the tests of
significance shall be made using the aggregate impact of the businesses and the required financial
statements may be presented on a combined basis, if appropriate.

(e) This paragraph (3) shall not apply to a business which is totally held by the registrant prior to
consummation of the transaction.

Pro Forma Financial Information.
None.
(a) Pro forma information shall be furnished if any of the following conditions exist (for purposes

of this rule, the term “purchase: encompasses the purchase of an interest in a business accounted
for by the equity method):




(b
(©)

During the most recent fiscal year or subsequent interim period for which a balance
sheet of the registrant is required, a significant business combination accounted for as
a purchase has occurred;

After the date of the registrant’s most recent balance sheet, consummation of a
significant business combination to be.accounted for by either the purchase method or
pooling of interests method of accounting has occurred or is probable.

The provisions of paragraph (3)(b), (d) and (e) apply to this paragraph (4).

Pro forma statements shall ordinarily be in columnar form showing condensed historical
statements, pro forma adjustments, and the pro forma results and should include the following:

1.

If the transaction was consummated during the most recent fiscal year or in the
subsequent interim period, pro forma statements of income reflecting the combined
operations of the entities for the latest fiscal year and interim period, if any, or

If consummation of the transaction has occurred or is probable after the date of the most
recent balance sheet, a pro forma balance sheet giving effect to the combination as of
the date of the most recent balance sheet required by paragraph (b). For a purchase, pro -
forma statements of income reflecting the combined operations of the entities for the
latest fiscal year and interim period, if any, and for a pooling of interests, pro forma

statements of income for all periods for which income statements of the registrant are
required.




12. Financial r%ing.

Quarterly cash flow statements
Annual financial statement (cash or accrual) ready for tax preparation.
Annual budget.

Monthly occupancy reports available upon request.

Cash payment to owner monthly, based on projected income and expenses
adjusted quarterly and annually to actual amounts.

o op

B. On Site Personnel

VRS employs on site managers that will generally manage several buildings in the same
area. In addition, cleaning and maintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost
for these employees is prorated and paid by the individual apartment buildings.

1. The on site managers responsibilities include:
a. Handles leasing arrangements with tenants; ie. check in and out rent
collection, etc.

Takes tenant calls. ‘
Responsible to see that vacated units are rentable in a timely manner.

Ao o

Available to show apaftments’ and rent units.

e. Oversees other personnel necessary to keep project maintained; ie.
snow/lawn, plumber, etc.

f. The on site manager may prowde maintenance, cleaning services, and site
care, personally.

2. Cost allocation includes:

a. Property to reimburse VRS for the gross salary of the manager, pro rated by
building, plus 25% overhead which covers employer taxes, workers
compensation, health insurance, etc. Other maintenance employees of VRS
will be billed on an hourly bases, which will include overhead for actual

hours worked.

b. We allocate $10.00 per unit per month of the mangers salary to caretaker fees
in the property budget and the balance to maintenance expense.

C. Marketing Services
VRS employees a full time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is

available to market units during the initial rent up stage, and continuing once the project
is occupied. We also use the services of a local rental agency on a per unit bases.

1. Initial rent up - (cost to be assumed by developer).

a. Assistance in developing brochures, banners, etc.

b. Assist in setting up a model unit.
c. Develop and schedule advemsmg costs paid by project.
d. Conduct open houses.
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(d)

(e)

¢3)

(8)

(h)

A 4 e
Subscription Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the
undersigned and constitutes a legal, valid and binding agreement of the

undersigned.

I have consulted with the following advisor(s), if any (such advisor(s) are
hereinafier collectively referred to as the “Purchaser Representative™) (if NO\IE

so indicate):

I and/or my Purchaser Representative have read and ana]yzed and are familiar with
the Offering Circular dated Ja~u Lry /] 200l , this Subscription Agreement,

-and other related documents, and I confirm that all documents requested by me

and/or my Purchaser Representative have been made available to us, and that we
have been supplied with all of the additional information concerning this

investment that we have requested.

I personally, or together with my Purchaser Representative, have such knowledge
and experience in financial and business matters that I am, or we are, capable of

evaluating the merits of ricks of this investment.

I understand that an investment in the Units is highly speculative and subject to
substantial risks, and I am capable of bearing the high degree of economic risk and

~ burdens of this venture, including, but not limited to, the possibility of the

complete loss of all contributed capital, the lack of a public market, and the limited
transferability of the Unties, such that it might not be possible to readily liquidate

this investment.

1 have been adwsed that the following persons will receive compensation as
brokers, salespersons, purchaser representative or in any other capacity in
connection with my purchase of the Units (if NONE, so indicate):

Nowe

The solicitation of this offer to purchase Units was directly communicated to me
by the Partnersh:p through the Offering Circular to which this Subscription
Agreement is attached, in such a manner that I was able to ask questions of and
receive answers from a person acting on behalf of the Partnership concerning the
terms and conditions of this transaction and, at no time was I presented with or
solicited by or through any leaflet, public promotional meeting, television
advertisement, or any other form of general advertising.

The Units are being acquired in good faith, solely for my own account, for




2. Ongoing marketing afier initial rent up.

a. Although our apartment managers are available to show and rent units, we
find that someone with advanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
.prospect closings, and therefore a higher project occupancy, then the use of
on site mangers alone. The project reimburses the cost of this person at
$100.00 per rented unit, up to a maximum reimbursement of a 50% turn over

- ($3,3000.00 annually).
b. Inaddition to VRS marketing person, we use the services of a local rental

agency on a per unit bases. The agency receives 50% of the first months

rent. 4 ,
c. Site manager is trained to effectively show and rent units. No additional

costs to the project if the site managers rent a unit.
d. Produce and monitor advertising - costs of advertisement paid by the project.

e. Weekly marketing reports are reviewed by management.
f. VRS uses a single marketing number (293-RENT) to collect and screen
potential tenant calls.

- D. Summary of Fees
1. Management Fee

a. 4.0% of net rental income.
b. Netrental income is determined by deducting vacancies and bad debts from

the projects gross potential rent, including garage rents.

2. On Site Personnel

a. Pro rated managers salary plus overhead
b. Maintenance by VRS employees on an hourly basis.
¢. Independent subcontractors at their net fee.

3. Marketing

a. No charge for units rented by on site i)ersonnel
b. $100 per unit rented (maximum $750 annual) for marketing representatlve

.. c. Independent rental agency at their net fee.
4. All costs to be estimated and included in projects annual budget.

Th:s agreement is effective __January 1, 2000__, and shall continue in effect unless terminated

by either party upon a 30 day written notice. _
/-\) ) m
. N

Dakota REIT

Valley Rental Service, Inc.




Form U-2A

Uniform Corporate Resolution
Uniform Form of Corporate Resolution of

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

RESOLVED, that it is desirable and in the best interest of this Business Trust that its securities be qualified or
registered for sale in various states; that the President or any Vice President and the Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary hereby are authorized to determine the states in which appropriate action shall be taken to qualify or
register for sale all or-such part of the securities of this Business Trust as said officers may deem advisable; that said
officers are hereby authorized to perform on behalf of this Business Trust any and all such acts as they deem
necessary or advisable in order to cornply with the applicable laws of any such states, and in connection therewith to
execute and file all requisite papers and documents, including, but not limited to, applications, reports, surety bonds,
irrevocable consents and appoimménts of attorneys for service of process; and the execution by such officers of any
such paper or document or the doing by them of any act in connection with the foregoing matters shall conclusively
establish their suthority from this Business Trust and the approval and ratification by this Business Trust of the

papers and documents so executed and the action so taken.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that he is the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a business trust:
organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Dakots; that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of said business trust held on the 28" day of June,
2001, at which mecting 2 qudmm was at all times present and acting; that the passage of said resolution was in all

respects legal; and that said resolution is in full force and effect.

/“(g
Dated this > < day of October, 2001. l
. _ U _

President




B CONSENT BY INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The undersigned, on behalf of the firm of Eide Bailly LLP, independent certified public
accountants, hereby consents to the use of the financial statements, to include balance sheet as of
December 31, 2000 and 1999, and related statements of operations, beneficial interest and cash flows and
accompanying notes for the year then ended, including independent auditor’s report prepared on behalf of
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust in connection with the Form 1-A, Regulation A Offering Statement
Under the Securities Act of 1933, and the Offering Circular attached thereto and incorporated therein by

reference. :

EIDE BAILLY LLP

Dated: May 24, 2001 . By
_ Mike Astrup L
Eide Bailly LLP

Exhibit 10(a)(1)




CONSENT BY LAWYER

The undersigned, on behalf of the law firm of Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.,
hereby consents to the issuer, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, utilizing their legal opinions
in connection with the Form 1-A, Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of
1933, and the Offering Circular attached thereto and incorporated therein by reference.

VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK, LTD.

Dated March 8, 2002. By : )
Sidney(f aeth

Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.
502 First Avenue North

P.O. Box 1389

Fargo, ND 58107-1389

Exhibit 10(a)(2)
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Ofﬁces in Fargo & Bismarck
L AW FIRM

March 8, 2002
Filing Desk
United States Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street NW
Washington, DC 20549

Re: Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Application for Sale of Securities Pursuant to a Regulation “A” Offering

Dear Sir/Madam:

We are counsel to Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust in connection with the
preparation of the Form 1-A, Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933,
pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR'230.251 et seq.

As counsel, we are familiar with the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, the
contents of the Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933 mentioned
above, the Offering Circular, attached exhibits, and such other documents pertaining to the
formation of the registered business trust and applicable provisions of both state and federal law

as we deem necessary for the purpose of rendering this opinion. Based upon the foregoing, it is
our opinion that:

1. The registered business trust is a duly organized and validly existing
registered business trust under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

2. When issued and sold in accordance with the Form 1-A, Regulation A
Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933, and the Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust, said Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) will
constitute valid, legally issued, fully paid non-assessable ownership
interests in Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.

Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, LTD.




U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
March 7, 2002
Page 2

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Form 1-A, Regulation

A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933, pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR
230.251 et seq.

Very truly yours,

VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK, LTD.

by GBS ZARR]—

Sidney J. Spaeth ~ 7

SJS:sdh
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Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership
1121 Westrac Drive

Fargo, North Dakota 58103

Ladies and Gentlemén:

We have acted as special tax counsel to Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (the “Trust”), a North Dakota
real estate investment trust, and Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, (“UPREIT”), a North Dakota limited
partnership, in connection with the registration of 14,400 Units of Beneficial Interest (“‘Shares”) of the Trust.
This opinion letter is furnished in connection with the filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”), on or about , 2002, of a Regulation A Offering Statement relating to the Shares
(the “Offering Circular”). Unless otherwise defined herein or the context hereof otherwise requires, each
term used herein with initial capitalized letters has the meaning given to such term in the Offering Circular.

The opinions set forth in this letter are based on relevant current provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Code”), Treasury regulations thereunder (including proposed and temporary
Treasury regulations), and interpretations of the foregoing as expressed in court decisions, legislative history,
and administrative determinations of the Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS”) (including its practices and
policies in issuing private letter rulings, which are not binding on the IRS, except with respect to a taxpayer
that receives such a ruling), all as of the date hereof. These provisions and interpretations are subject to
changes (which may apply retroactively) that might result in a material modification of our opinions. Our
opinions do not foreclose the possibility of a contrary determination by the IRS or a court of competent
jurisdiction, or of a contrary position by the IRS or the Treasury Department in regulations or rulings issued
in the future. In this regard, an opinion of counsel with respect to an issue is not binding on the IRS or the
courts, and 1s not a guarantee that the IRS will not assert a contrary position with respect to any such issue or
that a court will not sustain a position asserted by the IRS.

In rendering the following opinions, we have examined such statutes, regulations, records, certificates and
other documents as we have considered necessary or appropriate as a basis for such opinions, including (but
not limited to) the following: (1) the Offering Circular; (2) the Trust's Declaration of Trust dated May 13,
1997, and amended and restated on September 26, 2000 (the “Declaration of Trust”); and (3) the Limited

«
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LARKIN, HOFFMAN, DALY & LINDGREN, LTD.

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
, 2002

Page

Partnership Agreement of UPREIT dated October 1, 2000 (the “Partnership Agreement”). The opinions set
forth in this letter are also premised on certain written representations of the Trust and UPREIT contained in
letters to us dated March 8, 2002, and , 2002 including representations regarding the
assets, operations, activities and ownership of the Trust and UPREIT (the “Management Representation
Letters”).

For purposes of rendering our opinions, we have not made an independent investigation or audit of the facts
set forth in any of the above-referenced documents, including the Management Representation Letters. We
consequently have relied upon the representations in the Management Representation Letters to the effect
that the information presented in such documents or otherwise furnished to us is accurate and complete in all
material respects. Finally, our opinion is limited to the tax matters specifically covered herein, and we have
not addressed, nor have we been asked to address, any other matters, including other tax matters, relevant to
the Trust, UPREIT, or any other person.

Moreover, we have assumed, with your consent, that, insofar as relevant to the opinions set forth herein:

(1) the Trust and UPREIT have been and will be operated in the manner described in the Management
Representation Letters and the Offering Circular (including the various SEC filings incorporated therein by
reference) and in the Partnership Agreement, Declaration of Trust or other organizational documents;

2) as set forth in the Management Representation Letters, the Trust takes measures to ensure that
services provided to its tenants are either: (a) “usually or customarily rendered” and not otherwise
considered “rendered to tenants;” (b) provided by either (i) an entity that qualifies as an “independent
contractor,” as defined in Section 856 of the Code and the Treasury regulations thereunder, from which the
Trust receives no income, or (ii) a “taxable REIT subsidiary” within the meaning of Section 856(1)(1) of the
Code; or (c) do not result in the Trust having more than a “de minimus” amount of “impermissible tenant
service income” under Section 856(d)(7) of the Code with respect to any particular property during any
taxable year;

3) the Trust is a duly organized and validly existing registered and unincorporated business trust under
the laws of the State of North Dakota and UPREIT is a duly organized and validly existing limited
partnership under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

(4)  the Trust has made a valid election to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (“REIT”) pursuant to
the filing of its federal income tax return for its tax year ending December 31, 2000;

(5) all of the obligations imposed by or described in the documents that we have reviewed, including
obligations imposed under the Declaration of Trust and Partnership Agreement, have been and will continue
to be performed or satisfied in accordance with their terms; and

(6) all documents that we have reviewed have been properly executed, are valid originals or authentic
copies of valid originals, and all signatures thereon are genuine,

Based upon, subject to, and limited by the assumptions and qualifications set forth herein, we are of the
opinion that:




LARKIN, HOFFMAN, DALY & LINDGREN, LTD.

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
, 2002
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(a) commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000 and continuing through the date hereof, the
Trust has been organized and has operated in conformity with the requirements for qualification and taxation
as a REIT under the Code;

(b) commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000 and continuing through the date hereof,
‘UPREIT is properly treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes and not as a corporation or as an
association taxable as a corporation; and

() the portions of the discussion in the Offering Circular under the caption “Material U.S. Federal
Income Tax Consequences” that describe applicable U.S. federal income tax laws are correct in all material
respects as of the date hereof.

We assume no obligation to advise you of any changes in our opinions or of any new developments in the
application or interpretation of the federal income tax laws subsequent to the date of this letter. The Trust’s
qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon (i) the Trust’s satisfaction in the past of the requirements
for qualification and taxation as a REIT; and (ii) the Trust’s ability to meet on a continuing basis, through
actual annual operating and other results, the various requirements under the Code, as described in the
Offering Circular with regard to, among other things, the sources of its gross income, the composition of its
assets, the level of its distributions to shareholders, and the diversity of its share ownership. Larkin,
Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has not independently reviewed and will not independently review in the
future the Trust’s compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the
actual results of the Trust's operations, the sources of its income, the nature of its assets, the level of its
distributions to shareholders, and the diversity of its share ownership for any given taxable year will satisfy
the requirements under the Code for qualification and taxation as a REIT.

In rendering the opinions herein, Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has assumed the correctness of],
and has relied upon, the representations of the Trust and UPREIT with respect to REIT and partnership
qualification matters, including those set forth in the Management Representation Letters.

This opinion letter has been prepared for use in connection with the filing of the Offering Circular, and we
hereby consent to the filing of this opinion letter as Exhibit 12 to the Offering Circular, and to the reference
to Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. under the caption “Legal Matters” in the Offering Circular. In
giving this consent, however, we do not admit thereby that we are an “expert” within the meaning of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Very truly yours,

LARKIN, HOFFMAN, DALY & LINDGREN, Ltd.

748117.1




RENT™L. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made by and between VALLEY RENTAL SERVICE, INC.,
Valley City, ND (hereinafter referred to as “VRS”) and Dakota REIT, Fargo, ND (hereinafter

_ referred to as “owner”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The above referenced owner owns Wheatland Apartments V & VI,
located at 3501-3511 30th Ave. SW; Fargo, ND and Wheatland Townhomes II, located at

3040-3078 34th St. SW; Fargo, ND (the property).

WHEREAS, The above referenced parties have negotiated the terms and condifions for
the rental management of the property.

NOW THEREFORE the parties hereto, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, do
hereby agree as follows:

- A, Managéh@ t Services provided bx VRS:

1.
2.

Handlc all tenant contact,

Prowde lease agreements, tenant handbooks, and other paperwork necessary in
the lease process. ‘

Pre qualifications of tenants, which includes:

a. - Credit check.

b. Criminal background check.

¢. ' Prior landlord check.
d. Revxcwed and approved by management.

Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Multi-Housing Program,

5. Complete lease and security deposit agreements - maintain security depos1t

account.
Rent collection services, including a full time accounts receivable person trained
in small claims collection process.

Review and payment of bills.

8. Hire and supervise on site personnel.

10.

11,

Ov.er‘évee the marketing of the project.

Secure property insurance and manage claims. (Valley Rental Service, Inc. to be
listed as an additional insured on the building insurance policy) :

Oversee all subcontractors including lawn care and snow removal.

Exhibit 6(r)




o . _ad
RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made by and berween VALLEY RENTAL SERVICE, INC.,
Valley City, ND (hereinafter referred to as “VRS”) and Dakota REIT, Fargo, ND (hereinafter

referred to as “owner”).

RECITALS

.WHEREAS, The above referenced owner owns Wheatland Apartments 7 & 8, located
at 3521-3531 30th Ave. SW, Fargo, ND (the property).

| WHEREAS, The above referenced parties have negotiated the terms and conditions for
the rental management of the property.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, do
hereby agree as follows: _

A. Management Services provided by VRS:

1. Handle all tenant contact. -

Provide lease agreements, tenant handboéks, and other paperwork necessary in
the lease process. ‘

Pre qualifications of tenants, which includes:

a. Credit check.

b. Criminal background check.

c. Prior landlord check.

d. Reviewed and approved by management.

Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Multi-Housing Program.

5. Complete lease and security deposit agreements - maintain security deposit

7.
8.

9.
10. Secure property insurance and manage claims. (Valley Rental Service, Inc. to be

account.
Rent collection services, including a full time accounts receivable person trained
in small claims collection process.

Review and payment of bills.
Hire and supervise on site personnel. -

Oversee the marketing of the project.

listed as an additional insured on the building insurance policy)

11. Oversee all subcontractors including lawn care and snow removal.

Exhibit 6(s)




12. Financial reporting.
a. - Quarterly cash flow statements :
b. Annual financial statement (cash or accrual) ready for tax preparation.

¢. - Annual budget.
d. Monthly occupancy reports available upon request.
e. Cash payment to owner monthly, based on projected income and expenses

adjusted quarterly and annually to actual amounts.

B. On Site Personnel

VRS employs on site managers that will generally manage several buildings in the same
area. In addition, cleaning and maintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost
for these employees is prorated and paid by the individual apartment buildings. '

1. The on site managers responsibilities include:
a. Handles leasing arrangements with tenants; ie. check in and out, rent
collection, etc.

Takes tenant calls.
Responsible to see that vacated units are rentable in a timely manner,

Ao o

Available to show apartments and rent units.

e. Oversees other personnel necessary to keep pro_]ect mamtamed ie.
snow/lawn, plumber, etc. -

f.  The on site manager may provide maintenance, cleaning services, and site
care, personally.

2. Cost allocation includes:

a. Property to reimburse VRS for the gross salary of the manager, pro rated by
building, plus 25% overhead which covers employer taxes, workers
compensation, health insurance, etc. Other maintenance employees of VRS
will be billed on an hourly bases, which will mclude overhead for actual

hours worked.

b. We allocate $10.00 per unit per month of the mangers salary to caretaker fees
in the property budget and the balance to maintenance expense.

C. Marketing Services

VRS employees a full time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is
available to market units during the initial rent up stage, and continuing once the project
is occupied. We also use the services of a local rental agency on a per unit bases.

1. Initial rent up - (cost to be assumed by deieloper).

a. Assistance in developing brochures, banners, etc.

'b. Assist in setting up a model unit.
¢. Develop and schedule advertising - costs paid by project.

d. Conduct open houses.




2. Ongoing marketmg after initial rent up.

a. Although our apartment managers are available to show and rent units, we
find that someone with advanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
- prospect closings, and therefore a higher project occupancy, then the use of
on site mangers alone. The project reimburses the cost of this person at
£100.00 per rented unit, up to a maximum reimbursement of a 50% turn over

($2,4000.00 annually).
b. In addition to VRS marketing person, we use the services of a local rental

agency on a per unit bases. The agency receives 50% of the first months

rent.
c. Site manager is trained to effectively show and rent units. No addmonal

costs to the project if the site managers rent a unit.
d. Produce and monitor advertising - costs of advertisement paid by the project.

e. Weekly marketing reports are reviewed by management.
f. VRS uses a single marketing number (293-RENT) to collect and screen

potential tenant calls.

- D. Summary of Fees

1.. Management Fee

a. 4 % of net rental income.
b. Net rental income is determined by deductmg vacancies and bad debts from

the projects gross potential rent, including garage rents.
2. On Site Personnel

a. Pro rated managers salary plus overhead
b." Maintenance by VRS employees on an hourly basis.
c. Independent subcontractors at their net fee.

3. Marketing

a. No charge for units rented by on site personnel.
b. $100 per unit rented (maximum $750 annual) for marketing representative.

¢. Independent rental agency at their net fee.
4. All costs to be estimated and included in projects annual b\idget.

. and shall continue in effect unless terminated by

This agreement is effective __July 1, 2001
either party upon a 30 day written notice.

Valley Rental Service, Inc. Dakota REIT




| Form U-2
UNIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the undersigned, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a registered business investiment trust
organized under the laws of the State of North Dakota, for the purpose of complying with both state and federal laws
of the State of North Dakota and the United States of America relating to either the registration, exemption, or sale of
securities, hereby irrevocably appoints the Commissioners of the United State Securities and Exchange Commission
and/or the Securities Commissioner and the successors of such office, its attorney in the State of North Dakota upon
whom may be served any notice, process or pleading in any action or proceeding against it arising out of or in
connection with the sale of securities or out of violation of the aforesaid laws of said State; and the undersigned does
hereby consent that any such action or proceeding against it may be commenced in any court of competent jurisdiction
and proper venue by service of process upon said officer(s) the same effect as if the undersigned was organized or
created under the laws of said State and had lawfully been served with process in said State.

It is requested that a copy of any notice, process or pleading served hereunder be mailed to:.

Sidney J. Spaeth

VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORNHCK LTD.
P.O. Box 1389

Fargo, ND 58107

DAXKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Dated: _[0°(/ 2001 FJ/GZ/

Gormién H. King, Jr., President
sTaTEoF_North [htota. )

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
) ss.

COUNTY OF f A8S )

On this ZZW? day of October, 2001, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Gorman H.
King, Jr., known personally to me to be the President of the above-named business trust, and that he, as such officer,
being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name
of the business trust by himself as such officer on the date indicated herein. :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

-~

[
> N SN

JESSICCA NELSON
St Ngft%ry Public
€ of North Dakota
(SEAL) My Commission Expires Nov. .13, 2006

EXHIBIT 14




Form U-2

UNIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the undersigned, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a registered business investment trust organized
under the laws of the State of North Dakota, for the purpose of complying with both state and federal laws of the State of
Minnesota and the United States of America relating to either the registration, exemption, or sale of securities, hereby
irrevocably appoints the Commissioners of the United State Securities and Exchange Commission and/or the Secretary
of Commerce and the successors of such office, its attorney in the State of Minnesota upon whom may be served any
notice, process or pleading in any action or proceeding against it arising out of or in connection with the sale of
securities or out of violation of the aforesaid laws of said State; and the undersigned does hereby consent that any such
action or proceeding against it may be commenced in any court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue by service of
process upon said officer(s) the same effect as if the undersigned was organized or created under the laws of said State
and had lawfully been served with process in said State.

It is requested that a copy of any notice, process or pleading served hereunder be mailed to:

Sidney J. Spaeth

VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK, LTD.
P.O. Box 1389

Fargo, ND 58107

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Dated: =5 "% 2002 2
orge Gaukler, President of Dakota
Real Estate Investment Trust
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF BARNES )

On this s day of March, 2002, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared George Gaukler,
known personally to me to be the President of the above-named business trust, and that he, as such officer, being
authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of the
business trust by himself as such officer on the date indicated herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

gﬂm Aoz

(SEAL)

otary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

k JAMES P. KNUTSON
My Commssion Expires JULY 10, 2004




SIGNATURE PAGE

The issuer, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf

by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the dates set forth below.

(Issuer):

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

George Gaukler, President and
Member of the Board of Trustees

Gorman H. King, Jr., Chairman of the Board of Trustees

Brion Henderson, Vice Chairman of the Board of Trustees

Bradley C. Fay, Secretary and
Member of the Board of Trustees

Ray J. Braun, Treasurer and
Member of the Board of Trustees

Stan Ryan, Member of the Board of Trustees

Peter Gugisberg, Member of the Board of Trustees




